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Alan G. Sentinella
May 21, 1975 -

The following represents the writer's recollection
of testimony given this date before the Senate Select Committee
(SSC) pursuant to subpoena. The session commenced at 10 a.m.

5/21/75 in Room 607,f8§?g§lArms Hotel. . Present was Senator
Robert Morgan (North Carolina), Lester B. Seidel, Staff Member;
Mr. Jack Smith, Staff Member; Mr. John Bailey, Assistant
Minority éounsel, and a male reporter. Senator Morgan placed
the writer under oath. Approximately four or five minutes later
Senator Morgan excused himself with a general statement to

the effect he had other pressing matters. The entire proceedings
with only two exceptions ﬁere conducted by Lester B, Seidel.

Seidel explained the writer was entitled to counsel,

had the privilege of invoking provisions of the Fifth Amendment,
and would have the privilege of making an opening and closing
statement. Seidel inquired whether the writer understood his

Jrights and the Committee's rules and regulations, a copy of

The writer acknowledged receipt of the Committee's
and regulations as furnished by Seidel at 9:31 a.m,
/21/75. He also acknowledged he had been informed of the right

"to counsgl,

ut inasmu

e ch as this Committee was not understood




K e
to constitute a grand jury and in the absence of any charges
or allegations of a violation of law on his part, he did not
insist on the presence of counsel.

Seidel was advisedyas a former Special Agent the
writer had contacted the Bureau's Legal Counsel Division and
as of this date had been advised by Mr. Paul Daly thereof that
he had been cleared by the Attorney General (AG) to testify
to matters relating to investigation of Martin ILuther King, Jr.,
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), and Stanley
Levison, '

_ “Seidel was advised that during his interview of the
writer in Atlanta, Georgia, on 5/12/75 he had asked a question
as to how long after the assassination of King did the telephone
surveillance continue on the King residence. On 5/12/75 the

-writer responded it was his recollection this-coverage continued
until a short time subsequent to the assassination. Following
that interview, the writer recalled that either shortly before
or shortly after that case was assigned to the writer, the King
family had moved from one residence to another ahd that
continuation of the telephone surveillance from the former

residence to the latter one was not authorized. Secondly,

Seidel on 5/12/75 had asked when the King and SCLC cases were
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assigned to the writer, the writer recalled such assignment

was in the early part of 1965; that it was now the writer's
recollection this assignment was made in May, 1965.
wSet forth béiow are questions asked by Seidel (unless
otherwise indicated) and the writer's answers. These questions
and answers are not set forth chronologically.
ﬁQ. Why was continuance of the telephone surveillance

i
i
not continued to the Kings' new residence? , !
j
f

VA, Continuance was not authorized by the AG.

“Q. What telephone surveillance was there conducted by
Atlanta of Stanley Levison?

v*A, There was no such coverage per se only such as afforded
by contacts made of Kinngr members of the SCLC staff by

Levison.

\ .

‘Q. Was there telephone surveillance of Levison in New York?
“A. Any contacts of King by Levison while in New York would
have been covered.
"Q. Did the New York Office maintain telephone surveillance
of Levison? -
“A, I do not directly know.
| ¢Q. During the Atlanta interview you indicated you had read

New York reports concerning Levison. Is that correct?

i
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VA, Yes.
$ Q;I During Atlanta interview you indicated you presumed
these reports set forth information concerning Levison from
a telephone surveillance. ‘Is that correct?
‘A, Yes.
'Q. What was the basis for your presumption?
JA. The appropriate administrative portion of such report
would have so indicated.
0Q. What evidence of CP connections did your investigation
develop concerning Levison?

YA, HNone.

JQ. What information did you have establishing CP connection

re Levison?

“A. Such information as was set forth in what was then referred
'to as a characterization of Levison. Such characterization was

a part of each report submitted to the Bureau.

[N

Q. What was the nature of this characterization?

"A. I do not remember the precise language. It is my recollectim
the statement was brigf and set forth information establishing
past and/or present CP affiliation by Levison.

;b. Where did you obtain this characterization?

3
A. A characterization of an individual or organization at

that time was prepared by the field office concerned, submitted

- NWL886144_Docld:32989606 Page 5
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to Bureau Headquarters for its approval, and such was made
available to offices having a need-to-know this information.
Q. What was the source of this information regardlng Levison.
j&u A. I do not recall that I was ever, apprised thereof. A
characterization would not indicate the source of the 1nformatio?)
,A unless public source information was utilized, otherwise the
ﬂkﬂ reliability or lack thereof of the source or sources would be
indicated but not their identity.
“Q. What prompted you today to amend your answer on May the 12th
375 as to how long telephone surveillance continued on the King
residence? Did you seek the advice or an answer fr&m someone?
“ Owsy
A./Ifb the extent that subsequent to May the 12th I conferred
with a former Agent, Charles Hardings giior te—that—%%me—wh&eh—4df'
had concerned me, that my initial answé%;for some reasSon did not
impress me as being completely correct. I mentioned this to
Harding andlmainformed me that my answer was incorrect and
mentioned the change in the King residence and the fact coverage
had not been thereafter authorized. When he informed me of
this I immediately rééalled the change in resﬁdence.which

previously had escaped my memory.

N
Q. Why would Harding know this information?

| MWL8ARSA Docid: 12089606 Page§ o —
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hAJ‘ For a period of time he was in a supervisory capacity.
rQ.‘ Was he in a supervisory capacity when the change in
residence was made?
"A, He was in a relief supervisory capacity at that time.
Q. Why did you rely on Harding's recollection? Is his recollection
bette;“than yours?
“A. I am not suggesting his recollection is better or worse
than mine. What he said to me merely served to jog my memory
upon which I based my earlier statement today.

\
Q. You recall when I interviewed you in Atlanta most of

my questions were taken fiom prepare notes?

"A. Yes.

*Q. You recall that I told you that I would make notes during

the interview in order that I might later refresh my recollection
'as to your testimony.

“A. Yes, and Mr. Seidel, you recall that I did not take any
notes (to which he answered in the affirmative).

Q. Did you make any recording of that interview at the time?

A, I did not. g

“Q. Did you make any subsequent written recording of the

interview?

T p—
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T A Yes, I did so for my peésonal infofmation.

'Q. Is such writing available to this Committee?

‘A. I consider it a personal item for my personal use,

I realize that you have the perogative of subpoenaiqg it.
In the absence thereof, I prefer not to make it available.
Q. How long after King's assassination did the'telephone
surveillance of SCLC continue?
“A, I cannot be certain It continued for a pefiod of time

which may have been one, two, possibly three months. I simply
do not remember.
'Q. Who handled SCLC and Levison case after you ieft the Bureau?
“A. Richard Hamilton?L .
VQ. When did he assume these cases?

"A. I cannot recall precisely. I am not even sure whether they
.had been administratively reassigned to him prior to my departure.
éQ. Who else besides Stanley Levison was in contact with King

who you understood to ha&e some type of CP connections?

'A. There was Hunter Pitts O'Dell, Bayard Rustin, and Harry
Wachtel. |

cQ. Hunter Pitts 0'Dell, the same as Jack 0'Dell?

‘A. Yes, he was.

Q. What evidence of CP connections or domination by Moscow of

0'Dell, Rustin, Wachtel, did your investigation develop?

_-NW.886144_Docld:32989606_Page 8
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A. It did not develop any such information.

'Q. How did you know of whatewef their CP affiliation may
have been? ~

"A. In the same manner as in regard to Levison.

"Q. What investigation did Atlanta conduct of 0'Dell, Rustin,
and Wachtel?

“Au There was no active ongoing investigation conducted of

these individuals other than during such periods when they were

in contact with King or members of SCLC¥

AN

Q. Was Coretta King ever the target of an electtonic surveillance?
A. Not to my knewledge bevond such coverage as might have occurred.
from the telephone surveillance when it applied to the King
residence or on such occasions when she might have been present

in SCLC headquarters.

'“Q. Do you know when the telephone surveillance of King and

SCLC were initiated?

“A. I did not have the cases at that time,

QQ. Did you not learn of such information while you had these

cases? ‘
\A¢ Yes.
“Q. How?

\
"A. From information in the appropriate file.
Q. What communication transpired between the Bureau and

Atlanta relative to the initiation of these telephone surveillances,

Docld:32989606 Page 9 8
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airtels, letters,vmemorandé?
éA. I am certain there were airtels, letters, possibly
teletfpes in the file..

AQ. What was the/jist of such communications?

" “A. Advisement that such installation had been authorized,

instructions to initiate the coverage.

‘b. Who installed the surveillances, Al Miller; was he not a
technician, a wireman?

VYA, Your answer to that question is not entirely correct.
Alden Miller was an Atlanta Agent who had certain technical
ability. It is my recoilection the surveillarice was Lustalled
by an Agent who was not from the Atlanta Office. I do not
remember his name.

TQ. Did you monitor any of these surveillances?

\\. No.

‘Q. Did you monitor any such surveillance during this period
of time?
tA. Yes. 'I recall on two occasions filling in for another
employee in connection with telephone surveillance of the
headquarters of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee.
I did not monitor the King or SCLC telephone surveillance.

“»

Q. What was the nature of the investigation of SNCC?

 NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 10
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YA, To determine communist influence of that organization.

*Q. What is your £ecollection of the Bureau's efforts to
influence any political campaign.
- A. I have no such recollection.
"Q. What about efforts to disrupt the political cémpaign of
Senator Andrew Young? |
“A. I do not know of any such efforts. 1It's my recollection
that Andrew Young did not become actively involved in politics
during the period of time with which we are concerned. é—<355'”“5” Fee

qjaﬁha¢47u%w:

\‘Q. Did a former Bureau official William Sullivan visit Atlanta

during tﬁis period?
"A. There were two Sullivans in an official capacity with the
Bureau.
ﬁQ« William Sullivan, who was formerly connected with intelligence
matters at the Bureau. Did you ever meet him?
'A. Yes. I met him on several occasions during the 1950s.
I do not recall ény contact with him during the period with
which we are presently concerned.
“Q. After you received the King, SCLC, and Levison cases,
what did Mr. Bob Nichols do?
v

A, Shortly thereafter he was transferred as a Resident Agent

to Valdosta, Georgia.

5,
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-a. Can you give an éxaﬁple of such reference?

\A. There is only one particular conversation that comes to
mind at the moment and I have no recollection with whom the
conversation was heldj during which reference was made to a
wonderful sermon they had preached together on somebody's
kitchen floor.

"Q. Kitchen floor?

"A. Yes.,

Q. What surreptitious entry was made in respect to the King
residence or SCLC headquarters?

A. During the period I was concerned with these cases there

was none..

l'Q. Supposing an Agent wanted some item from either location

to use against King or SCLC. Would he not have made a surreptiti ous

entry to obtain it?
“A. No such entry was made at any time to my knowledge. I say
this very firmly because the Bureau policy before the late

1950s concerning such a technique had changed.

AL

“Q. (By.Jack Smith) What do you mean by saying this policy

—
.

had changed?

VA, During my period with the Bureag)from the beginning)such

activity had to be approved by the Bureau,W{;h reference to
o iZ
the period of timidthe policy‘had-changedJEo the extent that
obtaining authority was virtually impossible.
wt"

__NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 13
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Q. Prior to 1965 in what way.were you involved in any

surreptitious entry?

“ A, Mr, Seidel, as I stated earlier I have been informed that ;
I !
I was released by the AG to testify before this Committee ‘

concerning King, SCLC, Stanley Levison, and matters related

thereto.

Q. Did you develop any information establishing CP connection
on the part of King?

ﬁA. Not beyond his affiliation with Levison and the other

individuals previously mentioned.

Y Q. What was the objective of the investigation of King and
SCLC? \

?A; To determine possible communist influence of King and SCLC.

LQ. If, as you state, you did not develop information that King

.was a communist, was not this investigation in vain?

e ctmang e ...

“A, Not in my opinion. It is correct it did not establish that
King was a CP member. It did establish that he was in contact

with individuals then having past or present CP affiliation which
was the objective of the investigation. &-<e& /J7ém T% 7/“ﬂ?ﬁf;i;,
“Q. Do you remember during 1963 King alleged fhat Bureau Agents
were nd responsive to civil rights cempliecatiens in the vicinity

of Albany, Georgia, and other South Georgia locations?

13
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A. Yes, I recall news media information concerning such
allegations.
"?. In response to these allegations by King, do you remember
that Mr. Hoover becamé-very concerned with King's allegations?
A, Yes. I definitely remembe;Anews media indicating that

Mr. Hoover was extremely upset.

" Q. You have stated you were assigned to King and SCLC case in
May, 1965, is that correct?

'A,  Yes,

“Q. You previously stated these cases were initiated 12 mpnths
or perhaps a little longer prior to your receiving them. Is
that correct?

CA, Yes.

“Q. Was there nét then a connection between Director Hoover's
.concern with King's statements in 1963 regarding lack of

attention to civil rights matters in South Georgia by the Bureau

and the initiation of the investigation of King and SCLC?

}Z&QV ??A, jzﬂif I. did not discuss that matter with Mr. Hoover or.a%ﬂ¢4%/

A
éiim any Bureau official. ,
T - ‘

}

ﬁZin Q. Do you deny there was any such connection?

f,ﬁ/ “A. I cannot deny that there might have been such a connection.
This was a situation in which I recall the news media on more

than one occasion suggested such to be the case.

14
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Q. From 1965 until 1971 was there any electronic surveillance
of any other individual or organization in addition to King,
SCLC, and SNCC?

"A, To the best of my ;ecollection there were none except as
may have pertained to some strictly criminal investigations with
which T had no connection.

'1’—:at— What about prior to 19657
1A. There was one concerning an individual or individuals having
/CLAN/-King connections believed éo ﬁave been involved in an earlier

church bombing, T believe in Birmingham involving the death of

J
several children.

Q. During our interview in Atlanta you stated you did not have

any contact with members of the newé media or clergy regarding

King or SCLC. 1Is that correct?

“A. Yes, I did not have any such contact.

. 1Q. What discussion was had with Members of the Atlanta Police
Department concerning King, SCLC, and Levison, and what was the
extent of their electronic coverage regarding these matters?

‘A, Duringithe period of time I was concerned with King, SCLC,
Levison, I had no discussion with any member of the Atlanta
Police Department concerning these matters. Bureau instructions

LAY B
regarding these matters »x that any discussion was on a strictly

need-to-know basis and I have absolutely no recollection that

members of the Atlanta Police Department fitted into this category.
I

15
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I do not have any knowledge as to what electronic surveillance
may ever have been conducted by the Atlanta Police Department.

" Q. While in Atlanta you were assigned to what was referred

 to as the Security and Racial Squad, is that correct?

vA. That is correct.

+Q. Essentially this squad was concerned with security matters,
racial matters, is that correct?

YA, Yes and it was also conceyned'with civil rights violatdons
and election law violations.

*Q. 1In régard to civil rights and election law matters, did
you ever develop any information pertinent to the CP?

YA, No,

vQ. What Agents do you remember were assigned to thét squad?
Charles Harding, Arthur Murtagh?

A, Yes. Thq;e two, Alden Miller, Richard Hamilton,
Richard Davis, Donald Burgess,_Randall McGough, Tiﬁothy Dorsch,
Charles Haynes.

UQ. Who monitored the King and SCLC surveillance?

“A. A number of different gentlemen, some of whom were periodically
transferred.

l"

Q. Who were some of those?

"A. Donald Burgess, Richard Davis, Brian O'Shea, now deceased.

16
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**Q. Who served in a supervisory capacity before Charles
Harding?
YA, Henry Rouse.

Q. Where is he now?

+A. I understand he retired, I do not know where he is located.
Q. What was your involvement with the Bureau's program referred
to*as COINTELPRO?

“A. Mr. Seidel, as I endeavored to explain on May 12, your

use of that particular terminology did not register with me

at all. |

“Q. Recently tcstimony was given be one or marg Rumeay officials
indicating this program began during the late 1950s and
continued to a fairly recent date. Did not your reports
regarding King, SCLC, or Levison include in their caption

" COINTELPRO?

A. It is not my recollection-that fhey did,

‘'Q. What about a Klan organization?

‘A. I did at various times handle investigations concerning
individual Klan members. I“did not handle the Klan as an
orgénizational matter, It is my recollection that in reporting
on the activities of an individual Klan member the character

of the case would have been indicated as Ku Klux Klan - Racial

Matter.

17
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I feel compelled to apologize if I appear particularly
dense as to the utilization of this phrase COINTELPRO. If it
was.a program operating over a period of years the only explanation
I can offer at this moment is that concegz;ly some field offices
other than Atlanta weréAin;oiggd therein. If this was the
case, Atlanta may well have been included therein subsequent
t6 my departure,

¥ Q. (John Bailey) When the telephone surveillance was discontinued

on the King residence and on SCLC who took care of that.

"A. I'do not know.

‘It should be noted the Committee took a five minute

break approximately 12:05 to 12:10 p.m.qﬁaéb‘“Vﬂ2;4>z%%42€§:j22;aapi
Following a few very general concluding comments

. by Seidel, the writer was given the opportunity to make a'

statement. At this point Seidel was advised it was the writer's

understanding that the procedures of this Comhittee provided for

a witness to subsequently have opportunity to review the transcript

thereof, and that the writer would like to avail himself of

this opportunity. Inquiry wasjmade as to‘Whetﬁgr this could be

accomplished via registered or certified mailto preclude unnecessary

S
Ea0
-

expense to the Government. .
\\! Seidel responded at some length referring to (Section

6b?) of the Committee's rTules and regulations which permitted

18
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such review in the Committee's office. Any expense thereof 0ﬂ»ﬂi§%£{

to be borne by the witness. Heexplained it was not his

perogatlve to amend the Committee's rules and regulations. WJU£2
v The writer apologlzed for asking the question and’/-l %zfj;;%’

ZéCL,submltted that had he been furnished a copy of the Commlttee s d

rules and regulations for a period of tlmgdlonger than 29

minutes before this Committee convened, it would not have been

necessary to have asked the question,

\' The aforementioned session terminated shortly past

1 p.m,

—> /E;Qaﬁﬂ Va4
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U. S. STATE SELDCT COIITTER TO
STUDY COVELNTNITAL OPERATIONS WITH
AUSFICT T0 LUTBLLICEUCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

\/ ny RE: TESTIMONY OF RETIRED FBI
SPECIAL AGENT (SA) BUFORE
SSC TXTCUTIVE SESSION

Referenee 1s made to the romorandun of this Dureau
dated Iay 22, 1975, reporting o statement voltmi.arily furnichod
to z,he FBX by iz, Alcm G. Scntmclla @ roi:ired ."L of thoe I'BI,

S:.a{"‘ .cmbﬂr on Dy 12 1975

Pursuant to a cubpoena, e, Seatinclla testified
before an Bzecutive Scssion of the S8C on May 21, 1975, after
vhich he volumtarily furnished the FBI a statemant concerning
his testimony. Set out belowr is the verbatinm toxt of that

gtaternznt, .
(b
CLASS. T. BY 59!6{7 lbl 3' Y'Alan G. Sentinclla” .
REASON-FCIM 2
DATE OF REVIEW ls‘ . "y 21, 1975

¥The follouing roprescnts the vriter's recollection

of testimony piven this date before the Semate Sclect Cormitico
(SsC) purcuant to subpocna. The session comronced at 10 a.n,
5/21/75 in Roon 607, former Caroll Arms Hotel., Prosont wos
S’*nai.or Robeort iroan (Corth Carolina); Lester B. Scidel,

r e am Staff Iapbor; I, acl" Smith, Staff Member; M. John Bailcey,

Dep. 4D Inv. _38SISTant liinord zf Counsecl, and a male roporter. Scnator

Aset. Dir weiter un&ez' cath, JApproximately four or

i Morgon placec i
Coms. 9o —Five minutes latde Semator ifonpan cxeused himself vith g peneral

B e —staternont to the offcct he had othor pressing matters. The entice
Gen. lov. —pirgcecdings with only v o ceptiom. vere condteted by Iaster B,
Ident.

Inspection Scldal

“ intell.

sborarey L = 67-432832 (Personnel File Former SA Alan G. Sentinella)
&l ] . 100-106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.)

|nv

mg1 = 100~ 392 \?2 (Stanley David Lev:.son) 0 g\_r ¢
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BEATE SCLDOT COMEIYTLE OFf INIDLLIGLIOE ACTIVITIES (GEG)

N RIITRVIEY OF RETIRGD UBI Sh BY 55O ,C%BEPWM/

YSeidel explaincd the rmeiter vas ontitled to caunzel,
had the privilese of invokin~y provisions of thoe Fifth Srondrent,
el vronld bave the privilege of makinyg an oponing and closing
stotement, Soidel inguirved vhether the yritor undersioscd his
rirhts and the Cormittee's rules and resulations, a copy of
vhich he had mode available,

YThe vrlter aclnouledzed wogoipt of the Lomnitice's
rules snd repuiations as furnished by Scidel ot €:31 a.r,
5/21/75. Fe also acknavledred he had been informed of the ripht
to counsel but imasmicl as this Commitiee vas not widersitond
to conskitute a pwand jury and in tho absenec of any charyes
or allozations of a violation of lar on his part, he did not
insist on the presence of counscl.

“Seddel vas advised that as a former Spocial A-ent
the veiter had contacted the Bureau's iegzal Counsel Division
and as of this datc had boon advised by i, Paul Taly thoreof
that he hod boen cleaved by the Atforney General (48) to itestify
to matters relating te investiration of aptin iuther Ring, Je.,
Southern Christian leacership Conference (SCIR), and Stanley
Leyison.

'Soldel vas gdvised that Curing his intcrviev of fho
vriter in Atlanta, Georgla, on 5/12/75 he had asked o question
as to hor long ofter the assassinebion of Ring did the telephonc
surveillanes continue on the King residence. On 5/12/75 the
-riter responded 1t vas his recollectlon this coverpge contimied
until o short time subsequent to the assassination., Follourin:
that intervier, the yriter recalled that either shortly before
or shortly ofter that case vas assimmed o the wpiter, the Kino
fanily had moved from one reosidence to another and that
eontinuation of the telephone surveillance from the former
resifence to the latter one vas not authorized., Szcondly,
Seidel on 5/12/75 had ashod vhen the Kiny and SCLC cases wore
assisnod to the vrlter, the vriter ceecalled such assisnmant
vas in the early part of 19653 that it vas now the writer's
vecolleetion this assicmment vas rade in Uay, 1960,

“? -
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"Sot forth bolor sre quostions ashked by Jeidel (unloss
otherrise indicated) gnd the vriter's angwers. These guastions
and ansvers are not cet forih chronolasically.

3. Vhy was conbinvance of thr telephona surveillonec not
cantimucd ©o the Xings' nor residenco?

YA, Continuanee vas not outhorized by the [&.
"3, Vhat telephona sueveillance was theve conducted by Atinnta
of Stonley lavioon?

a z
by contacts made of Ring or mombors of the SCIC staff by
Invison,
3. Yas there telephome curveillances of Xevloon im Tlow YWork?

YA,  Aay contacts of Kins by Levigon vhile in Tlor Yorlk would
bave Leen covered.

Q. Did the jew York Gffice raintaln teleophonc svrveillance
of Iavison?

%A, I do mot direetly hnor.

"Q. PTuring the Atlanto intervier you Indicated you haa vead
Twrr York waports conecrning Lovison, Is that correct?

HA.  Yes,

3. Duaring AHtlanta interviey you Indicated you pregumod thesa
reporis cot forth information concerning Izvison fven a tolophona
supvaillance, Ig that coiroet?

fin, Yog.

"3, “That vas the basis for your presunption?
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2. The appranviaie céninisirative portion of sueh vopoart
vonld have oo Indicated,

"G, That evidenee of CF comccotions Ald your inwoestisation

cevel op conecerninz Levison?

Yhe MR,

Q. That informatisn 41d you have eotablishing CF conncetion
r¢ Ievison?

%A,  Such information as ras set forth in vhat vas then refeorred
to as a charactorization of ILevison., Such chavacterization vas
a nart of each report submitted to the Duvenu,

3. That vas the raturce of this charvactorizotlon? S

YA, I do not vemcomber the preciss lamguane. IE is ny recollectlcon

the stateeent vas brief and seot forth :mfomtim esmblistﬁ;nj‘m -

past pad/or present GP affiliation by Levison.
"3. Vhbere did you cbtain this chavacterination?

B4, A charaecterizetion of on individual or ongonization at

that tire vas prepared by the Tield office concorned, subnitted

to Burcau Headguaviers for its approval, and such as made
evailable to oE fices havins o need-to-knor thiz information.

"3. That vaz th? souree of this inforrption ze-ardin: Lovise?

YA, I do mot rocall that I was evexr apprised thereof. A
choneterization vould not indicate the ssurec of tha inforration,
wnless public scurce information vas utilized, othewrise the
reliability or lack thercof of the seuree or sources vrould bo
Indicated but not their identity.

Q. That prompted you foday to pmead your swsver on lay the 12¢h
'75 as to hov lonz talcnhma survalllance combtdmied on the Riag
resicenca? Did you seelk the advice or an ansver from someona?

-4[-

s,
- F
———
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“A. Only to the extent that subseguent Lo May the 12th I
conferced with a former tlrent, Charles Harding, Prlor thorate
it had coneerned mog that my indtial anctor To that quogtion
for sope reascn Gid not irpross mo as boing complotely enrocet.
I rentioncd this to Hardin: ond he informed e that my onses
vas incorrect gnd mentioned the chanre in thoe Hing residence
antd the faet esveraje had nof bean thercafier cuthorlzed,  then
he inforred me of this I immedintely reealled thoe chanso in
rasidenea vhich previcusly had eseancd wy ropory.

3. Vhy wvould Hardiny lmor this information?
A, Tor a periad of time he was in a saporvisory caparity,

Q. Vas he in a supervisory capoeity Then the change in
regicense Tas made?

¥4, He was In a relief supervisory capaclty ni that time,

9. Thy 414 you roly on Harding's racollcction? Is his rooollociinn
betier than yours?

YA, T am not sunzesting his reoolleetimn 1o beiter o ovse
than mine, ihat he sais to me merely sorved to joo nmy memory
upan which I based wmy earlicr statement today.

"3. You rceall vhen I interzvierad you In Ltlanta nast of
ny gquestions were taken from prepaved notog?

"‘&g YE}S-

3. You recall that I told you that I vould make motos durinz
the intervier in ovdor that I mipht later refrech my rocollcation
as to your testimony?

"A. Yes, and I, Seicel, you zeceall that T dld not tnle any
rotes (ko which he ansrored in the affirmative).

3., Md you make eny wecoralny of that imtcrvicy ot the time?

4. I did not.

. -5 ‘/-{‘/!r"ff"f" e
S .i‘u,,
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"Q. Did you make awny subsequant eibten reeording of the
intervien?

A, Yes, I did so for my porsomal infermation,

%3,  Is such triting covallable to this Cormitten?

YA. I comsider it o persomal iteom for nmy porsonal uwso.

T realize that you have the pevozative of subpoermaing iL,
In the absance theresf, I prefer nol to make it available,

Qs Mot long after Kinz's assassiecation <id the telephonn
supveillance of S5CIC continue?

i, I cannot be cortain., It contimued for a nraviod of tine
vhich may have boen ong, trg, possibly threo months. I simply
do not Temonber.

Y., tho hendled SCIC and leviseon ease afier you left the Bureau?
YA, Richard Hamilton,

3, thhen Jdig he nssume these cases?

"A. I camot recall precisely, T am not even sure vhether they
hadt beent adninistratively rcassigned to him prior te my dopartucc.

"3, Tho elsc besides Stanley levison mas in contact with Kiny
vvho you unlersteod to bave soma type of CF commections?

A, Thore uas Iunter Pitts 0'Doll, Bayard Rustin, and Horzy
Jvachtel,

Y3, Humter Pitts O'Rell, the sarms gs Jach 00011
"he Yes, he wvas,

¥Q, VUhat evidomer of OGP commactions or damination by agcor of
0'2ll, Rustin, Wochtel, did your investination c‘m'el‘op?/?,

~G - - COMB{NENTIAL
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"A. It did aot dovelop any such information.

3. Hoot did you kaoy of vhot thoele CF afiiliation oy hove
baon?

WA, In the same garner of in regard to Levison.

). Vhat dnvestiration did Atlomta eonduct of 0'Dell, Rustin,

and achtel?

i, There vwas no active onzelny investimation conduzied of
thase individuals other than during such periods wien they wero

Ir contacet with Riny or mambors of BCLIL,

3. Vas Coretia Ring evor tho tarzet of an electronic surveillonce?
. ™t to ny hunovlodre beyon"t mﬂlz coverame as pizht have sccurrad
from the talephone surveillance when it anpl’leu to the Ins
residenee or on such eccaslions whom shoe nicht have heen prosent

in £CIC hzadquarters.

Q. Do you brow vhen the telephore suzvelllance of King and
5CLC vrexe Initinted?

A, T 4% not have the cases at that tire,

Q. DIG you not legrn of such inforraticn vhile you had theso
cuson?

%A, Yos.

"3. Hou?

A, Vronm imformation in the appropriate file.

"Q. Vhat communieation transpired betvcem the Bureau and Atlentn
relaiive o the initiation of these telephone surveillances,
airtels, letters, remorvandal

w | "7 CONGPENTIAL ,
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|

| "4, I om cortain there wore alrtels, lotters, possibly
| telotypes in the file.

|

i

g, Vhat was the ziat of such commnications?

YA, Adwviseront that such installation had boon authorimd,
instructions ¢o inltiate ths coverage.

Y, Tha installed the survelllageas, AL iller: vas he mt o
technician, o wireran?

YA, Your ansver te that question is not entirely cozreot,
Alczm Miller was an Atlanta Agent vho had certain fochnical
ability, It is my recolloction the surveillance vas installed
by an Azent vho vas not from the Atlanta Office. I do not
rerenbar his name

). Did you monitor any of these surveillances?

! ’1"1 « G,

“Q‘ Did you manitor any such surveillance during this period
of time?

YA, Yes. I recall on tve ovccasions £illing in for agnother
emplaoyes in cnnnection with telephone surveillance of the
headguarters of the Student "onvioleat Coordinating Cormittes.
I did rot monitor the King or SCLC telephone surveillance,

"Q. Vhat was the naturc of the investigation of §1CCT

YA, To determine comrmmist influence of that organization,

Q. Vhat is your veeollection of the Bureau*s efforts to
influcnce any political campaign?

#A, I have no such recollection.

~8~

CORFIDENTIAL

NW 86614 Docld:3298%606 Page 29




. .
. ¢ -
3
- ‘ -
»
«

SETATD SDIECT CUI{IVIRG O UTMNILICHNCD ACTIVITICS (S00)

- -nm: TOSEVIEY OF RETINND BT SA BY £5¢ T CON EI}XENTIM

"Q. lihnt about efforis to disrupt the political campaigh of
Somator Andrey Younz?

Pl -y - i
"A. I do not Lmer of any such efforts. It's my vecollcciion
that jmdver Younx did not beecome activaely invelved in politics |
duriny tho perled of timo vrith vhich we are corcorncd, !

"Q, Yhat absut Jullan Dond's ecompalrm?  Any offort ©o influonca |
that? |

A, To. As I recall Roud vas alveady n tember of the Coorgin 1
lezislature by 1964 ox 1965.

Q. Tat clectronie sunveillance was consucted of Bond?

A, Vome to my Imovledre boyoad such ¢overage am may have
resulted fronm coverage of SU70C vith vhich Dond vas affiliated,

"3, I» szro woanmer a question vas asked we othor menbers of the |
Ceorgia legislature, Ny answer vas that my only concern had |
been with former Governor Iestor Haddox and my handling of the

Civil Rights Azt of 1964(2) case invelving iaddex end his

operption of the Pichkrick restaurant.

%3. Did a former Bureau official Tillism Sullivon visit Atlonto
curing this period?

A, There were tro Sullivans in en offlcial ecapacity with the
Buaroau,

¥Q. Willdiem Sullivan, vhowms foroerly comnected vith intellipenco
catters ot the Durecau., Did you cver meet hin?

"Ae Yoz, I rot him on soveral oceosions during the 1950s.
I do rot racall any contact vith hin curinz tha peried with
which o are proscntly conscerned.

E "0, Aftor you reeeived the King, SCLC, and Ievison ecades,
| vhat did Fr. Bob Hlehols do?

CONERIENTIAL
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A, Shortly thercafter he was trensferred as a Qesident Azent
to Valdosta, Ceorpia. '

¥Q, Tos Kine given o ndeclnore dn the Atlania 0£ficn?
Y4, Yes,

"y, That vas ic?

). YZorrel

"3, How did that come pbout?

A, T believe that bepon with i, ‘fHchols and just passed
on doim,

Q. Uhy was that neme selected?

4. I do not Imevw proeisely.

¥Q. Don't you have any ideal

A, Yes.

3. Vhat vas the basis for 1t?

A, As 1 romenber, “Zorro' was either a television or mavioe
character who carried a svord and therefore could ba refcrred
to us a svordsman.

Q. hat conmncetion had this oith Ring?

“A. The Reverend King participated inm a numbor of cutra-marital
relations and ;.herefore it sesmed fittins that in the vemacular

tha referconce svordsrman applied to hin,

), Vhat autra~parital activities irere there?

fth, Thera ore soveral wemon involvod.

- 10 - s f\«’,\" "N ay ‘1?
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Q. How do you Imow this?
A, It vas Indilcated on oconglons by conveorsotions.
¥Q. Ho¥

"A. Dy rveferonce to a praviecus oseancde with an Invivideal on
to ame pendinz,

Q. Can you oive gn example of such redovercal J

YA, There is only cne pariieulnr conversatisn that corzs to ]
mind at the monment and I have mno repollectilon vith vhenm the

conversation ~ras held; during vhich teforence was e o 8 |
wonderful sermon they had preached together o ssmebody’s |
kitchen flaox, |

3, Kitchen floon?
i, Yes,

Y. That surveptitions entry vas made in vespect o tho Hing
regidenca or SCIC headquerters?

. During the period T vas concerned ith these cages thoee
vas nongd.

Q. Supnoaing an Agent woated soma ltem Srom cithor loeotion
to use amainst King or SCLC. Theuld he mot have made o surrantitioss
ontry to obtain it

"A. "o such enkry vas made at any tine to my mwirledse. I say
this very Firmly becguse tha Buresu polley beforc the late
1950s concerning sueh a toehnique hal changed. ‘

53, (Ly Jack Spith) Uhat do you neaw by saying this pilicy 1
had chanzed?

73, Puringy oy period vith the Bucesu, €rom thz heximming, such |
: activity bad to be approved by the Duesau., Hih refercnca in |
y the period of time vhen the policy chanaed, 3t changed to the |
cxtent that obtaining suthority therefore vas virtually iopsssible. |

|

- 11 - P NP
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3, Prior to 19265 ia vhat vay vere you involvel in any
sucreptiticus ontey?

YA, e, Seidel, ac I stpted eorlier I have beecn informed that
I vas veleased by the 4G To testify bofore this Gommitica
ecomcorning Kiny, SCIC, Stonley Levison, and matiors rolonted
therato.

$Q. Did you Jduvelon any inforsation establishing €7 connuction
on the part of Ting?

Y4, ot beyond his affiliation yrith levison and tho othor
individuals previously mentioncd.

3. Uhst was the objective of the investisation of King awmi
5CIC?

YA, To determing possible commmist Influence of Ring and BSCLC,

HQ, If, ms you state, you tid not develop information that Kirg
mas a cormunist, as mat this investication In vaia?

“A. ot In my opinion. It i5 vorrect it did not ecateblish that
Kinz o8 a CF werber. It did establish that ha tas in eontact
with indiviceals then havinz past or prescnt CP affiliatlon vhich
17as the objective of the invoestigation.

"l cannot be certain ~ I may hovae briefly indicated
here that it did not gppear King vas necessarily avare of the
past o2 prosent CPF connections of these parsons,

Q. Do you remerbor during 1963 King allesed that Buoreau Anents
srere nob responsive to civil rights complaints in the vicinity
of Albany, Gsorsio, and other South Ceorpgin locations?

YA, Yes, T reegll nevs media information concening such
allopations.,

- 12 -
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| ™3 In rosponsg to thoso allosetdons by Hinx, <o you rororber
that 1%, Leovcr b:com yery conceraa. 1Tith 1’-11'«*"*' allaratioas?

"A. Yoo, I dofinltely wewenbow the nows madia indicating that
lir. Hoowor was cutremely upsek.

j 3. You have stated you vers assisned fo King and 8CIC cage in
i May, 1963, is thet corveet?

;’ﬁ.t YGS .

3. You provicusly stated these ecases vore indtiagted 12 ronths
or pervhaps o Little loner prior o your recelving them., Is
that correct?

YA, Tes,

3. tas thore not than a ennection botreen Divector Heaver's
conecomm vith Xing's staterenta in 1963 rerovding lack of
attentien to civil rghts rattors in South Cenrﬁia by the Dureau
ond the indtiation of tha investicatlon of Ring “and SCLG?

HA, T did met disewss that ratier vith v, Hoover or vith
any Dumgau oflicial,

Q. Dz you ceny there vag any such conmection?

5. I tarmot deny that there night have been such a cowmaction.
Thic vus g gsitvation in vhich ¥ recall the nevs madis on rove
than on¢ orcasicn surested such to Le the case,

Y3, Trom 1965 until 1971 vas thers any clectronic surveillance
£ any m.her indivicval or organization In addition .to King,
S‘”L a3 s.."K‘ U~ Lg?

"4, To tho bost of my zocolleciion there vers none except &9
ray have nertained to sope strictly erdminal investicailens with
vhich I had »na commcetion.

-~ 13- o
" feanrenma,
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A, Thore was one cencorning an individunl or individuals having
Blon cornections balioved o have baon involved in an carlics
churech bocbing, I believe in Birninchan, involviny thoe ceath of
soveral children,

B, Dupinz osur intervier In Atlanta you stated you Jid not have

any contaet rith perbors of the naus media or clowsy rerording
Kin~ or SCULC, Ig that corrsct?

A, Yes. T di¢ not have any such contapi.

3, Ubat Jdiscussion vas had with membors of the Atlanta Tollee
Pepartront concernlnz ling, SCILC, and Lovison, and vhat vas the
crtent of their electronic coverane regarding these mattors?

YA, Duriny the perdod of time I tas concerned with Kinz, SCIC,
tevlson, I had no dlscussion wvith any wmenber of the fitlanta

Yolice Departrmant concerning these mattcrs, Dureau instructions
vopnrding thooe ratiers vore that any discussion vas on a strietly
nead~to-Enoy basis ond I have absslutely no recollcctlion that
rarbors of the Atlanta Police Department fitted into this catesory.
I Jdo not have any Lmovrledre as o vhat clectronic suryeillanecco

ray caver have bacan condueted by the Atlanta TFoliee Tepartrient.

3. Thile in jtlanta you were assismed to vhat vas roforead
to as the Scrurity and Rocial Squad, is that eporect?

YA, That 1o corvect,
. 3. LDssentially this squad Uas conecerned with securlty matiers,
| zacial maticrs, is that corrcet?

1S eleetion Iat vielations,

-

yeu over develop any inforratilon pertinent to the CFY

|
1
| |
"4, Yo and it vas also concerncd vith civil:rights violations |
: i
3. In rorerd to elvil rights agnd clection 1o mptters, did |

o |

|

|
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"A, o,

Y. that Aconts de you racerbor nere assipned te that squad?
Charles Hording, Arthur ibriash?

3. Yos., Those o, Alden Miller, Richard Hardlton, Richard
Davisy Dowmald Durgoss, dondall eCourh, Ticmsthy Dorcch, Charles
Haynes.,

", tho ronitored the Rine and SCIC surveillanco?

Al A murbor of differomt montlomon, cere of then wore perledicnlly
transforsed.,

"}, Vho were sorz of those?

YA. Domald Burposs, Richord Lavis, Brion 9'Shea, nvr Jeceoasod,
¥Q.  Uho scorved in o suporvisory egpacity before Charles Hardino?
A,  Homry Reousce,

"3, There ig ho wor?

WAL I umderstand he reotirad, I do not Imar vhere ha is lseated.

Q. hat vas your Involvement rri'ch the Durcou's progran roferrad
tQ Q& GOI':L-A.«‘.» a\‘}?

YA, Ir. Seidel, as I caceavorcd to euplain on iy 12, your
Y uge of that ;:az:i.#cular torminnlozy did rot repgister with mo
at all,

Q. Recently tostimony wag ziven by onc or pore Bureau officials
in:‘iicatln? this prezran bcgaﬁ curinz the lato 19505 and contlnued
to a fo irly recent date, DPid not your roposrts roparding Ring,
SCLC, or levison iInclude in tholwr cap’a::.on CHTLITLERD?

“A. IL is not my vecollectlon that they did.

", Vhat about o Klan orzanization?

b . ggﬂﬂnmn@
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A, T did at various times houuls investipations concerning
Irdividial ovn merbors. T did noet handle tho Rlan s an
orpanizgtional matter, It is my zecollectlon thot in ceporting
on the activitics of pm inlividual [don revbor tha charoetcr
nf the ecase voula have bean indicated es [ Jluz Rlan - Jnelal
Ilatter,

1 fecl compalled to apologize if I appoar particularly
deooe as to the wellization of thig phrese COITITLRR0, IF it
Tas g oprozren oparating over @ pewried of yenrs the only aiplomation
I can offcr ot this mpaent is that conceivably some fileld offices
other than Atlanta vere initially iInvelwed therein. If this wos
the caso, Atlanta may well have been included thorcoin subseguont
to my cdonariura,

Q. (John Dailey) (hon the telephone surveillonec vas discontinued
om the Ring rosidence ond on §5IC vho teol care of that.

A I o vt lmoi.

"Polloving a fer very gencral concluding corments by
Seidel, tho vriter was given the opportunity to make a statereat.
4t thig print Seildel tas gdvised it vas the veiter's wlerstonding
that the procedures of this Cormititoe provided for a ritness to
subsoguently bhave opportunity to rovier the transeript thereof,
ond thot tho triter veuld like To avail hinself of this opportunity.
Inquicy vas made g5 to vhether this could bo pecomplighed win
registored or cortified rnil to preelude unmocescary aipense to
the Covernnont.

"Seivel rasponded at soma lensth roferein: to (Section
Gb?) of the Commitice's rules and repulations vhich pormiticd
such rovic: in the Committce's offiece. iny aupcnoa tharcof to
ba borne by the viitngss, He enplninad it vas not his poveratilve
to arend tho Commitice's rules and rerulations.

tihe writor apolapiced For ashing he mucsilen ond

pogured e, Secidel be vos pot asking hin to make pny chancos.

- 16 - Ve e
CONFIRENTIAL

NW 86614 Docld:32989606 Page 37




3

's

A~

St

SEUATE SEIRCT COICIITINT O LITCLLICEICS ACTIVITING (S&C

)
Roy  INTCRVIDT OF ADTIAND PBI SA BY SSC COWNTI_M

le submitted €hat had ho boon furnished o ccpzﬂ@ﬁitﬁ&:ié&%ttec’s
rules and requlations for a poriod of tire no longer than 29
mirwtes before this Cormitice cenvonad, Ind such boom furniched
at on earlier date it vould mot have been necessary o have aslex
the guastion.

"Tha aforcmentioned scgesion tormimated ghortly past
1 P

17¢ should ba notad the Comnitice took a five minute
brealk approxivately 12:03 to 12:10 p.n, after vhich questioning
continuand,®

On June 4, 1975, Sontipella advised the F3I of the
folloring pdditiornal Inforvation concerning this matter.

Sentinella raceived a telophone call that day fron
Seicel vho advised him that the transcript of Scontinelials
testinony vas near completion and that Sentimella trould receive \
o loetter adviasins hinm it vas ready for Semtinclla's review,
but only in SBC space.

Scical soucht from Sartinella and ras frmlshad names
of soras FUI perssmmel vho had ronitored techmieal surveillanco
on Kinx during the portinent powiod, Beildel soupht information
gonecrning vha supsrviscd the Ring invastigation at ¥BI
leadquariers, to vhich fantinclla replied that ha did not
Imowr any swoecifies. Seivel roferred back to information from
Sontinalla both Juring the oprigimal intervier and during
Sentinella’s testimony and Seidel ashod vhy Sentinella had
diseussed the matier with foirmer I'BI Acent Hoxding, I vas
Sontinella’s reply that ho sovsht Harding's help iIn order to
vectify vhat he thousht vas a wpony ansvar given to toidel
c‘:_v.ri!%”é i:%e initinl intezvicor,
0TE: © t%%rir:gea‘?rna e%en]%?]bne copy to the AG, copy for forwarding to
James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to the President. Infor-
mation herein taken from Sentintella's verbatim statement which
he voluntarily mailed to S. F, Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project.
The additional information Sentinella furnished 6/4/75 was tele-
phoned by him to Phillips. On that occasion Sentinella alsc advised
that Seidel had inquired of him that day as to vhether he had dis-
cussed with Phillips the King case after arrivimg in Washihgton,D.C.,
and prior to testifying. Sentinella stated tha};\@:.had not,

- 17 -
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. ‘ s a SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
« s e CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATIN: -Central Index Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

i
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/13/75

xl DOCUMENT I !BRIEFING l I INTERVIEW l |TESTIMONY I IOTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

X | ssc

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Documents Pertaining to the Huston Plan, Cointelpro and other
Practices and Programs

5. IN REéPONSE 70 (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Cod d
SSC letter 5/14/74, Appendix C, Part I, Item 7, 8. edewor®)
"S" T

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

LIAISON

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

With CIA concurrence, SSC was furnished with copies of
documents maintained by the Bureau relating to the disappearance
of Associate Professor Thomas Riha, University of Colorado, with
the resultant temporary discontinuance of formal liaison between
the FBI and the CIA.
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- : " INSTRUQTIONS .

S

e Type-or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

——

e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - entér brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligencé Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional i@formatipn;should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was parapﬁ§hsed, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressée; &”’?75 5’&7-557 @W%IT/’M

COJLTR LHM [JMemo [JReport dated C\o//3 /75'
o Uts_s. é’%‘z\)ﬁ‘fﬁ’ Sy LomiziEE. KE: Doeomers
aption of Document: D2 ymipli N 5% 7ites AAUSTON FErA /
| i COINTELPRO, AND &THER. [RACTIEES
v/ AMD FROGRAMS, ~
N HosTpig Rmns 810 RELATED DEVELOFIIEN
Originating Office; EFRI.

=/
P VE
Delivered by: /Q//W A [%V’QL Date: —%ﬁ’—

5
recoivea vy: Y eollare Y
Title: . AR Xez_ -

2y

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

TION CONTAINED
SRR
DATE
OQR- [ b
%ﬁm@’w
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2 -~ Mr. J. A. Mintz
(I‘Ire J' Bs HOtiS)

1l - Mr. W. R. Wannall

1l - Mr. W. O. Cregar

62-116395 June 13, 1975
l - MI‘a Ro Lo I-fOOI‘e

UUITED STATES SIHATE SELECT COIRIITTEE (8ST)
T0 SIUDY GOVERIMNENTAL OPERATIONS
UITH RESPECT T0 IITELLIGIEICE ACTIVITIES

RE: DOCURIETS PERTAINIUG TO THE HUSTOHW
PLAN, COIUTELPRO, AUD OTHER PRACTICES
AID PROGRANS

A
1 I
@Tm@ PLAN AWD BELATED DEVELOPMIITS

Reference is made to SS8C letter dated lay 1k,
1975, with attached appendices, reguesting certain
documents and other infornation from the FBI.

) Appendix C, Part I, Item number 7, requested
all menoranda and other materials relating To the 1969
Gisappearance of Associate Frofessor Thomas Riha,
University of Colorado, insofar as such memoranda and
raterials related to: (a) efforts of the FBI to ascertain
the identity of confidential sources of the Central
Intelligence Agencys and (b) inspections and administrative
inguiries relating to the disclosure of information to
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley, then President of the University of
Colorado. Item number 8, requested all memoranda and
‘other materials relating to actions by the Director or
any other officlial of the FBI severing liaison (formal,
informal, or other) or terminating contact (formal, informal,
or other) between personnel of the FBI and personnel of
the Central Intelligence Agency. Pursuant to these requests
Y  there are enclosed copies of 13 FBI communications.

Assoc. Dir, In connection with your request for memoranda

oep. a0 adn. DT taining to inspections and administrative inquiries

Lee P v —pelating to the disclosure of information to Dr. Joseph R.
amin. —_SMiley, a search of the files of the FBI at tUashingion, D. C.,
comp. Sys. —gmid Denver, Colorado, does not indicate that any such

Ext. Affairs

riles & com aniepections or administrative inguiries took place.

Gen. Inv. . v)&““
dent. ——RTM smam

o €7/ 70 SEE NOTE PAGE TWO & THREE
:T:.:T&.._‘L' mzi;?n o?lt.S‘z:de yozzz'r gared m response £ IADE 1A LA

Spoc. lnv. nel wgoh?uﬂzﬁttee and tkoem Z)‘ztttee. Its u,geo g%ﬁg%%& ATTACHED
Training . / tbe expres %, ent ma ?a??ZZ'ted to P 720ﬁ for 'd.

Legal Coun. ’ ) S approy, Y not be dz'sCZ offwlal .z‘?se”‘?;
Telophone Rm. . %Lﬁﬁlﬁgz .tke‘ Eg Osed to zmautkpro‘ceedzngs

74
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPEUNIT[ J - .
) - 2247 'E
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UHITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTIED
TO STUDY GOVERNMINTAL OPERATIONS VITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

R&: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAM, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER FRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUBTOH PLAN AND RELATED DEVELOFMENTS

ith reference to the information furnished by
Dr. Joseph R. Smiley contained in the communication from the
opecial sgent in Charge, EL Paso, to the Director of the FBI,
dated May 8, 1970, your specifiec attention is directed to the
restrictions placed by Dr. Smiley on the information furnished
by him. On June 4, 1975, Dr. Smiley was recontacted, at which
time he advised that under no circumsbances would he btestify
in public to the information which he originally furnished to
the FBI on a confidential basis. He further advised that
under no circumstances would he reveal the identity of his
contact in the Central Intelligence Agency referred to in the
lay 8, 1970, communication. He agreed to the release of the
information in the May 8, 1970, communication to the S8C on
a strictly confidential basis, for its use only and not for
any further dissemination. Dr. Smiley stated he has no
information other then that in the May 8, 1970, communication.

Enclosures (13)
1 - The Attorney General

NOTE:

Concurrence to pass the 2/26/70 letter, with Secret
enclosures, from Richard Helms, then Director of CIA, to J. Edgar
Hoover, then Director of FBI, was obtained by Liaison Officer
Leon F. Schwartz from Walter Elder, CIA on 6/10/75. The response
to requests set forth in Appendix C, Part I, Item numbers 7 and
8 is being made in the same communication to avoid unnecessary
duplication since the severing of liaison with CIA grew out of
the RIHA matter.

NOTE CONTINUED PAGE THREE

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE HUSTON
PLAN, COINTELPRO, AND OTHER PRACTICES
AND PROGRAMS

HUSTON PLAN AND RELATED DEVELOPMENTS

NOTE_CONTINUED:

A. W. Gray memorandum to W. C. Sullivan, 5/6/70,
states ""our files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior
to his entry into USSR in 1958." This information only
appears on the cover page of the report of SA Daniel J.
Griffin, dated, 8/31/60 at Boston. The information was
furnished by Riha during interview on 8/11/60 and has never
been given to us by CIA.
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2 il MI‘. Jo A.o MintZ
(¥Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1l - M¥Mr. W. R, Wannall

The Attorney General June 13, 1975
\ - 1 hd I’II'. VIo Oo Cregar
. Director, TBI 1« M¥r. R. L. Moore
LR

< | UNITCD STATES SEWATE SELECT COMISTTTEE
3N ON INTBLLIGEHCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

By letter dated tiay 1k, 1975, with attached appendices,
the S8C requested certain information and documents from the
3 1 FRls

-
<

3 3
S I Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the % L
ﬁ‘.ﬁ Comfzittee are the original of a memorandum and enclosures e
SN whigh serve as a response Lo two of The SSC requests. IO
j , A copy of the memorsndum with enclosures is being -
| furnicghed for your records. sy ~
T~ Tha ¢
A ‘ )
lgl.. Eanclosures (28) \3\,
g AN ‘-. \.1‘.:-'

y

& 62-116395

8 1 - The Deputy Attorney General Qg
, Attentions: K. William 0O!'Connor g
- Special Counsel for

: -l*ﬁ

Intelllgence Coordination

g
B
)
/’)
~

o w—('/‘ulféq ‘Z& /W
L

(9)%C @

To
CL:,,,,
%
L
B
b=
o
%
W
~L
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- . JE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
z.‘ ] ~ . 4 . CLASS!IFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ¥BI
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
| oocument | [orierine | [ inTerview | & | resTimony l [-oTHER 6/9/75
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
Provided to Attorney General with copy for
ss¢ forwarding to the White House.
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Memorandum reporting testimony given by former FBI Special Agent
| Alan G. Sentinella before an Executive Session of the SSC.
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forimal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, Cc, S, TS or
Codeword)
NA
U
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
Intelligence activities, domestie
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)
Testimony covered former FBI investigation of:
1) Martin Luther King, Jr.
2) Stanley David Levison
3) Southern Christian Leadership Conference Y.
A
[ o
e
SFP:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH 'SENSTUDY 75.
62-116395 6-A%TS LAY

ALY TNRORBTATION CONTAINED
.CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

' HERE UNCLASSIFIED| ..
S791 ‘3%&@ it }
e - )| !
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification Jf,Ehe abstract top and bottom.
® Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

85614 D-ocld:3298‘._}606 Page_~5b

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or [former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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& OFTTINAL FOFM NO. 10 ¢

PLx 1082 LOI1ION - ‘:. . T | 29
N GSA Frmz (& CFr) 101-11.6 . . ’.
QNXI‘ID STATES GOVENSMENT ." . Lo

Memorandum

*

. N
DIRECTOR, F.B.I. N T February 12, 1970
: . v ' 5 7
SAC, DENVER ' . ’
% . - o -
UBJECT: /’I;HOH{&S RIHA e : , e e .

On the late afternoon of February 10, 1970, I was '
‘tcalled by MIKE TODOROVICH, who is in charge of the CIA office '
here in Denver. TOQQROVICF stated he has instructions_ fron ! o
his Vashington Cffice to contadt Denver Dlstrlct Attorney J@fﬂg:
MC™ EVITT"and tell T“ KFVTTT thai CIA Agent TOH” D. FRITZ~ h .
whd 1§ §Eat’oned in Poulder, Colorado,_had told Dr. JOSEPH. i
Q'MILLY~ former_President of *he PnlverQLty of Coloradg, that /!

A la marital matter and “that pIHA “was ‘1n ract TalL Plgd{; """""""""""
{ TODOROVICH "thén told me that FRITZ got thls 1nfogmatlon from
fqgmfbl“ﬁpent in_Boulder. e e

I.told TODOROVICH to give me the name of the FBI,
Agent and he, stated“ne 7ould not do €9, "He'then stated the, P
FBI Agent told him, ”O“OROVIC” the sgne thlnc I again re- '
qun§§cd iho name of the hrent He again. dccllned to give it to g
"méi' I Very emphdtlcal1y fold TODOROVICH that until he gave me
“the name of the Agent who supposedly gave him and FRITZ this in-,
formation, that I would not believe that either he or FRITZ had
‘Ibeen given any information such as this by any Agent of this
-Bureau and this was based on the fact that no Agent would have
any reason whatsoever to make such a statement sinee we had
not conducted any investigation in this matter nor did we
have any information concerning RIHA and, therefore, we would
not be in a position to make such a stgiement as to whether or
inot RIHA was all right. - £ . o )

~—
—
——

: I then also pointed out to Mr. TODOROVICH that if he

. {gave the information to Mr., MC KEVITT and advised Mr. MC.KEVITT
the information had come fror an FBI Agent and if Mr. MC KEVITT
contacted me I would certalnly advise him that the’ 1nformatlon:
did. not come from anyone in tne FBI for the same reasons as
'seg/ﬁorth above.,

3

I am enclosing, for the Bureau's information, an "
article which aobpeared in the Fzbruary 11, 1970, issue of The
Rocky Mountain Yews, a Denver newspaper. The article is
captioned "Boulder housewife surf she talked to Riha."

: This document is prepared in res'ponse to your request and is not for dissemi-
e .. nation putside your Commattee. Its use is limited to offwzal proceedings by
your Committee and the content may not be disclpsed to unauthorized person- T
NW 88514 Docld: 329@5&0%”&&?&‘5 ke express approval of the FBI .
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Towards the end of the article it reports that
MC KEVITT had received an official denial from "a Washington source"
that any of the official agencies which have been named in
connection with the RIHA case actually had any knowledge of
where RIHA is now. , The source, according to the article which
MC KEVITT refused to identify, also said RIHA was not involved
in espionage of any sort and that none of these agencies
thave ever told anyone in Boulder, Denver, or elsewhere that
RIHA was alive and well.

The article points out the most frequently mentioned
agencies have been the FBI, CIA Mllltary Intelligence agencies
and the U. S. INS. -

Also enclosed is an article which appeared in the
Rocky Mountain News for February 12, 1970. This article is
captioned "Riha case investigators' theories might be altered.”

For the information of the Bureau, we only hae two
"resident agents in Boulder, Colorado, and I have personally
contacted each of them and each has assured me both verbally
aild Ly mewvranduwn diletl Lhey have nol made such sTatements
as were attributed to them by TODOROVICH. Not only that,
neither of the two has ever had any contact personally or
lotherwise with JOHN D. FRITZ, the CIA representative in Boulder.

This information is being forwarded to the Bureau only
lfor information in view of CIA's actions in connectlon with
this matter.
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Rika case nvesiioe fors™
oy i fom )
theories might be alteres

By ALAN CUNNINGHANM
Rocky Mouniam News Writer investigators conceded, it could

A Boulder woman’s belief that she talked to Thomas.well force them to revise their

Riha Iast March 17,
Rocky Mountain L\e“ S, may

theories about what happened to {he missing history
professor and when it may have happened.

j\\'lnle ayvoiding specifies about
facir theories, Boulder police in-

vgstigators  expressed  interest’

\\vcdncsday in knoewing more
'u)out the housewife's recollec-
tion that she telephoned Riha
and carried on a 10-minute con-
versation with him shortly be-
fore_yoan, that Monday; ~“7»-c‘<:m
_\\hen “he nrst faxled to show up

‘and neighbors of the professor,

; ﬂater than the previous Thursday
' ' or Friday.

of Colorado.

have altered inv es(zzatms’

for his classes at the University

When toid ihis by the Nows
Wednesday, the woman said she
would {elephone the police de-
partment and volunteer her in-
formation.

Apparentiy, the woman'’s ste-
ry proved startling 1o the two in-
vestigators who have been as-
signed fulltime to the Riha case,
just as it did to many friends

most of whom have said their
Jast contacts with Riha were no

 Phone survey

There has been speculation
that whatever happened to him
jappened as ecarly as that Fri-
g}ay night.

%yho was making a telephone i
_survey at the time, fold the !
" News sli¢ is certain she talked ,
to, Riha on Monday, March 17.
She further ms:sted he seemed

calm, ,_axcd and ct.eex ul_at

the me. -

R
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. But {he Boulder houscwife, |

If the woman is correct, polic2

as revealed ednesday b\' {he; current theories about the case.

CI4 agent

In another development, a

Denver-based agent of the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency insisted
the CIA has never been involved
in apv wav with the case since
Riha disappeared.

The agent, Michael M. Toda-
rovich, insisted it hadn’i been
he who gave assurances: i
former CU president Josepl
gmiley, Denver police chicfl -
George Sealon or other offj:
cials last spring that Riba was
alive and well. !

Such reported assurances,
coupled with great reluctance on
the part of these officials to
elaborate on how they got them,
have become the center of a ma-

jor mystery in the sirange case.

Todorovich  further dcenied
having discussed the mattebl
with anyone, and stated emphats,
ically that it “1s enlirely out ol]l
our jurisdiction.”

Nevertheless, at least one offi-
cial~in the area is known relia-

blyaia hasg received his assur-
mces from Todomx‘rc‘ "ﬁlrnself

T
>

o

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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By ALAN {82N33M@IAM <—we—slknow the man, but_recconized
.. Rocky Mountain News Writer this name when a colleague of

A Boulder housewife is certain she talled te ThomasiRiha's started discussing his

ha on the felephone-last March 17, the day he first;?lflaplj@m‘a{lcti{ ﬁtl hch 11<;m0kth]e
fed to skow up for his history classes at the Univer- 2 WIS Weekend. she checked,

R

[

-
. . %
-

t of Cletnrad] found his name on her calling
v of Celorado. prolessor who was rumored toilist, and recalled details of theiv
What is even more remarka-ihave seen Riha on Sunday, the conversation. .
> than this, in the opinion of |1€th, vigorously dismissed this] 1\Vhile she didn't write down
>se who have been trying tojrumor as unirue when askedithe date when she made her tei-
1 down the exact date of{about it Tuesday. ephone calls, the woman says
ha's disappearance, is the| But the Boulder housewife{she has made detailed inqui:‘fes
man’s insisience that Rihajwho made the serics of tele-lsince then — some as recently
s _cheerful, reiaxed and inter-{phone calls is equally adamant|as this week — to tie in the

ted in chatling about,a l¢
litical issue.

The woman, who asks that she
i be jdentified by name, has
1d the News she was in the
ocess of felephoning a list of

Liabout the date whenshe falked
to Riha.

She says she didn’t

dates of rclated events with that
of the crucial telephone ecall.

To_Denver Tucsdnpm—X¥st,

Kevitt told the News he had

Ally. James D. “Mike” Me- |

wlder eitizens lasi  Aarch,
eking sGpport for a proposed
ection on whether the city
wuld take over its public utili-,
1S, : .
While slie had been involved

the issue for scveral weeks,
e is sure it was on Monday, o
‘arch 17, that she attemp:ed to
ach a dozen people whose
mmes began with the leiters
PY and “R.” Among the threj‘
> four whom she was able tc
rach that day. she insists. wal
homas Riha. She says he an
xvered the telephone at his
ome at 11:30 a.m. .
.The professor scemed calm,
leasant and quite inierested in
1 municipal issue, according
y the Boulder housewife. In
1ct, she cxplained, his name/|
ras on the list because he had
arlier sent in a reader survey .o
ballot” from a Boulder news-
aper which related to the issue.’

reecived  an
from a 1Washinglon source
that any of the official agen-
cies which bave been named
in connection with the case ac-
<ually had any knowledge of
wlhere Riba is now,

T_he source, which he declined
lo_ identify, insisted further that
Riha never was involved in es-
pionage oftany sox,.and. that
-none of these agencies had ever
told anyupe in Boulder, Denver:
or elsewhere that Riha was alvie:
and well,

Most frequently mentioneq
agencies have been the FBI, the
CIA, military intelligence agen-
dies and the U.S. Immigratiol;
and Naturalization Service. 1
$#McKevitt also reported no re-
, ly yet from former C: Presi-
! dent J i i i

oseph Smiley in his re-

nffjeiql  Apnial

mem——

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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As 2 result, Riha sfruck her
as more informed on it than;'
most others ‘she had talked to i
in her {elephone inquiries, and ™
she believes 1he conversation ‘|
Jasted about 10 minutes, mak-#}
ing it {he Jongest in which she |
fook part that day. ;
'The date, if the Boulder house- :
vife is correet, s significant, . i : ’
since Riha reportedly missed a | .
linner party to which he was in- ’

Ated the previous night, and e
:ould not be reached on Satur- . '

lay, March 13, by a friend who . ,
r;led to telephone him repeat- ’

'dly. {

Many people interested in the
case have speculated that Riha
cft Doulder, was kidnaped or

B aB DA

quest that Smiley divulge to
McKevitt the exact sourcge of a

reporf, to bim last spring t-at
Riha was alive. tog Lt
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X Following ic typcuriticn clorifleation of the
handepittcon comment of J. Ddgar Hoover on the attoachod
docyrent s

T dontt. I obtlll vant narmo of our agt vhich
Todorovich gave to op. T=ilcy. H?
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,TO . Mr W, C..Sullivan

, DA
M‘("‘F'T-"' V‘ »., - f."TZE“‘ 22 gy\.\‘ 2’:18 70"1]‘32« W‘& J&-"._‘f t:,\ :‘C«P

FROM : p, J. Brennan E?ﬁ/
/ G

'SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA

MERTIRASIMUETR IS caverTENy mtavi e b bbb desb ol Jhd Anbad

T GOV R S SHTTIR) SPTVER e SPRiee s $=P HRWITEP R AERe

"~ INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA. .. . - w- s oo oo o

) On 2/10/70, SAC Werner, Denver, demanded that jMike
_fodorovich, Central Intelllgence Agency (CIA) representative,
_Denver, identify Bureau Agent who allegedly told a CIA officer
that the subject's disappearance was merely a marital matter
and that subject, in fact, was alright, Todorovich refused
to do so, The Director instructed that we protest to CIA ,
regarding Todorovich's actions,
On 2- 17-70 Liaison Agent Paplch vigorously protested

.Todorovich's actions to CIA, charging the Agency with impeding
our inquiry. He pointed out that Todorovicin's stubborn: refusal
to divulge the identity of the Bureau Agent involved was unac-
,ceptable because we had no information to support the statement
tattributed to our Agent. As a result of Papich's protest, a
CIA official telephoned Todorovich and demanded that he divulge
the identity of the Agent. “odorovich refused and stated that
he considered this a matter of personal honor and that unless
There was reason to believe Bureau operations were being
»adversely effected, he would not make the identification., s
-CIA officials subsequently advised the Liaison Agent that -7]
tney had reviewed the entire case and learned that Distg}gt
inient aLtrlbuted to Dr{\Smlley (which allevedly came to hlm

'v1a Todorovich .from our Agent) was based on an "honest mistake
;and that lMcKevitt felt this cleared the air and no furthex
‘clarlflcatlon was - needed

Stemimi sy
.\

A“c“r‘r“z‘é”ﬁ:\\ FaP. ﬂ

None. For information, » u/ VJAJ‘JL’

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi= ., _
nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by 3.
your Commiittee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person-

N - b \,
eowy,
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INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA

.action Wlthin hlS own organlzation.
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OPIIONAL 1ORM NO. 10 * r t 7 ~o-108
MAY 1962 EDITION . - : ':"
GSA GEN, REG. NO. 27 '

UNITED STATES GL _«NMENT

/M(’emomna’um T

1T

~ ’ : !

Mr, W, C, Sulligﬁ;r o : DATE: 2=20-70 .
|

\"‘éi';"';"“.“: 2!] T

fs

THOMAS RIHA

Reference is made to memorandum dated 2—18~70 from .
D, J, Brennan to- Sullivan., The Director stated that he wants . ,

. the name of the FBI Agent who had furnished certain informas-

tion to Mlke&Todorov1ch, Central Intelligence Agency {(CIA)
representative, Denver.. The Liaison Agent met with Richard
Helms, Director, CIA, on 2-20-70, repeating the background ,
of thils matter mnd reiterated the protest made earlier by

the Bureau and asked that CIA obtaln the identity of the FBI
Agent,

i
Helms advised _that he considered thils a most serious !
developmegt “and fully recoghizes the grav1ty of the P
situation since it has such a significant bearing on rclations,"
between the two agencies and the highly important work of
both organizations. He stated that he does not have the
identity of the FBI Agent and so far Todorovich has refused .
to_disclose_sane, Helms advised that _he is recuesting '
Todorov1ch to. proceed to Washington, D c., inmediately
t which time _he will be interviewed ‘in detail by Helms.
n the meantlme, the CIA Director is requcaﬁing'his T
subordinates to prepare for him a_complete report covering
all information in possession of CIA regarding the subject.
He stated that he will communicate with_the Bureau
immedlately after {talking_ to. Todovovich, He stated that -
it wes absolutely necessary that he make certain that he has
all the relevant facts so that he can accurately respond to
the Director and take the proper and necessary adminxstratlve

ACTION: L /O/a,d, ,QQ arns )W_C«u“bl

For information. . 4443

hY . i ‘
e Tigzs document is prepa'red in. response to your request and is not for d%sse'rm-
nation_outside your Committee. 'Its use i3 limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the" content miay nut be disclosed to unauthorized person~
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum S
TO  : Mr, W. C, Suniva\l%l\/\/ DATE: February 25, 1970 .
) N ) : . . LI .
| FRO\’ . ) : ' ‘ ) I‘(JQ . . ‘:',A* - B . . \
Mo D J. Brennan, Jré/gp e e i
\'/} 3 ‘ - + , :» . . .
SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA o T
i INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA ‘ ' .
- . . ! .. \' N ‘- '
On February 24, 1970, James Angleton, CIA, advised - :
the Liaison Agent that Rlchard Helms had instructed him to//// f
transmit the following meéssage to the Director, b
- Pursuant to instructions from Helms, MikeATodorov1ch ;
CIA _representative in Denver, arrived in Washln yton, D, C., .
on February 24, 1970, and Helms initiated his interview, :
Heliis SApcius Lo uomy;eLe ile interview inciuding an examina-
tion of various CIA records within two days, upon the comple-
| tion of which he will be transmitting a personal letter to ;
' the Director, : L o T
. ; L : -
 ACTION: | Pl
T, .
’ \1} For information,
“i " PR - . e vo sens se aues > ' o
}f: . s
:! i > '
l -'-:'..":' 8L STHIRT A e ER A t Seay w2ty ;.".'-"‘f:,- '-'- ‘_"ﬂf'c e © R s Ay ;""*-“- B R NS """‘“ '-’-""':"2 """"«""/.*' '\':-:"'." -
| , :
i ) - i 1 1 <
! .-- » - > ,-' ) L
{ ; - . Y
! . ' : N "
i . _‘_‘: - . a !
. ' N , \ . Xr'“ -
; L . - .
: . . This document is prepared in 'response to your request and is not for dissemi- !
¢ ‘ nation outside your Committes, Iis use is" limited to official proceedings by
Vo your Committee and the vontent may not be disclosed to unquthorized person-
}
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Following are typeuritben clarificabions of the
Iéandwigten coriments of J. Edgar Hoover on the abbached
ocument :

Fage 2, left wargin -~ 'Uerner acted properly., HY

Fage 2, bottor of page -~ "I do not agrec. Todorovich violated the
third agency rule & refused to identify
the alleged FBI sgent who was the souree
of the inforration., HY

Fage 34 end of 3rd paragraph -~ YHelms forgebts it ic o tvo way

street. H"

Fago 3, bottom of page - "Ihisg is not satisfactory. I want our
Denver 0ffice to have abhgolubtely no
contacts with CIA. I wanbd dircet lialicon
hore with CIA to be terminated & any
conbact with CIA in the fufure to be by
letter only. H®
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY e
WASHINGTON, D.C., 20505 »

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR J %
. & //
-\
T »
- F ¢ . 26 February 1970 - -
. Sy ' ’ P T e
s " ;‘.}- & r"’. \.4' s
. R Loaalw ‘.. N \
‘Personal and Confidential v :
The Honorable J. Edgar Hoover . ot
.. Director e T
Federal Bureau of Investigation ' .

Washington, D. C. . ' oo w "L
:Dear Mr. Hoover:
4

Mr. Papich has orally informed me that you wish to have the
identity of the FF'BI agent who was the source of certain information
communicated to an employee of this Agency, Mr, Michael }Todorovmh
This information regarding the disappearance oi one lhomas\Rﬂla was
in turn passed to Dr. Joseph Smiley, then President™©f Colo¥ado
University, Boulder, Colorado, now President of a university in El
Paso, Texas, and to the District Attorney of Denver, Mr, James .
McKevitt., In view of your personal interest in this matter, I instructed{
Mr. Todorovich to report to me in person. ~ el

I have reviewed this complicated case in detail with Mr. Todorovich
and have requested him to reveal the identity of his source. As a point
of honor and personal integrity, Mr. Todorovich was adamant that he ‘
could not disclose the identity of his source. Under further pressure
from me, Mr. Todorovich maintained his position, stating that in de-
fense of it he was prepared to submit his resignation immediately.

o

Mzr. Todorovich éxplained that the Riha/Galya Tannenbaum cases
had been given extensive news coverage, much of it being sensational
'in nature. He stressed that there was embarrassing public speculation
as to the possible involvement of the CIA and the FBI in Riha's

disappearance.
' v \\
- & ' NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION o R
. : ‘Unauthorized Disclosure ' RN
y - % Sub‘]e‘ct to Criminal Sanctions @ . 'f?}‘\;.‘\‘:-.

I
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The purpose of Mr. Todorovich's conference with the District
Attorney of Denver was to solicit his good offices to remove pres-
sures and the possible serving of a subpoena on Dr. Joseph Smiley.
He also sought to orient the District Attorney properly so that he
would not continue to have an erroneous impression of the roles of
the CIA and the FBI, thereby eliminating further adverse publicity,

Mr. Todorovich affirms that before going to District Attorney
McKevitt he called upon the ¥BI Special Agent in Charge, Mr. Scott
Werner, and sought to coordinate with him our respective interests.
He also solicited Mr., Werner to accompany him to the District
Attorney.

4 3y Mr. Todorovich states that Mr. Werner refused absolutely to
DOsrmnans OC0 .

b, cooperate in this matter. Instead, Mr. Werner engaged in an oral

2 h . . h - .

A day- || €xchange during which he remarked that our representative in

T Q Boulder was '"lying'' and then proceeded to challenge the veracity of

’ Mr. Todorovich. Subsequently, Mr., Todorovich conferred with

the District Attorney alone. He was successful in persuading the
District Attorney to make a favorable public statement which had
the effect of putting this issue regarding Dr. Smiley and other rumors
to rest as far as the public was concerned.

I have carefully reviewed the statements of Mr. Todorovich.
I feel that poor judgment was employed in passing the information in
question to Dr. Smiley and later to the District Attorney. This should
only have been done with specific FBI approval. I wish to assure you
that I do not condone violations of the third agency rule, and I am
taking steps to impress once again this elementary fact upon all Agency
| officials.

With regard to Mzx. Todorovich, Ihave no reason to doubt that
he has : acted honestlx L:Del:;:eve that he has reported to me in orood,,
Lfa.it_:}}. He is smcerely interested in preservmor a_sound working
.relatlonshl_p between the CIA a.nd the FBI, Nevertheless, because a
situation of this sort adversely “affects the relationship between the two

rfagencies, I am taking administrative action in this matter with regard

1 to Mr. Todorovich. %ﬁﬁ

\/?O\-V ”W‘%S ol %d’w JQ"
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While the following is not pertinent to your request, my review
of this case suggests the advisability of a re-examination of Riha's
disappearance and past activities and, necessarily, the Tannenbaum
case. Briefly, since 1958 we have commurnicated to your Bureau
significant information which relates to Riha's involvement with
Czech and Soviet intelligence services, when he was behind the Iron
Curtain. I attach for your information and convenience copies of
pertinent reports regarding this aspect of the case,

]

I hope sincerely that this recent incident will not impair our
mutual efforts in making certain that we have not overlooked factors
possibly having a significant bearing on U.S. intelligence and internal
security interests. I shall pursue this matter through our respective
liaison offices.,

In closing, Mr, Ho_ox_:er, I w1sh to state that this Agency can only
fully perform its dutles in the furtherance of the na.tmnal security when
it has the closest coordination and teamwork with the Federal Bureau of
Investigatmn. Furthermore, it is .necessary that we contmue to con-
/ duct our business in an atmosphere of mutual respect. I trust that we
can coordinate’ closely any future developments or actions in these cases,
in order to prevent the airing in public of conflicts or differences between
the two agencies. I feel strongly that there are representatives of the
news media who are eager to exploit alleged differences on a national
scale. Disturbing as this experience has been, I wish to thank you in
the interests of our common cause for having communicated with me
in such a forthright and canchd manner,
w3 é s ‘:.; ) "6"‘/‘ t:,\':':b/},Q /") e """‘”:ra .J',_,‘-J-:)a/‘if

Si%cerely,

i fag w .
wm._

Rmhard Helms
- D1r ector
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- ATTACHMENT

SUBJECT: R Thommds S
R o

2"

1. The January 1970 receipt of informafion from
your Bureau that Mrs. Ruth Ann COQOK,. Thomas RIHA's
mother, had mentioned runers of her som's work for CIA _
in letters to the SAC, Denver, caused us to verify the fact .. .\
RIHA has never been employed or used operationally by
this Agency,

2. In 1958 and 1959 you were provided information
that RIHA, when transitting Prague en route to Moscow,
was contacted by Czech Intelligence and asked to remain in
the CSR. Later in 1958 Czech Intelligence introduced RIHA
to the KGB in Moscow and our source reported RIHA accepted
certain privileges from the KGB while asserting he would not
become a spy for the Soviets. Details reported by our source
about RIHA's KGB contacts did not emerge during a 1960 FBI
interview of RIHA, }

3. This indication that RIHA may not have been truthful .
in 1960, when added to our current knowledge about KGB interest
in recruiting American exchange students and RIHA's 1968 trip

P ]

.to the USSR, suggests the circumstances of RIHA'S dlsappeaa. ance

might be re-evaluated. This Agency is reopening its file on this
case in view of the information disclosed in the attachments.
NATIONAL S sCURITY INTORMATION
' Unsuthorized Disclosure .
Subject to Criminal Sanctions




COPY

27 October 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Office of Security
Department of State

SUBJECT ¢+ RIHA, Thomas

1. The following report concerning an attempt by a
member of Czech Intelligence to effect the repatriation of
Subject, a naturalized American East-West Exchange student,
to his country of origin was recently subm:tted by a source 5
of this office. TSl

2. Source first became acquainted with Subject during-
the past year at The Russian Research Center, Harvard University.
On 10 September 1958 he ran into Subject by chance at the SAS
office in Vienna as the two boarded a SAS flight to Copenhagen
via Duesseldorf. During the trip Subject disclosed the
following to source which has been supplemented from
information from our files.

3. RIHA, who was born in Prague, Czechoslovakia
17 April 1929, is one of the twenty American students
seleccted for the East-West Exchange Program and will be
studying in the USSR for the 1958-59 academic year. Files
in this Agency indicate that RIHA arrived in the U. S+ on
‘15 July 1947 and became a citizen in 1952. #

/‘)

4. Our source informed us_ that—RIIA-FEA gone to Praque,
June of this year, to see his father and other relatives. His
father and mother are divorced and according to information
in our files, his mother is listed as Mrs. Ruth A, ’COOK
address: 2023 Etna Street, Berkelev 4‘“C§ITT3?h1a 4

TN

S RIHA told our source that when he arrlved in Prague
he was put into a Government hotel for three days before he
was allowed to stay with his relatives and friends. During
this time, and perhaps later, RIHA was accompanied through
the city by a guide whom he described as a '"Government
Official" name unknown, who attempted to effect Subject's
repatriation to (zechoslovak1a RIHA told our source that
this man has set up an appointment (date and address unknown)
; to meet him in Moscow to talk further.

i ) NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
' Unauthou"n .Disclosure

, e : ‘ Subject; to Cummal Sanctions XN
. . . Bt 3 2t
} A ‘ e l s
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6. Subject told our source that this '"'Government g
| Official' did not mention Czech Intelligence or Security H
Forces as such and that he (RIHA) is not too worried
concerning this contact. RIHA apparently feels that it
is the price he must pay in order to study in the Soviet
~— Union and once he gets deeply into his studies in Moscow
“=-he feels that he can plead that he is too busy with his
academic work to have contact with any officials. Our
source also stated that RIHA is in some kind of correspondence
with the Czech official. We have no description or name for
the Czech official.

7. It is requested that no further dissemination be

! made of this information without prior clearance from this
office, and that our source be fully protected in the event

that contact is made with RIHA. :

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

crempdr Joos L. e
JAMES ANGLETON

"CS CI 3/751,690
_—;-—-—_‘/——__’__—.—-———\
cc: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

L NW-88544—Docld:32989606_Page 67 \ o
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COPY
. . /"'
21 April 1959/

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT : RIHA, Thomas

<

1. Reference is made to our CS CI 3/751,690 of
27 October 1958 concerning an attempt by a member of Czech
Intelligence to effect Subject's repatriation while the
latter was in Prague in June of 1958 visiting relatives
en route to study in Moscow during 1958-59 as an East-West
Exchange Student. The following report describes further
action taken by the KGB in Moscow to cultivate Subject, and
was recently submitted by a sensitive and reliable source.

2. Sometime in December 1958, Subject again met the
Cuech OLficial witdo had tricua ©0 have Subject repdatsiiate O
the CSR in Prague last summer. According to our source, it
was apparently an accidental meeting at a Moscow railroad
station as the Czech was returning to Prague. The Czech was
delighted to see Subject, and introduced him to a Soviet
official. This Soviet identified himself only by a first
name and a telephone number, both unknown to our source.

The Soviet described his work as being in the American
Section of the MVD.

3. This Soviet ©6fficial has been cultivating Subject
(trying to see him as often as possible, sometimes twice a
week) since their introduction in December, by offering such
blandishments as trips in a chauffered private limousine
into forbidden areas outside Moscow, tickets to any enter-
tainment, access to material from previously inaccessible
archives, the use of private country villas and all the
"beautiful, interesting and intelligent girls' he might want.
Subject has further ‘been promised the opportunity of returning
to the Soviet Union for as long as he wants at any future
date. He would have to pay only his way over there; his
expenses and return trip to the US would be paid by the
Soviets.

- ey - ~

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION ,. = -
Unguthorizod Dizelosurée , -
Subject to Criminal Sanctions -

%
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4. Subject has taken-advantage of this offer to take
several trips for sightseeing into forbidden areas around
Moscow in a private car with the Soviet Official, and has
also taken up a few offers for entertainment. Subject visited
one of these villas, but refused the girls on the ground that
he wants a woman to like him for himself, and not because she
has been told to do so. The Soviet answered that ''some of
them will really learn to like you for yourself, as well as
work for us,' but Subject still declined to get involved.
However, Subject has recently been taken up by a Soviet girl
who had previously tried to seduce another American student
and subsequently blurted out that she was put onto the latter
American by the MVD, which she has also told Subject. Subject
is reported to be responding warmly to her approaches although
he has flatly told her he doesn't trust her nor any Russian
completely. He claims he enjoys her company but will not
have a serious affair with her, and suspects she may be tied
up with the other women offered him by the Soviet Official.

5. In his reiationsulp with the Soviet OI{ficiak, Subjoct
is reportedly aware that he is playing a risky game, and is
only utilizing the situation for the comfort and convenience
it brings him. He has told the Soviet frankly that he cannot
be wom over ideologically. Subject says he feels that the
Soviets' interest in him is to cultivate him as a scholar of
possible future importance to insure that he will always be
sympathetic to the Soviet Union. Subject has reportedly told
"several other American students of his relationship with the
Soviet Official in order to cover himself "in case anything
happened".

6. This Soviet Official has evinced an interest to
Subject in many of the American Exchange students, with the
explanation that some would undoubtedly be back in Moscow
within two years as Diplomats and that since this is his
area of responsibility, he wants to know as much as possible
about them. The Soviet indicated that he was quite aware of
the pattern of the American Exchange students' trips to the
US Embassy and what they do in the university buildings, but
is not so sure of their activities around the city. To
demonstrate to Subject his knowledge about the American
students, the Soviet Official mentioned an affair going on
within the American group of which Subject had been unaware.
The Soviet's information turned out to be true.
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7. Subject was described by a reliable source, who
knows him from group social gatherings at Harvard, as mature
and socially vivacious with a warm personality. Subject is
a clever and humorous conversationalist who likes to be
surrounded by people, make new acquaintances, and develop
friendships. Subject's patriotic motivation was not known
to our source, but the latter felt that Subject was completely
“Americanized'" in manners and interests. Our source would
guess that Subject has courage.

8. It is requested that no further dissemination be
made of this information without prior clearance from this
office. It is further requested that such clearance be

obtained if Subject is to be contacted by you either before
or after his return to the United States.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS

TJAMES ANGLETON
CS CI 3/754,303

W
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COPY

2 June 1959 a//

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Uz.muthqﬁrzed Disclosure
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Subject to Criminal Saetions
Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT: RIHA, Thomas

[ 1. Reference is made to our CSCI 3/751,690 of 27 October
1958, and our CSCI 3/754,303 of 14 April 1959 .in which are re-
ported the attempt by Czech Intelligence to induce Subject, a.
Czech-born naturalized American, to repatriate to Czechoslovakia,
and the further cultivation of Subject by the KGB in Moscow
where Subject is an Exchange Student during 1958-59. The
following report describes further action by the KGB to recruit
Subject, and his adamant refusal of any such offer. This latest
information was recently received from RIHA by a sensitive
and reliable source. ; :
| A ' %- }

2. During April 1959, the Soviet Ofticial who Sald- e
was from the American Section of the MVD (sic) and who had been
cultivating Subject, allegedly asked the-~latter to make complete
and regular reports on Michael Martin* LUTHER; one of the other
American Exchange Students at Moscow University. Subject was
asked to spend as much time as possible with LUTHER, and to
report where he goes, what he does and with whom he associates.
If Subject were to do this reporting, the Soviet Official
said he would make available certain material from Archives
which Subject has been unable to get permission to use although
research in this material is vital to his having a successful
year academically in Moscow.

3. Subject alleges he flatly refused this "deal", saying
that if he ever got mixed up in such a dirty business, it would
be for his own side and not for the Communists. The Soviet
Official then told Subject he should engage in such observation
and reporting to the Soviets to lose some ''maivete' about how
the United States is exploiting the Cultural Exchange Program
for intelligence purposes. To back up this assertion, the
Soviet Official told Subjcct about a ''spy nest where spies deposit,
things for one another' which he said had recently been uncovered
near a university_.entrance frequented by still another American
student, Walter~CLEMENS, who, the Soviet implied, was not engaged

rT-T_ .. in academic work only while studying at Moscow University.

.- I ) . ¢ oy Ty 2 Ciudr § f
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Subject reportedly again adamantly refused to cooperate with
the Soviet Official.

- 4. 1In paragraph 4 of CSCI 3/754,303, reference-was.maage . .
to a Soviet girl who had become interested in Subject, and whom

Subject viewed with suspicion although continuing to see her

for her companionship. Her name is Lida (Y)EGOROVA. Subject

has now reportedly been alienated by-herundependable personality

and has pretty well broken up with her. This girl may have

left, or soon be leaving, for Prague to join her husband.

5. It is requested that no further dissemination of this
information be made without prior clearance from this office.
It is further requested that such clearance be obtained if
Subject is to be contacted by you.

FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS:

'
i Caeonn

James Angleton
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D. J. Brennan, Jr1/4q}éyﬁ,,~

SUBJECT: THOMAS QHA , :
INTERNAL SECURITY - CZECHOSLOVAKIA
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Reference is made to letter from Richard Helms,
Director, CIA, dated February 26, 1970,

Pursuant to instructions the Liaison Agent advised N
Helms on Februarv 27, 1970, that (1) the Bureau is” discontinuing
_ all contact with the CIA office in Denver and (2) that direct
/i ; Liaison with CIA at headauarters is being terminated, Helms /
/ was further told that henceforth our communication with CIA
will be by letter only, ' . /

ACTION: . (

-

Enclosed is a teletvpe to the Denver Officé instructing
that all contact with the local CIA office be discontinued,
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MAY 1962 EDITION
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Y
Mr. W, C, Sullivgé; DATE: §=5=70 ,
— . . &'.
oY )
D, E. Moorgﬁ@g¥éﬂb o
THOMAS “RIHA ' T :
MISCELLANEOUS -~ INFORMATION CONCERNING N

At 4:35 p.m., today I telephonically contacted ASAC
Morley, Denver, and advised him that an article concerning the
Riha case had appeared in the Sunday News (New York) 4-~3~70.
This article was a general rehashing of the Riha case.

I told him that the Bureau desired that SAC VWerner
contact the District Attorney to determine the developments
of his investigation in this case and also determine what
conclusions had been reached. Morley said this would be done.

Morley was asked if Denver - had information concerning

a professor who had gone to El Paso, Texas, or New Orleans,
Louisiana, and he advised this probably referred to

Dr. Jogeph Smiley, former President at Colorado University

who was there when Riha disappeared. He said that Smiley

is now President of the University of Texas_, at El Paso, Texas.
He said Denver had no information that Dr. Smiley has any

current information concerning this matter.

SAC Werner called at 5:30 p.m., today to advise-
that he had been unable to get in touch with the District
Attorney but also was following up on this and would contact
the District Attorney today and get in a teletype tonight.

ACTION:

For record purposes.. [ S

04

A

!

<

;- This document is prepared in responseto” your request and is not for dissemi-
nation outside your Committee. Its use is-limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person~
nel without the expréss approval of the FBI . ’
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TO: DIRECTOR * > I
~ FROM: DENVER] - = C :
THOMAS RIHA/ T S
REBUTELCAL TODAY. ' *

PURSUANT TO REQUEST IWN REBUTELCAL,‘THIS IS TO ADVISE THE

PROFESSOR WHO ALLEGEDLY WENT TO EL PASO OR NEW ORLEAHNS CONCERN~
. ' [P
i@ THOMAS RIHA HAD HIS DFISAPPEARANCE IS UNDOUBTEDLY DR. JOSEPH

—

SMILEY , FORMER'PRESIDEWT, COLORADO UNIVERSITY, BOULDER, COLO.,
WHO IS NOW PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS IN EL PASO,
TEXAS . |

DR. SMILEY WAS ORIGINALLY CONTACTED BY CIA AND ADVISED BY
CIA THAT RIHA WAS ALIVE AND VELL.

AS BUREAU HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY ADVISED, CIA ATTEMPTED TO
ATTRIBUTE THE ABOVE INFORMATION CONCERWING RIHA TO THE FBI.

HOWEVER, SINCE THERE WAS .NO ,P;Z::DERAL VIOLATION OVER WHICH THE
1.‘ A ‘3 '! - . '. .
BUREAU HAD INVESTIGATIVE INTERQS'TL;, NO FBI INVESTIGATION WAS

_END PAGE ONE

]

' : This document i prepared, in resy s 4 ;
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PAGE TWO
CONDUCTED.

DENVER FILES CONTAIN NO FURTHER INFORMATICN CONCERNING RIHA
OTHER THA% THAT PREVIOULSY SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU.

DENVER DISTRICT ATTORNEY JAMES MC KEVITT, GENERALLY XNOWN
AS MIKE MC KEVITT, ADVISED TODAY THAT THE LINVESTIGATION BY HIS
OFFICE CONCERNING THE DISAPPEARANCE OF PROFESSOR RIHA IS AT A
éfANDSTILL SINCE ALL LEADS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. MC KEVITT
STATES THAT HE FEELS GALYA TANNENBAUM, FORMER CLOSE ASSOCIATE
OF RIHA, MAY HAVE KILLED HIM IN VIEW OF FACT THAT MC KEVITT'S
INVESTIGATION INDICATES THERE WAS A VERY BAD FEELING BETWEEN
RIHA AND TANNENBAUM JUST PRIOR TO HIS DISAPPEARANCE DUE TO THE
FACT THAT TANNENBAUM WAS FORGING CHECKS ON RIHA'S ACCOUNT.

FULL BACKGROUND CONCERNING TANNENBAUM PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED
BUREAU UNDER CAPTION "GALYA TANNENBAUM, AKA, IMPERSONATION,"
BUFILE UNKNOWN, DENVER FILE FOUR SEVEN DASH THREE ONE NINE ZERO.

MC KEVITT SAID INVESTIGATION ALSO REVEALED THAT TANNENBAUM

END PAGE TvO
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PAGE THREEL .

WAS PROBABLY A NYMPHOMANIAC AND THAT SHE AND RIHA HAD HAD
CONSTANT SEXUAL AFFAIRS AND THAT SHE HELD THIS AS A CLUB OVER
RIS HEAD 1IN CONNECTION WITH THE FORGERY OF THESE CHECKS.

IN ANY EVENT MC KEVITT STATES IT IS HIS OPINION THAT RIHA
IS DEAD SINCE HIS INVEZSTIGATION ALSO REVEALS RIHA WAS VERY AT~
TACHED TO HIS FRIENDS AND MC XEVITT FEELS THAT HE WOULD GET IN
TOUCH WITH HIS FRIENDS IF HE WERE ALIVE. MC KEVITT ALSQ ADVISES
THAT INVESTIGATION BY HIS OFFICE INDICATES RINHA WAS VERY
ABNORMAL IN HIS SEXUAL DESIRES AND PURSUITS AND THAT THIS WAS
HIS GREAT WEAKNESS3 THAT HE COULD HOT LEAVE WOMEN ALONE AND
THERE IS A POSéIBILITY THAT ONE OF THESE INVOLVEMERNTS MAY HAVE
RESULTED I HIS DEATH.

IN VIEW OF THE DETAILS ANV KACTS SET FORTH ABOVL, ANY
IN?ERVIEW WITH DR. JOSEPH SMILEY IS BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETION
OF THE BUREAU.

END

YoM FBI WA
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= ¢ = UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO :Mr. W, C. Sullivan o DATE:'May 6, 1970 =~ ==
o ca v ceny ).

SUBJECT: THOMAS RIHA .
MISCELLANEOQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ,
Pursuant to Director's request Denver District Attorney
James "Mike" McKevitt interviewed 5/5/70 as to investigation of
Riha, Czechoslovak-born, naturalized, former professor of Russian
: history at Colorado University, who departed Denver area 3/69
i without notifying friends, associates or estranged wife, His
: disappearance has been glamorized and spiced up in newspaper
articles by references to Galya Tannenbaum, his paramour. MNcKevitt
‘stated investigation at standstill, all leads being exhausted. He

{ feels Tannenbaum may have killed subject since bad feeling developed

§ between them prior to his disappearance due to her forging checks

} on his account. Further, Tannenbaum probably a nymphomaniac who
had constant sexual affairs with Riha and used this as a club over
his head to preveni disclosure of forgeries. In lMcXeviti's opinion
Riha- is dead since he was close to his friends and if alive would
contact them. Investigation indicates Riha abnormal in his sexual

f-dcsires aid coulild mot leave women alcne., | Pecoikility existes one £
of these involvements may have resulted in his death,
) Dr, Joseph Smiley, former President, Colorado University,

zwhere subject, employed,ls now President, Unlver51ty of Texas,

El Paso, Texas., Smiley after subject's disappearance stated subject
was alive andvell, When challenged by McKevitt to disclose basis
3Ior statement he refused and appealed to CIA, his source, for help.

.Eureau vigorously refuted CIA's claim that Bureau Agent was original
[source for statement. As result McKevitt publicly announced

i statement was not true and resulted from "honest mistake." No

; indication Smiley has any facts to contribute concerning subject's

; lcurrent whereabouts or basis for ~his disappearance. Since Bureau

: has conducted no investigation into Riha's dlsappearance, interview

.« tof ‘Smiley could result in impression Bureau entering case. However,

iif Director so desires, El Paso will be instructed to interview
Pr. Smiley., Bureau flles show subject attended Moscow University

199/568-9/59, Our files show CIA gave Riha a short briefing prior to

kmis entry into USSR in 1958, 1In 1958-59 CIA advised Czech intel=-
ligence attempted to persuade Riha to repatriate and later intro-

- duced Riha to Soviet intelligence which attempted his recruitment,
FREter Subject ¥s Fetisn to US "in 1959 o’ information’ was developed °
.as to contlnued 1nterest 1n him, by, Sov1et 1nte111gence.,

. . . .t
W J f“a VJ ‘é 5 \“}"’ o ;~ ‘I ,'_-- P‘w o—’-:‘ (‘-c“‘ \ "_ hel “'-’*:.' "‘" e ¥y ECE R

Pt
v ,.\
PAR R

. This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-

S nation outside your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by

Gar e oo Your Cammmittee and the: content “inay not be ‘disclosed to umauthorizéd PErsSoN-
. NW 88694 Docld: 329%?610307';%1@ ghe express approvael of the FBI .




!

HYTTE, | NIV

@

LY TR O T D Ed

[«

Mgmoraﬁdum to Mr. ﬁ. C. Sullivan
RE: THOMAS RIHA -
105-78256 s

ACTION?

I? the Director so desires, El Paso will be furnished
background information regarding Riha and will be instructed to
interview Dr. Smiley.
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OPSIONAL FORM NO, 10 $010-106
MAY 1952 EDITION .
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GC ARNMENT

/ M emorandum

TO : Mr. W, C, Sullivan,/ﬁbé}’ paTE: 5/7/70 ‘ '

Zi// 4UL .. a | . _ "

FROM :A, W, Grgyﬂy

sumECT THOMAS RIHA
" MISCELLANEQUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING ¢

<

-

Rememo A, W. Gray to Mr. W. C., Sullivan, same
caption, dated 5/6/70, by which the Director instructed
we interview Dr. Joseph Smiley, President, University of
Texas, El Paso, Texas,

At 1:40 p.m,, 5/7/70, I telephoned ASAC Jay
Cochran, Jr., E1 Paso, and furnished him background
of this matter. I instructed him to have Dr. Smiley
contacted immediately, to make it clear that the FBI was
| not investigating the Riha matter and to inguire of Smiley
i if he has any new information regarding Riha's disappearance
or current whereabouts,

| ASAC Cochran was teld to send the results of

3 this interview of Dr. Smiley immediately by teletype to the
Bureau, He was also told that in the event Dr. Smiley

is out of town or otherwise unavailable for interview, a
teletype should be sent immediately to the Bureau advising
as 10 when the interview would be conducted,

ACTION:

3 ' None. For record purposes.,
e e S B - s

A}

' ' " This document is prepwred m. frespome to your request omd is not for dissemi-
i nation outside your Committee. Tts use is limited to official proceedings by
your Committee and the content may y not be disclosed to unauthorized person~
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FROM : A, W, Grayzzﬁj

SUBJE(_}T -THOMAS - RIHA G S s T g L D A Y e A IR e 1 3 e R R T I S R T

MISCELLANEOUS - INFORiATION CONCERNING

Reference memorandum A, W. Gray to Mr. W. C.
Sullivan 5/6/70, same caption, by which the Director
_ instructed that Dr, Joseph Smiley, President, University
; of Texas at El Paso, Texas, be interviewed as to any AR
oy e o~ wKNowledge -he« possessed ‘concérning-Riha's. dlsappearance sesten el oS b, Tl
or current whereabouts, )

Dr. Smiley was interviewed 5/7/70 and was most
cooperative, Smiley stated since leaving the University
of Colorado in 6/69 his _knowledge of developments in this

case has been derived from articles he has 1 read in "The ’
Denver Post." 'Hé“Speculaued Riha may have been involved

in intelligence work and based this comment on Riha's

being a "loner' and having married a Czech girl, He said

11le naa no evidence to support this specuiation., He said
that he was aware that one lrs. Tannenbaum, a woman indicted
in Colorado for a number of frauds and a suspect in two
arsenic poisonings, is considered a suspeCt in the dis-
., appearance of Riha. He concluded that hé had no further

|information concerning either Riha's disappearance or his
lwhereabouts.

ACTION:

r

For informiation of the Director.

, This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi- Vi,
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ¢

- ©

FROM: SAC, EL PASO

A

. ’
P ace mamve b+ e-a wdad e b el
«

SUBJECT: THOMAS RifA : -
MISCILLANVEODUS ~ INFORMATION CONCERNING
"SING-SATELLITE SECTION
"ReButcl call to EP, 3/7/70;
EY tel call to Buresu, 5/7/70. .
In accordance with the requesi of the Director,
FRANCYS J. PRASEX interviewed Dr., JOSEPH.-SUMILEY,
sident of UTEP,  Dr, SMILBY was advised that

AL e wa

: GA
Lot Pre
the IFBI has no jurisdiction in this matter, nor is it~ 777
' conducting any active investigation regarding RIJA,
) rous of being advised of
' any ney information he may have received regarding
{ RIJA's disappearance and/or present whereapouts,

F

r (/N

TP Dr. SMILRY, who w25 most gracious and pleas

+ stated .that he left the University of Colorado, Bould

Colorado, in €/62, and has since that time fellowed ¢

.« 3dnvestigation cf RIJA and his disapprearance whicn is
being conducted by tue newspapzsr "The Denver Post",

-
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proximately three weeks
contacted RIJA's atierney
whether the attorney had
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. After leaving Boulder, SMILEY was advised by

I, Dean WILLIAY E, BRIGCS, Colliege of Arts and Sciences,

‘  University of Colorado, Boulder, that a letter was

recelived by the University purportedly written by RIJA

in which he stated that he would not be returning to

the University., BRIGGS advised SMILEY that in his )
opinion, the letter was a forgery, since the signature '
did not compare with that of RIJA, :

-
S ——

<
o

-AZter the dlsappearance, SMILEY began_ receiving
a great many inquiries from the news media and he was
presscd for a statement regarding his knowledge of RIJA

and whether or not he was alive.

. .. THE FOLLOWING WAS FURNISHED BY DR, SMILEY
IN THE STRICTEST OF CONFIDEZINCE WITH THE UNDERSTANDING
THAT IT WAS FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE FBI AND NOT
FOR DISSEMINATION TO ANY OUTSIDZ AGEXNCY SINCE HE VAS
BREAKING A CONFIDENCE WITH AN ASSOCIATE IR THE DENVER
OFFICE OF THE CENTRAL INTELLIGEXCE AGEXNCY:

-t - so-
e e 2t % Al e P + e Nt A . 584

Being hounded by the press for a statement,
.he contacted a source in the CIA Office at Denver since
} he, SMILEY, was formerly a member of the Office of Naval
Intelligence, thinking that perhaps that agency could
assist him off the record with any informatien it might -3
.- possess, SMILEY was aware that the CIA had intervievied i
* .RIJA following a trip by RIJA to the Soviet Union. The :
CIA source subsequently told Dr, SMILEY to merely advise
) the press that he had information to the effect that
. RIJA was "alive and well", This information was subsequently
. released by Dr., SMILEY to the student press at thc Univer51ty

of Colorado, and it appeared in print.

S Vhen the Office of'the District Attorney in
Denver instituted investigation into the disavpearance
of RIJA, SMILEY was contacted by the DA's Office regarding
the source of his statenent, Dr, SMILEY again contacted
the Denver CIA Office source and was advised that he
was to state nothinv and that he would be rbconta ted,

e e b hdae. rrbmadoe s wbe e L

. Some days ;ater, the CIA sovrce recontacted
: him and told him that he would bz receiving an inquiry
w wnen . LErOm  the Office of the DA in the form of a statemecnt,
and that he should ‘agre¢ with "the statement even though en e ]
i¢ “was not quite the truth', SMILEY did not gquestion

e

NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 84 — - ' : ©



.
.
v
‘
‘
¢
~
x
t
e

these instructicns, since he felt that CIA kpew what
should be done in this type of case. He received a

+  telephone call from the DA's Office and a statement

. was read to him to the effect that the information
which he had received and made public to the effect

. that RIJA was alive and .well was in error. SHILEY

. told the caller that he agreed with the statement and
nothing further came of this,

.

Dr, SMILEY does not know what part, if any,
—~.the CIA has in this case, but since he, SMILEY, is
hirmself a2 former intelligence agent he did not feel
that he had the right to question something which
might be of vital 1nportance to hlS country._

DR, SUILE Y REQUESTED THAT NO HIWT OR
JINFERENCE BE GIVEN TO THE CIA WHICH WOULD INDICATE
“THAT HE HAS REVEALED TO THE FBI HIS CONTACTS REGARDING
THIS HATTER WITH THE DENVER OFFICE OF THE CIA,

He stated that though he has no evidence to _ i
substantiate his belief, he cannot get it out of his
mind that RIJA may have been a double agent for the
Suviets or the Czccheslovaks. He is aware that ons
Mrz, TANNENBAUY, a woran indicted for a number of frauds
and a suspect in two arsecnic poisonings, is considered

- . a suspact in the disappearance of RIJA, He never knew
RIJA to be associated with any such woman, but stated
that he was not acquainted with the personal life of
RIJA who was sonewhat of a "loner",

. RIJA, when he joined the staff of the University
of Colorado, vas single but in 8/68, an individual came
to visit RIJA ostensibly for the purpose of arranging
8 marriage between RIJA and the man's sister. The i
intended bride was a Czechoslovakian girl who was boran in i
.. Prague, Czechoslovakia, and this "breother~in-law" was g
. entertainesd by a menber and colleague of RIJA in the 3
'Eistory Departmznt, This individual indicated to SHILEY f
that 21though the "brother-in-law" supposadly did not
speak any English, and had RIJA translate every statement
into Czech, it was apparent {rom the gestures ancd ezxprasslond
of the "brother—in law!" that he understood more than he
, Jet on. Three weeks after the visit of this wman, the woman 3
. who becarme Mrs. RIJA cane to Eoulder, Colorado, whers ste ]
. and RIJ4A were married, The marriage resulted in divorce
N & short time later ané the girl reportedly returned to
AR the East Coast from whence-she.came. ... . el

’
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Dr. IILEY indicated that he has mo furth°r
1nformation regarding this matter, but that Dgan VILLIAM E,
BRIGGS, College of Arts and Sciences, University of
Colorado, Boulder, should be in possession of the letter

! purportedly written from. Canada by RIJA, and may be in
& position to assist in answering any question the Bureau
might have regarding RIJA's association with the University
of Colorado, since BRICGGS would have possession of these
records. He stated BRIGGS is a trusted confidant of his
and Dr, SMILEY's name should be used as an introduction
should the Bureau desire any information of BRIGGS.

<
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2 -« Mr, J. A, Mintz
(1 - Mr, J, B, Hotis)
1l - Mr, W, R, Wannall

The Attorney General June 11, 1975

1~ Mr, W, O, Cregar
Mr, L, F, Schwartz

fod
1

Director, FBI

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIYITIES (ssey—

: Reference is made to this Bureau's memorandum

- o:E May 19, 1975, which forwarded a memorandum of the same
\p " date for your approval and forwarding to the S8C in partial
. response to its request of April 30, 1975.

. Attached for your approval and forwarding to the
| - §SC is the original of an additional memorandum which N, P
[; . completes the response to the Committee's request, \’0
s .
B g A copy of the memorandum for the SSC is being /
N7 \f provided for your réecords.

l' b Enclosures (2)

0. 62«116395
1 - The Deputy Attorney General
] . Attention: K, William O'Connor
e ‘ LFS.mJgrrg Special Counsel for
L (9) Intelligence Coordination

.‘ *x ﬁf/ ’b’oﬁ/;z;/’%’ 2

| - 60 7
‘ )v/ / / (?/ ! /" (j
Y 7N
ssoc. Dir, »! “2 / i
ADep. ADD Adm. __ ) . l// it \ REG“K / o
Dcp-DAD lav. ¢ S - f %"
Asst. Dir.: /4 j 3 « ,_,‘, - Q —
* S r &zl I79 5
. Ext. Affairs __ / hke = e )
Files & Com. __ y
O - AL, TNFORMATION comu%n 2 JUN 25 1975
ont. pes T
Inspectipn —__ FERIBLN IS (ICLASS F . B o | e -
i DAmisL]i GO00E N T Bl el e
e mﬂ-\w by : b
Spec. Inv. ___ J"' } o ; & S ,‘,‘ 1" /
Training 3 J; gl 2 . ) RAAAN
Legal Coun. .o R R
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y . MAHJROOM[Z:Y//TELETYPEUNTPE:] LGP0 57534
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2 -— Hr L] J . A. Mintz
(1 - Mr, J., B, Hotis)
1 - Mr . w L) Ro Wannall

682~116395 June 11, 1975

UNIYED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT FO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

), 17s
RE3/SECTIONS OF THE’MANUAL OF » |
INSTRUCTIONS NOT_PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

Reference is made to the memorandum from captioned
Committee dated April 30, 1975, and appendices thereto which
contained requents for certain documents and other information
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBL). This Bureau's
memorandum of May 19, 1975, provided a partial response to
this request and advised that it would be necessary to clear
Se.ctign 102 of the Manual of Instructions with other interested
agencies.

Section 102 has now been cleared with the other
interested agencies and is available for review by
Hx, Mark Giitenstein or other designated members of the
Committee's gtall at FBX Headquarters.

1 ~ The Attorney General

LFS: y
S i >

NO&E:

Third agency considerations have been resolved by
coordination with other appropriate agencies. Section 102
pertains to relations with other agencies.

Assoc. Dir. .
Dep. AD Adm. __.

Dep. AD I - (}'{?o {/I(;b

Asst. Dir,:

Admin, . _____

Comp. Syst. ____
Ext. Affairs ‘ \ / 7
Files & Com. __ = 'k/ / \‘l/ (’ ‘
‘ ,’ B '.. !
Gen. lov, ) ¢ "’) \ ,\D
Ident, 2 i;l'
Inspection ,f ‘:j
Intell. -
Loboratory - 6) U

i Plan, & Eval. .. |
' Spec. Inve . _
Training 0

Legal Coun. “'

b Telephone Rm. . ' s N - { .N:’
Director Sec'y ___ MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (]} (/’rl I/[, , - o ’Q/ o A GO0 LI
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
4 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 %
ASS ssee: Senate Select Committee ;
CJLYR LHM [JMemo [ Report dated _ 6/11/75
Senate Select Committee. Re: Sections

. .S.
Caption of Document: e 4} e Manual of Instructions not
Previously Furnished

Section 102 of MOI

Originating Office: __o FBI
)I " Delivered by: / Date: (/ /‘3 - ‘7§-T
Received by:%’g‘)\/ L

A
%. Title: !

Ruturn this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

\,

{
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i{ B :  SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
e CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
—t g A
A T0: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ; .
Federal Bureau of Investigation
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/11/75
X | pocument I [eriering | [ interview | | TesTimony | [ oTHER
Fok :é'ewccu
3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
X | ssc J. T, E11iff
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Sections of the Manual of Instructions not previously furnished

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

U, C, S, TS or
SSC letter dated 4/30/75, Part 2.

Codeword)

llIJII

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

OPERATING PROCEDURES

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

In response to above-cited SSC request, the SSC was advised
that designated Sectioms, with one exception, of FBI Manual of
Instructions were available for review at FBI Headquarters. By
communication 6/11/75, SSC was advised excluded Section, which
involved third agency considerations, is now available for review
at FBI Headquarters. '

NOTE ! O,WE' mal. Lo To WW Ity

G5 LES 0
— wie G -

SR . n :;:: ﬁfizﬁhyﬁ'wﬂ ’iﬁw/'k’
TJM:1hb fusssad [ Utﬂui@kj - 71 H
(4) | 2
62-116395

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (6.75)
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- . INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink. -
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and -showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative ‘information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

.ok . ‘
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1
3 - Mr., J. A, Mintz
(Mr. J. B. Hotis)
(Qir. P. V. Daly)
The Attorney General June 11, 1975
\/éJ/ 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
3 1 hand Mro W' 0. Cregar
)//' Director, FBI 1 - Hr. L. F. Schwartz %
/. ),) j—-/ ") AA'ZL(/"/ /,,,./.
U. S. SDNA?B "EL%C” CoOMITPTRE e éﬁ»~~$wu.a . _
STUDY GOVIRNMiNTAL OPZRATIONS WITH C/

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITY

Baclosed for your information is the original of a
nemorandum concerning an interview by a staff member of
captioned Committee of Daniel M. Armstrong, IIY, formor
Special Assistant to Acting Director L. Patrlch Gray, III.

A copy of the nmemorandum is also enclosed for forwarding to
lr. James A, Wilderottier, Associate Counsel to the President. .
[

Enclosures (2)
62~116395

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: K. William O'Connoxr
Speecial Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

1 - Personnel File of Daniel M. Armstrong, IIIX

LS 1 lhb ; {1 ’;M( ool i

ﬂ 39! ?
f"’*'q" PuD/
& (Rt , ) 7
i *‘ b -l 39S )

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Ad ] LA . TTRTa T e hememe o

ep. me

Dep. AD Inv. W Q\ 4 e .

Asst. Dir.: AT Il“w }'\’ S ‘_u':: 2;\ 19‘75
TREDY o tAS TGy

Admin,
Comp. Syst.

Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. rw
Gen. Inv. —

Ident. —\)OV
v \
Intell.

Laboratory

\ f ) . —OTh -
TN . A
- ' . 4 Ve
. . ),
: (’ M\
Plon. & Eval. — .
Sp::. lnv.vc v - v —'r L .:."
Training ' ) R
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

Y68 3 5 %jy,gglg%% ge '§ELETYPE uNIT [ GPO $54-545




1 - Mr, J. B, Adams
3 J. A, Mintz
(Mr. J. B, Hotis)
(x. P. V. Daly)
62-116395 Jone 11, 1975
1 - Mr, W, R, Wannall

1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

¢ 8, SEANE STLICY COIZIITEND D 1 - Mr., L. F, Schwartz

smw ey .‘::::z:mL OFL: mzo::s Fax s

RLSPECE 40 LWLLLIG. G LCYIVITY (S5C)

an:  EELOWIET OF TORTR FBI DIDIOVED
ﬁ.mm i1, mzsm @, IIT, DY 5S¢
STATE 1%

get out belor is information voluntarily furndished
to the I'BI by Iz, Lvmstrong, vho vas forrmerly Special Assistont
to Jetins Dizcetor L. Fatwick Gray, IIL, 1. srmstrong
furnished the infomm‘tion follouinn his intervicy by SS8C
Staff Mecbor larlh Gitenstein. The intorview tool place in
tashingion, ¥, C., on June 6, 1973, beiveon 10:00 a.n. and
12:15 p.m. e, Srootrong vas mot put under cath and was not
advisad of his rishits including his right to persomal coumsel.

iz, lrmsirony adviscd that the interview covered
the follouing arcas:

1. The peneral aetivities of the FBI's Intelligence
Division, particularly v, Arnstrons's lmoviedpe concerning
rescarch condGueted in the Intolligence Division concerning the
possibility of obtaining an Diecutive Order establishing the
,  FBI'g puthority inm sccurity matters;
23 2. The olleged cuistence of f£iles i former
reee . Dimoctor Hoover's offiee;

Dep. AD Adm.

po e 3. ¥, Aemoteons's hnovledre concerning the increase
Ao in the nuuobor of TBI vepresentatives assigned abroad ac
omp, dSyst.

Ext. Affoies __ 3430 &1 Aetaches,

Files & Com.

Gen.iv. L. = Personnel File of Daniel M. Armstrong, III

— o Jrtl N
:mu __LFS: lht%g}gbb U"gioxgo :!'AHJVED e -.l\\' Wl? ‘}7;’ /i “i~ N

erama- (L1) DaTs 5
Training Mog *s%[@g .
Lo o -l (J@,l/ 125 Db

Spec. lnv.
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT[ ) GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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SLUATE STISCT CUIZITNEN O DEDLIZENICD L0WIVITY (S00)

3

REs LDWEWVID 7 OF FOUER FLY DHIOTED DY &5C

Hth zesaed o the offort made o obtalxw an
Tecutive Order establishing the {81's authority in scourliy
watters, . fjeosiron; adviced the BSG represcntative that in
Fay, 1972, ona of the princinal queosztiona raised by MHe. Croy
Tas cemecrning The jurdsdietiomal authority of the DI te
conduet Intelliyonee or sceurity investigations, o commonted
that in iy, 1972, o confevcnce vas held at Quantico, Vizginia,
Invelving a murber of Puregu euxccutives and that durdng this
conforcnes the question of jusisdictiomnl authority vas
discusser. Follovings the conference, z special tean vas sed
up to discuss this subject, ircludty: . Jrvwmstron: and former
Special fzent Thorwas Spith of the Intelligence Division,
Aceordinz to T, jrmsirvons, It vas £olt fhnt it weuld he
anpropriate to develop a nov set of guidelines and not to
rely on prior statutes and Fresidentlal orders, Armstrong
recalled that after several meetings of this group, Thomas Sxith
vrepared a document consisting of 43 pages vhich was completed
appro:ximately six vecks after the group vas ereated, Jrmstvong
reealled that the Jocument was received in the acting Divector's
offlea and vvas discussed at one of the vegular afternocon
staff conlerencas, At that time it vas asresd that the Jocuuent
as neod but that the timing vas not thought te be appropriate.
The thought vas expressed that it would be held in abeyanco
until efter the coming electlons. It vas I, dxmatrong's
belief that the watter might have been discusssd betirzen
sttorney Genecal Klelndienst and lix. Gray, and it vas decided
npt to push tho ratter wntil aftor the elections. r. jrustron:
recalled advising 1, Smith of the location of the document and
the faet that it was beins held In sgbeyance untll after the
elections,

ihe matteor of the obove documant did not ceme up .
arpin until shortly before the confivmation hearings concesnlny
Lz, Gray, Ab that tims it vas ir, Armstronz’s belief that the
Burcnu should not push for the Executive Order until after a

-2 -
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STUYAT SDLECT COITIETTIDE O LOLBILLIGRICD ACTIVILY (8SC)

s TUISRVIDY OF FORUER DI DUPIOYEL DY S8C

rermanent Dircctor of the Burcau had beon confizmod,

. Jxmstrong advised that to the best of his hmovledpe the
documont was not piven o the Lepartment of Justice vhile
I, Gray ond his staff vere in the Bureau.

Concerning £iles that vere allepedly mpintained In
I, Hoover's office, M. Armstranz stated that shortly after
tr, Gray’s arrival in the Dureau he made g statement to the
effect that thern vere vo secret files paintoined by . Hoaver.,
e, Aemstrons commented that he deubted the wisdom of making
such o broad stotement.

Shortly after i, CGray's statenont was made,
inforsation cane to . Armstronz's atieontion vhich caused him
to prepare a momorandum to I, Cray indieating the possibility
of the existence of £iles in Mr, Hoover's office. Armsteong
could not reeall e, Gray's response to his memorandun but
ke belicved that the original of the memorandum vas returncd
to him and that he placed the original and the ecarbon in his
uesk along with other meworanta that he had prepared for
I, Cray.

M, drmstrons skated that it vas his theory that
the files in Mr. Hooverts office were in twro cateporics; the
fizot being files containing information possibly detrinmonial
to prominent persons in the CGovernment and the othier cateosory
being ticbits of information received in personmal correspancance
from voarious Speclal Anents in Charge conecorning persons of
posgible intorest to M, Hoover,

Yr, Armstrong advised further that at one of hig
daily conferences, I, Gray mentioned that he had tallwd to
forrer feting Assoclate Divector Fark Felt concerning Tilos
iiaich ray have boen raintained in 1. Hoover's offiec and vhich
he said vore then in a safe in the custedy of Me. Felt,

93’
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tx, frostrony could not roezll vhether i, Gray and 1, Yol
weze to go threush the safc together or vhether 2. Velt s
to do it alone gnd pdvise 13, Grpy of his Jindinrs,

iHth rerand 4o the prosent loecation of such files,
e, Jrmstrons had no specific hnorledre but spoculated that
1€ they cnisted they mdght have besn destroyaed beforve v, Gray
srrived In the ofifice, they might bhave been retained in
iw. Folt's safe or they nlohi have been vemoved to the custod:
of Fr. Clyde Toluon or lHss Helon Gandy at M, Ioover's hsusa.

r, frmstrony advised that on April 27, 1973, prior
to his depariure from the Luresu, he desivoycd all of the
remozania he bad retalned in his dogk and bo is coptain that
mgmg, then Tas hils remorandum econcerning files ia ir, Hoover's
offico,

7ith repard to the Inercase in the wrber of leoral
Attaches, Jrmstrony advised that he recalled that shovily
bofore v, Croy came fo the Buresu therc hod beon an cupansion
in tho nunber of Legal Aftaches, He understced that tradi.
tiomally the wole of the Lezal Attache had bheen to fumction
as a liaison vepresenteiive teo foreisn polica avonmics ut
that vith the ezpansion in the wmacber of Lepal Attaches they
vere plven additlonal wesponsibilitios in the £icld of foreirm
intellirence collection, suxsetly to what oxtent he did not
recall, He recalled that the expansion vas et the Initiletion
of the Uhite Hovse and may have Deen because the Vhite House
vas not satisfled vith the intelligence collected by the
Contral Intelligence dzency (CI4), Jrmstrony stated that he
sar? a potentlal for felotion with CIA and speculated that this
mi~hi have been a factor in the breach of 1liulson Dotveen tho
FBY antt CIA.  He recallcu vriting a neporgndum for Mz, Gray
expressing Joubts as to vhethor the training of Speeial Soeonts
of the FBT eguinped then for the collection of foroirm
intelliigonee and some subsequent discussion that

. b om
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SITTATD DULIOT COMETTON O TOISLLICNCD foTIvivy (8e0)

A0y INTERVINY PONTR TBY TULOYED BY 8SC

perhans the Iozal Attachas should be becughit home for such
training, but that this icen vas concluded to be impractical
Orf UNNGCeSSATY.

1 - The Attorney General
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e 5 NGZE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: ' ]
ATTN: Central Index FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/11/75

| pocument I | sriEFInG I A | INTERVI1EW I | TesTamony I [oTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

sscC

To the Attorney Gemeral with copy for forwarding to
the White House. :

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting interview of Daniel M, Armstrong, III,
formerly Special Assistant to FBI Acting Director L. Patrick
Gray, III, by SSC Staff Member.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
‘'used underline for emphasis)

Authorities for FBI's security investigations

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Interviev included following topics: general activities of
FBI's Intelligence Division, including FBI's authorities in
security investigations; files maintained in former FBI Director
Hoover's office, and increase in mumber of FBI representatives
abroad as legal Attaches.

JlIJ: I}JF?JI{BAE&
HERE TION conr,
DAmﬁﬁﬁgi ‘%fS&F AINED

SFP:1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN

(4) CONNECTION WITH 'SENSTUDY 75.
62116395 GY>S™ LA=S$ |
3791 (6.75)

! CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE l
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INSTRUCTIONS

‘Type or print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
Ainformation. '

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC). or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

y .
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether

.. interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript

is pfovided, that fact should be noted and mo summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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. . 2 - ., Mintz
(1 - Mr. J B, Hotis)

1 - Mr, W. R, Wannall
The Attorney General 1 - Mr. A, J. Deghary oJrqaozs
. / Director, FBI '
Ny 1 - Mr, W. O, Cregar
ok -, 1 - Mr, R, D. Shea
'\\ UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COi*MI‘I‘TﬂE_

ON nmm:tcmcn ACTIVITIES (SSC)

e S e . g R R DN S EE G I DI S

Reference is made to the letter, and appendices
thereto, from the SSC, dated May 14, 1975, requesting certain
documents and other information from the FBI,

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the.,?‘d‘é
Committee gre an original of a memorandum and enclosures

; which are responsive to some of the requests. -
N

SR A copy of the memorandum and enclosuresaré being

9 e furnished for your records.

. \ Enclosures ~ 6

AN
o 62-116395

E 1 - The Deputy Attorney General
N Attention: K. William O!'Connor

Special Counsel for
" , Intelligence Coordination 2@ @
PR Ny '====53
RDS:lek |k REC- 102 g
17 .IUN 2
(10) UN 25 1975 |

Assoc. Dir. L , S e . \—*_‘_}‘

oo 0 b - . : o

Asst, Dir: j.w . \ ‘__/;.‘J
Admin, o d ' i ‘} Q

! Comp. Syst. : . .I' .”. q.'

e . i W N
" e @m >
Inspection .
et — ALL mommon CONTAINED g @
Plan. & Eval. — - Kmr@i_w -

Spec. Inv. v ﬂf S
T J se-lp )
Telephone Rm.

ROOM

Digect Y TELETYPE UNIT ] GPO : 1075 O - 569-920
 Quiipshiy a-)gd 2989606 Page 100
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i Assoc. Dir.
! Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD lnv. __
Asst, Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst. —_
Ext. Affairs
1 Files & Com.
i Gen. Inv. .
' 1dent.

Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plon. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.
Telophone Rm. __
Director Sec’y ——
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Mr, J. A, Mintz
(L - Mr, J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R, Wannall

Mr. A, J. Decker, Jr.
Mr, W. O, Cregar

June 12, 1975

HEE N
|}

1 - Mr. R. D. Shea
UITITED STATHS SINATE SELSCT COMMITTAR
TO STUDY GOVERMMENTAL OPSRATIONS
VITH RESPICT T0 INTZLLIGAICS ACTIVITICS (SSC)

Ri: REQUEST PERTATHING TO ELICTRONIC
SURVETLLANCE

Reference is made to the S5C letter, with
attached appendices, dated ey 14, 1975, requesting
certain documents and other information from the ¥FBI,

In Appendix D, Item 10, the SSC requested
all records, vouchers, travel authorizations, cxpense
reeelpts, ticket stubs, governmmental travel requests
(GTRs), and any other documents which relate to travel
bys

(a) Former Special Agent Iish Fhitson from

c
S%ONTE ‘
N

N
Washington, D, €., to Tampa or Miami, Florida, during b ;2\
19643 : Eosls
, (b) Former Special Agents Cartha Deloach, c§> S
Hobson Adeock, Don Manning, Harold Linebaugh, and F s
sSlmer Todd from Washington, P. C., to Atlantic City, S >
Hew Jersey, during August, 19643 s 5

{c) Former Special Asent William €. Sullivan
from Washington, D. C., to Atlanta, Georgia, during 1964, "‘,’i"r/
L:m ’l

In respeckt to 10a, on 12/9/64 a travel voucher U
was processed for payment to former Special Agent ,
Lish Vhitson in the sun of $19.40 for travel during o
the period 11/1-30/64. Accompanying the voucher was .

, This document is prepared in response to your request 18 not for dresem-
.-.\/ notion outside your Cominittee. Its use i3 Umited tof &fficial proceedings by
) RDS: lek ye&iqour Committee and the content may not be disclosed %6 unauthorized persose -

%9% el without the express approval gfﬂﬁhcﬁgfé “‘PAGE TWO L ‘-,
MAIL ROOM[] TELETYPE UNIT[ ) Bmlﬂsuag / . D S oA PO : 1976 O - 569-920
T - /- g /




’ ‘ g
. .

Request Pertaining to Llcetronice
Survcillance

o nemorandun copy of a GIR issued 11/21/64 by thitson
to lintlional Alrlincs in the sum of $107.40 for ailr
travel from Vashington, D. €., to Miani and woturn,
wneclosed find a copy of tha GIR issuced by Vhitson in
connoection with the aforcmentioncd travel,

In rospeet to 10b, former Spoeial Aronts Deloach,
Adeock:, fonning (corrcet neme Donold Honning), Lincbauch
(corrcet none Harold Isinbaurh), and Spoelal fgcent Todd
subnitted travel vouchors for fusust, 1964, However, no
GTRg wore lssucd by thon,

In ropard to 10e, Williem C. fullivon was the
i1ssuing officer of a GIL madce out to Southern DNailrord
for travel from Vlashington, Y. C., to Atlonta and rctun
in the smount of 74,55, incloscd £ind a copy of the
GIR issucd by Sulliven in conncetion with the aforcmoentioned
travel, Sullivon subaaitted o vouchor for 11/28«30/64 in tho
emount of $37,10.

o other rcecords arc availablce concoralns the
travel ond cxponses of the individuals montionad in 10a,
10b and 10e.
tnclosurcsg - 2

1 ~ The Attorney General

NOTxs

! The data regarding the GIRs and the travel of the
individuals mentioned in the memorandum was obtained from the
Voucher Unit, Data Processing Section, Computer Systems
Division., 1In connection with 10a, 10b, and 10e, all expense
vouchers of the individuals mentioned in these items have been
destroyed under the Five-Year Retention Document Schedule
Rule,

- 2 =
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feceived by:

“-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
1

dressee Senate Select Committee

b
CJLTR (XILHM [JMemo [ Report dated _ 0/12/75
U.,S. Senate Select Committee: Re: Request
Caption of Document: Pertaining to Electronic Surveil-
lance

Originating Offige: FBI y} -/

Delivered by:

- A AN .
Title: [} L .
r Vi 0 s e »
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

oNTAIl\TED
TCLASS
rm}, W
DATE S\ C—'
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NOZ&: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE \\\\
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: ’Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: “Cent :
TN: Central Index Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
6/12/75

__ggl DOCUMENT | |BRIEFING I IKNTERVIEW I |TEST1MONY | : |0THER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check apprgpriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

Hssc

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (proyide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Request Pertaining to Electronic Surveillance

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or

Codeword)

SSC letter 5/14/75, Appendix D, Item 10. ng

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

SURVEILLANCE

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before comp]eting this item)
« 1

SSC was furnished with information and documents relating to
travel on the part of Bureau personnel in connection with SSC
inquiry into this Bureau's use of electronic surveillances.

i z';/_,,,;afwﬂf

G-=N-75" RS o
g fr b

=
| e

. S RERAL q %
P gk » ff%:&\ g'En; 4 h E&g %
TJM:1hb Lﬁﬁﬁ-‘ﬁl@éﬂmﬂw d&)l%ﬁ‘}:éﬂ.}l e ﬂ"

(%) 1i SRENT 13 UNCLASSIFIED
DAYLE e

62~116395 MO

[t Lo Tl L PR moe™

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
3791 (6.73)
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- INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8., SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

| ' . .
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 -
MAY 1962 EDITION °
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

\,,J  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT C A':Zf'fé';’im‘/
‘\ M d / sst. Dir.: —
\\,J emorandum 2”“__
RE Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs —
TO . Mr. J. B. AdamS DATE® 6/5/75 ZIIe:T&'Com. —
Ident.
oM : Legal Couns@}(l/%\/ ::.’.P.Tmm)i{’f' |
I.‘ ;
Plan. g .
SUBJECT:  "SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE T
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTTVITTES Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec'y —_

o —

Attached is a proposed memorandum to the Attorney @,
General with a letterhead memorandum attached enclosing a copy - J
of 2 memorandum J. H. Gale to Mr. Tolson dated July 30, 1964,
captioned "Investigation of Ku Kiux Klan and other Hate Groups " ( AT
It appears that tve are proposing to give the copy of the Gale f_
memorandum to the Senate Select Committee in response to their ( l /
request by letter dated May 14, 1975, for a memorandum prepare by\ J( ‘/
Gale relative to the subject matter of the 1964 memorandum. b

My reading of the memorandum revealed that it is a purelgj Ny
deliberative document which quotes personal views of Mr. Sullivan, ;
Mr. Rosen, Mr. Belmont, and Mr. Gale. I am concerned that the S/
release of such a memorandum containing not only the personal views of
Bureau officials, but also identifying them by name could have an impact
on individuals in the future who may be asked to furnish their opinions
concermng pohcy matters in the FBI. As indicated by the Attorney General
in his speech in New York, it is essential that the Executive Branch have a
degree of privacy concerning policy discussions and expressions of
personal views by officials in order for the Executive to function properly.

I do recognize that we may not be able to resist giving the
Committee access to material documents that bear on particular issues
under investigation, however, I do recormmend that when we are required
to produce deliberative documents, the names and other identifying data
relating toﬂi‘gdjviduals furnishing views be deleted.

Enc. 3 REC- 102 ; .

1 - Mr. Wannall b2 -//[¢

1 - Mr. Cregar

1 - Mr. Hotis .. '

1 - Mr. Daly I 17 JUN 25 1975
1 - Mr. Mintz ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED &~ ‘oo

e o UiCLasony m—
JAM:mfd (7) 3/ mﬁ'&mﬁ‘{) im}_é( CONTINUED - WR

/’77")' .'L

%ua}é U,y Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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§

-
\" .

Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Commitiee, etc.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That the names of individuals described in the body of the
memorandum of July 30, 1964, and other identifying data be deleted
prior to furnishing the copy to the Committee.

2. In regard to future responses to requests for documents
of a deliberative nature that our policy be that names and identifying
data will be deléted prior to disclosure of the documents.

,wﬂtﬁk”’« %&/

O/ i
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< - OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

T -JAAY 1962 EDITION A ‘ .
“ GSA FPAIR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 )
UNITED STATES GCWERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

H(}i Memorandum o
e

Comp. Syst, —

Ext. Affairs e

‘ Mr. J. B. Adams . paTE: 6-6-75 Files & Com. —

Gen. Inv.
: Legal Counsd%ww/

tdent.

J i e %
N KR "\l:b:"::t rY"‘ -
l‘/u d t‘*fgqe?}{lfa G&' . —

ROM

susjecty SENSTUDY 75 ) spoc. ind.

raining
\ -
e e

Telephone Rm.

Former Special Agent Richard H. Davis of the Dlractor Sec’y —
Atlanta Office telephonically contacted SA Paul V. Daly of this d W,
Division on 6-4-75 at which time he explained that he had been_ \i .
contacted- by Michael Epstein of captioned Committee at which time o
Epstein requested that Davis make himself available for interview in
either Atlanta, Georgia, or travel to Washington, D. C. Davis informed
Epstein that he would have to obtain Bureau approval prior to submitting
to interview inasmuch as he had to obtain a release from his employment

secrecy agreement. (\)/

Mr. Davis informed SA Daly that he was reluctant.
to agree to being interviewed by captioned Committee concerning his
activities as an Agent. It was pointed out to Mr. Davis that the
decision as to whether to agree to interview was his, but he was
advised that captioned Committee has subpoena power and might attempt
to force him to furnish information through the use of 3 subpoena.
He was informed that the Bureau was cooperating w1th-capt10ned Committee
and their inquiry into FBI operations.

It was explained to Mr. Davis that if he desired to
allow himself to be interviewed, the Bureau would make available
an employee at his request to be available but not present during
interview. He was also advised that this Agent would not represent
him as private counsel. Mr. Davis was advised that the Bureau's
concern was not of matters of historical fact but rather testimony
might be required which could impair the Bureau's efforts to discharge
its responsibilities. It was also explained that the Bureau representative
would assist him in making determination whether his response to a
particular question would ijidentify confidential informants,’ impair on-
going investigations, divulge information derived from other Government
agencies or foreign sources or expose sensitive investigative technique;
and, therefore, a response should not be given. 25 ,
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Legal Counsel to Adams Memorandum
Re: SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Davis indicated that he desired a Bureau .
representative be made available during his interview and would request
the interview take place in Atlanta, Georgia. Additionally, he stated
Epstein had indicated that the topic of discussion in the interview
would be the Bureau's investigation of Martin Luther King, Stanley
David Levison, and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference.

Mr. Davis stated he would recontact FBI Headquarters as soon as
a date and place of interview had been determined. He indicated he
would set the date for interview so that the Bureau would have ample

opportuni ave an Agent available. We have separately requested
Bureau fapproval) for the release of Davis from his employment agreement
for pur ks interview.
o ~ Pty S XE 19t
ACTION: e /1,/7 T
That the Intelligence Division make available an

Agent for the interview of Mr. Davis when and if a date and place
are agreed upon.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 9 5010-106 o
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO;‘,RNMENT 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams A;se:. Dl;r;\?}ﬁTV//

(Li 2 - Mr, J. A, Mintz A?:: { ovdl

emaran um (1 = Mr, J. B, Hotis) édmi —

o) . /Mr, W. R, Wannalll}“w)h(ﬂ' DATE: 6/18/75 o Pels —
o) 1 - Mr. ¥. R. Wannall

ROM /. W. Ot\)&t‘r‘egar 1 - Mr, W, O. Cregar MZWM' é

. 1 - Mr, T, J, Deakin

0 Laboratory

l\’:u ""-,,,\\ 1 - Mr. T. E. Burns Plan. & Eval, _
SUBJECT: - SENSTUDY Spoc. lnv. —__

) Training
A

"

Legal Coun.

Telephone RmaA__
Dirggtor Sec’
@72 7
“ Reference is made to Bureau letter to The Attorney'égﬁﬁ;

General 6/20/75 captioned "“United States Senate Select
Committee on Intelligence Activities (SSC)," forwarding

letterhead memorandum for approval and forwarding to SSC. Q:%fﬁ

The Director asked if we have any amplification of
this instruction (to submit items with unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities for dissemination to the
President under the INLET Program) or do we know of any
submission responsive to this which illustrates interpretation? A

There has been no amplification of this instruction,
nor any submission under INLET of an item on prominent
personalities that would show the interpretation of this
point,

With respect to the observation that this matter
should cause a congressional furor, it is noted that INLET
has already been afforded considerable publicity, beginning
in February, 1973, after an office memorandum on the subject
reached the news media. This publicity is why the Senate
Committee asked for documents on INLET, The White House and
Senator Bob Packwood inquired about the Program, A detailed
defense of INLET appeared in the Congressional Record.

By way of background, the INLET instruction that has
received the most publicity--items with an unusual twist or
concerning prominent personalities~-was recalled by the author \
of the INLET Program initiating letter as having been ‘

specifically dictated by then Assistant Director W. C. Sull}van.
/]
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY

While we cannot say exactly what former Assistant
Director W. C. Sullivan had in mind when he added the
instruction about items with an unusual twist, we can
speculate with a hypothetical example,

If we learned that a trusted assistant to an
important govermment official--an official who had taken
a "hard line'" with respect to dealings with the Soviet Union,
for example--was under development by Soviet intelligence,
this would be an unusual twist to an item of intelligence
interest to the President involving a prominent person,

In such a hypothetical case, we would, of course,
advise the govermment official involved, and The Attorney
General and the President. We would have done this under
INLET and we would still disseminate this type of data.
INILET was only a vehicle for special dissemination.

ACTION:

For information. ‘ g; fz
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPAR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 ‘

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memomndum

B. Adams

/

SENSTUDY 75

. e ——— 4 "

¢

DATE:

6-10-75

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. .
Dep. AY/Inv. —

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affalrs
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.

Ident.

i E
Luberafoly
Legal Coun.
Plan.& Eval.

Spec. Inv.

Training

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y .
John Elliff of captioned Committee's task force on
Domestic Intelligence Activities advised on 6-9-75, that the
Committee is pilanning to have a Bureau i Tepresentative testify f}
concerning the FBI's authority to conduct investigations in the .;5if
domestic and counterintelligence areas in late June or early
July. Mr. ELliff stated that this testimony would be before the
Senators and will be a general exploration of jurisdictional
authority. Mr. E1liff also volunteered that he had told K. William
OfConnor, Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination of . the
Department, that the Committee wanted to be furnished a copy of'
the T. J. Smith Memorandum dated 7-31-72 cohcerning FBITs 1nvesti—
gative jurisdiction in domestic and colfiterintelligence matters.
E1liff stated that at this point, a summary of such documents
would not be an acceéptable substftute. E11iff desired such a
document be made available to the Committee prior to the afore-
mentioned testimony. With regards to testimony, Elliff indicated
that it would not necessarily have to be the Director giVing a
testimony. ~

Elliff stated as he finalizes his plans concerning
the testimony concerning FBI investigative jurisdiction, he
would recontact SA Paul V. Daly of this Division and give more
details concerning this matter.

&
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Legal Counsel to Adams, Memo '
Re: SENSTUDY 75

With regards to thé request concerning the Smith document,
we should await K. William O'Connor's request prior to taking any
action concerning this matter, and with regards to testimony, we

should await further details prior to engaging in the preparation
of that testimony.

RECOMMENDATTON 2

For information.

[7 7> g“%& W

&
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' Assoce. Dir.
” \ Dep.-A.D.-Adm.__
. S Dep-A.D.-Inv.____
" . Asst. Dir.:
“ Admin,
Comp. Syst. ___
FEDLIAL BUREAU oF INVESTIGATIO g:t f’?m -
COMMUNICATIONS Szzmon? Gen. Tnv. ..
Ident. ...
( A : i :
Wl JUN 1 i) RENOZ | oy 2
\n) . Labsratory .
) Plan. & Bval, __
: ra TE&ETYPE Spi: Inv. _i.._..
/ Truining .
Legal ———
® d26 LA PLAL W o Telophons R
/ Direcfpr Sec’y ___.
$14PM NITEL 6-18-75 RLD /’/&7
[/ O ""/'U
10 IRECTOR (62~-116464)
(62-1 7// 2 T M
FROM LOS ANGELES (66«1700-4124) f’ A
ATTN: INTD, WILLIAM Ue CREGAR. }J
o, NSTUDY 1975,
RE BUTEL 3'0 LOS ANGELES, JUNE 17, 1975,
THE 1.0S Ag‘:eELEs OFFICE IS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY ANY
INSTANCE THAT WAS ALLUDED TO IN CAPTIONED AILRTEL AND
THERE ISNO REQ'ORD OF ANY AGENTIS BY THE NAME OF ROA‘/SCAR
; /
OR WILLI\A L.LER ASSIGNED TO THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION '
9 €8 N\
SINCE 1956 TO PRESENT. \%
END ,\\
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“"WE ARE FROM 25 TO 30 MILLION STRONG, AND WE ARE ARMED. AND WE ARE CONSCIOUS
OF OUR SITUATION. AND WE ARE DETERMINED TO CHANGE IT. AND WE ARE UNAFRAID.”
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Table of Contents
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THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE FBI AS
A BRIEF STUDY OF THE BACKGROUND, TACTICS, AND
OBJECTIVES OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY. THE
ORGANIZATION’S OWN PUBLICATIONS WERE THE
SOURCE FOR MOST OF THE MATERIAL REPRODUCED.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

. FOUNDING

The Black Panther Party, with head-
quarters in Oakland, California, was
founded in 1966 by two Oakland Negroes
— Huey Percy Newton and Bobby George
Seale — both at that time at Merritt Col-
lege in Oakland. The name and symbol
of the new party were taken from the
Lowndes County Freedom Organization,
an Alabama political party known infor-
mally in 1965 as the Black Panther Party.

From the writings of communists,
revolutionaries, and black militants,
Newton and Seale allegedly selected
ideas around which they could build a
revolutionary frame that suited the needs
of their party. Influential writings in-
cluded those of Mao Tse-tung, Chinese Communist
leader; Frantz Fanon, West Indian psychiatrist who
advocated violence for Algerian nationalists;
Ermesto ‘‘Che’” Guevara, one-time lieutenant of
Cuba’s Fidel Castro and a principal architect of 20th
century guerrilla warfare; Malcolm X, American black
nationalist who advocated violence to obtain Negro
‘‘freedom’’; and W. E. B. DuBois, Negro educator who =
became a member of the Communist Party, USA, at e T
the age of 93. ca N

The organization was at first called the Black '
Panther Party for Self-Defense; however, the ‘‘Self- 3
Defense’”” was removed in 1968 in an effort to project ' —

a more politically oriented image to prospective BOBBY GEORGE SEALE
sympathizers and supporters.

As head of the new Black Panther Party, Newton assumed the title Minister of
Defense, and Seale was named Chairman. When questioned about the membership
of their organization, Newton and Seale gave the since oft-repeated reply: ‘‘Those
who know don’t say. Those who say don’t know.”” The militancy of the group,
however, had an immediate appeal to the discontented, restless youth of Oakland’s
ghettos.

HUEY PERCY NEWTON
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Black Panther Party Chairman, Bobby Seale, and Minister of De-
fense, Huey Newton, selling Red Chinese magazine and ‘‘quotations
from Chairman Mao Tse Tung.”’

3-2-67 San Francisco, Calif.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Il. BLACK PANTHER OBJECTIVES

The Black Panther Party ‘‘Platform and Program’’ is repeated in each issue of
the official Party publication, The Black Panther.

October 1966

Black Panther Party
Platform and Program

What We Want
What We Believe

1. We want freedom. We want power to determine the destiny of our
Black Community.
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We believe that black people will not be free until we are able to deter-
mine our destiny.

2. We want full employment for our people.

We believe that the federal government is responsible and obligated to
give every man employment or a guaranteed income. We believe that if
the white American businessmen will not give full employment. then the
means of production should be taken from the businessmen and placed in
the community so that the people of the community can organize and em-
ploy all of its people and give a high standard of living.
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3. We want an end to the robbery by the CAPITALIST of our Black
Community.

We believe that this racist government has robbed us and now we are
demanding the overdue debt of forty acres and two mules. Forty acres
and two mules was promised 100 years ago as restitution for slave labor
and mass murder of black people. We will accept the payment in currency
which will be distributed to our many communities. The Germans are now
aiding the Jews in Israel for the genocide of the Jewish people. The Ger-
mans murdered six million Jews. The American racist has taken part in
the slaughter of over fifty million black people; therefore, we feel that this
is a modest demand that we make.

4. We want decent housing. fit for shelter of human beings.

We believe that if the white landlords will not give decent housing to
our black community. then the housing and the land should be made into
cooperatives so that our community, with government aid, can build and
make decent housing for its people.

5. We want education for our people that exposes the true nature of this
decadent American society. We want education that teaches us our true
history and our role in the present-day society.

We believe in an educational system that will give to our people a knowl-
edge of self. If a man does not have knowledge of himself and his position
in society and the world, then he has little chance to relate to anything
else.

6. We want all black men to be exempt from military service.

We believe that Black people.should not be forced to fight in the mili-
tary service to defend a racist government that does not protect us. We
will not fight and kill other people of color in the world who, like black
people, are being victimized by the white racist government of America.
We will protect ourselves from the force and violence of the racist police
and the racist military, by whatever means necessary.

7. We want an immediate end to POLICE BRUTALITY and MURDER
of black people.

We believe we can end police brutality in our black community by or-
ganizing black self-defense groups that 4re dedicated to defending our
black community from racist police oppression and brutality. The Second
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States gives a right to bear
arms. We thetefore believe that all black people should arm themselves
for self-defense.

8. We want freedom for all black men held in federal, state, county
and city prisons and jails.

We believe that all black people should be released from the many
jails and prisons because they have not received a fair and impartial trial.
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9. We want all black people when brought to trial to be tried in court by
a jury of their peer group or people from their black communities, as
defined by the Constitution of the United States.

‘We believe that the courts should follow the United States Constitution
s0 that black people will receive fair trials. The 14th Amendment of the
U.S. Constitution gives a man a right to be tried by his peer group. A peer
fe?\ is a person from a similar economic, social, religious, geographical, en-
amsiy  vironmental, historical and racial background. To do this the court will be
“Hiygkey forced to select a jury from the black community from which the black
Ea%is defendant came. We have been, and are being tried by all-white juries

-4l  community.

LQZ_". . .
*.;‘)f;', that have no understanding of the ‘““average reasoning rian” of the black
£

10. We want land, bread, housing, education, clothing, justice and peace.
And as our major political objective, a United Nations-supervised plebis-
cite to be held throughout the black colony in which only black colonial
subjects will be allowed to participate, for the purpose of determining the
will of black people as to their national destiny.

When, in the course of human events, it becomes necessary for one
people to dissolve the political bands which have connected them with
another, and to assume, among the powers of the earth, the separate and

v
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yogdll  equal station to which the laws of nature and nature’s God entitle them, a
@igiadl  decent respect to the opinions of mankind requires that they should declare
478N\ the causes which impel them to the separation.

We hold these truths to be self-evident, thatall men are created equal;
that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable rights;
that among these are life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. That, to
secure these rights, governments are instituted among men, deriving their
just powers from the consent of the governed; that, whenever any form of
government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the right of the people
to alter or to abolish it, and to institute a new government, laying its
foundation on such prineiples, and organizing its powers in such form, as
to them shall seem most likely to effect their safety and happiness. Pru-
dence. indeed. will dictate that governments long established should not
be changed for light and transient causes; and, accordingly, all experience
hath shown. that mankind are more disposed to suffer, while evils are
sufferable. than to right themselves by abolishing the forms to which they
are accustomed. But. when a long train of abuses and usurpations, pur-
suing invariably the same object, evinces a design to reduce them under ab-
solute despotism, it is their right, it is their duty, to throw off such govern-
ment, and to provide new guards for their future security.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

lll. RISE OF BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Proclaiming a legal right to bear arms, the Panthers by early 1967 had begun to
appear in public wearing black leather jackets and black berets, openly carrying
shotguns, rifles, or pistols, and shouldering bandoliers of ammunition.

Calling the police ‘‘pigs,’”” the Panthers began a buildup in Negro areas of the
idea that police departments, especially that in Oakland, were dedicated to the
brutalization and harassment of minority groups, and, acting as an appendage of
white government authority, were working toward the eventual annihilation (geno-
cide) of the Negro race.

Invasion of California State Legislature

The first incident that brought national attention to this group occurred on May
2, 1967, as the California Legislature was in session in Sacramento. Approximately
40 members of the Black Panther Party, carrying loaded rifles, pistols, and shotguns,
and some wearing bandoliers of ammunition about their waists or draped over their
shoulders, burst into the Chamber. They were protesting a bill being introduced on
that date outlawing the carrying of loaded weapons in public and were proclaiming
their right to bear arms and criticize the police. Before they were arrested, they
passed out mimeographed leaflets calling on all Negroes to end the “‘terrorist’”
oppression of colored races by white America and referring to the preparation of
concentration camps in the United States as a beginning of genocide.

Police Officer Meets Panthers--and Death

The Panthers became more militant with the passing of time. At 5:00 a.m.,
October 28, 1967, two Oakland, California, patrol officers, John F. Frey and Herbert
C. Heanes, made a routine traffic violation car stop. While the officers were a-
waiting the results of the car registration check by radio, the driver, Huey Newton,
got out of the car. Suddenly, shooting broke out. Officer Frey was killed; Officer
Heanes was wounded critically; and Newton received a stomach wound. He stopped
a passing automobile and had the driver take him to a hospital where he was taken
into custody and hospitalized. After a state trial, which began July 15, 1968,
Newton was sentenced on September 27, 1968, to serve from 2 to 15 years on a
charge of voluntary manslaughter.*

““Free Huey’  Campaign

Two days after Patrolman Frey’s death, the Huey Newton Defense Fund was
established at a meeting of a section of the Negro community of Oakland.

The cry of ‘‘Free Huey’’ became a clarion call. The imprisoned Newton was
buiit up in the public eye as “black and bold in defense of his people.”” Each

#It was ruled later that the presiding judge in this trial erred in instructions to the jury.
Newton was released August 5, 1970, and scheduled for retrial.

6
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bringing. its own axe to gri’, such organizations
as the anarchist New Left group named Students
for a Democratic Society; the Trotskyist Socialist
Workers Party and its youth group, the Young
Socialist Alliance; the Communist Chinese-
oriented Progressive Labor Party; the Communist
Party, USA, and its youth affiliate, the W. E. B.
DuBois Clubs of America; and militant campus
groups, black and white, began to gather in sup-
port of the Panthers, who were willing not only
to defy the establishment, but to destroy it.

.« Enter Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

LEROY ELDRIDGE CLEAVER Early in 1967, the Panthers were joined by a
recent parolee from the California prison system,

author of a best-selling autobiography, Soul On Ice, staff writer for the magazine
Ramparts, and admitted Marxist — Leroy Eldridge Cleaver.

In Soul On Ice, Cleaver wrote: ‘I sought out his (Marx’s) books...It was like
taking medicine for me to find that, indeed, American Capitalism deserved all the
hatred and contempt that 1 felt for it in my heart...."”’

After Newton was jailed, although he remained the undisputed leader, it soon
became apparent that Cleaver, designated Minister of Information, was projecting
a major leadership image. The Party began to further widen its publicity, nation-
ally and internationally, and enlarge its radical support and revolutionary intent.

As an example of this spreading influence of the Panther Party, the 1968
National Election ticket of the Peace and Freedom Party, a coalition of radical
groups, included Cleaver as candidate for the Presidential nomination; Newton as

candidate for the 7th Congressional District of Alameda County, California; Kath-
leen Cleaver, 18th Assembly District, California State Legislature; Bobby Seale,
17th Assembly District, California State Legislature. Cleaver received a national
total of almost 200,000 votes. Only a small percentage of the California elector-
ate cast their votes for Newton, Seale, and Kathleen Cleaver.

On the evening of April 6, 1968, Cleaver and several Panthers became involved
in a shoot-out with Oakland police officers. The incident resulted in the death of
a Panther, the wounding of two police officers, and the wounding and arrest of
Cleaver. Cleaver’s parole was revoked immediately and he was returned to prison.
After much publicity, he was later released on bail by a Superior Court Judge who
ruled that the jeopardy of his parole status stemmed ““from his undue eloquence in
pursuing political goals...offensive to many of his contemporaries.”” This decision
was overruled by the District Court of Appeals and upheld by the California Court
of Appeals. Cleaver was ordered to return to prison by November 27, 1968. Elect-
ing to become a Federal fugitive, he disappeared in late November, 1968, going
first to Havana, Cuba, and later to Algiers, where he has established residence.

International Committee to Defend Eldridge Cleaver

Soon after Cleaver’s arrest in the spring of 1968, approximately 150 prominent
individuals sponsored the establishment of an International Committee to Defend
Eldridge Cleaver. The committee intended to dispatch a team to Europe to gain

7
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international support and arrange for a European edition of Cleaver's book, Soul On
Ice.

Rise of the Black Panther Party

In May, 1968, the hard-core membership of the Black Panther Party was esti-
mated at only 125, and Panther activity was confined largely to the San Francisco-
Oakland, California, area. However, because of the dramatic shoot-outs, the
‘‘Free Huey’’ Campaign, the funds established for the defense of both Newton and
Cleaver, the widespread publicity, and the support given readily by white radical
groups and individual sympathizers, the Black Panther Party began to grow rapidly,
not only in membership but in militancy and influence.  Chapters began to appear
in major cities throughout the country. By the end of 1968, the membership had
reached nearly 2,000, with additional thousands of sympathizers and supporters.

by

1968: BALLOT
OR THE BULLET

r?‘ . s | [

KATHLEEN CLEAVER,
COMMUNICATION SECT.,
BLACK PANTHER PARTY

18th ASSEMBLY DISTRICT
S.F. PEACE & FREEDOM PARTY

SHOOT YOUR SHOT
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

IV. LEADERSHIP

Organizationally, the Black Panther Party is set up to be under a Central
Committee composed of the following positions:

® Minister of Defense and Supreme Commander, held by Huey Newton
® Chairman, held by Bobby George Seale

® Minister of Information, formerly held by Leroy Eldridge Cleaver

® Chief of Staff, held by David Hilliard

® Minister of Education, held by Raymond (Masai) Hewitt

® Communications Secretary, formerly held by Cleaver’s wife, Kathleen
® Minister of Culture, held by Emory Douglas

® Field Marshal, formerly held by Donald Lee Cox

The position of Assistant Chief of Staff, not included among the Central Com-
mittee, is occupied by Roosevelt (June) Hilliard.
Under the Central Committee, the chain of command extends to leaders and

officers of local chapters.

DAVID HILLIARD RAYMOND (MASAI) HEWITT  KATHLEEN CLEAVER

EMORY DOUGLAS DONALD LEE COX
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National Committee to Combat Fascism

Set up to coexist with Black Panther Party branches in various cities in the
United States are chapters of another organization called National Committee to
Combat Fascism. In actuality, there is little difference between the two. This
group, a Panther Party front, was set up as the result of a revolutionary conference,
called National Conference for a United Front Against Fascism, held in Oakland,
California, in July, 1969. The conference, sponsored by the Black Panther Party
and assisted by the anarchist Students for a Democratic Society and the Communist
Party, USA, was called to form a coalition of black and white radicals, described
as ‘‘oppressed people.”’

The National Committee to Combat Fascism is considered by Party leaders to
be the “political organizing bureau’’ of the Black Panther Party. Its specific task
allegedly is to raise the political level of the people and educate them against
the system.

International Section

On September 13, 1970, the International Section of the Black Panther Party
officially opened in Algiers. Joining Cleaver on the staff were his wife, Kathleen,
and Field Marshal Donald Lee Cox, a fugitive from justice. Cox faces charges
of unlawful flight to avoid prosecution for conspiracy to commit murder, based on a
warrant issued on April 20, 1970, at Baltimore, Maryland. He also failed to appear
on May 14, 1970, in San Francisco, to answer Federal firearms charges.

This section, in its entirety, was expelled from the Black Panther Party by
Huey Newton on February 27, 1971. The expulsion resulted from tensions and

differences hetween Party hierarchy which led to disruptive factionalism.
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Chinese 2nd Ambassador (R), Press Attaché (M)
and Cultural Attaché (L) talking with Eldvidge
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Opening attended by cvoss section
of Libevation Movements

Scenes from opening of International Section,
The Black Panther, October 31, 1970
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

V. FUNDS

The money by which the Black Panther Party operates comes from a number of
sources. There are substantial private contributions; fees for public appearances,
such as campus speeches, radio, and television appearances; payments for mag-
azine articles; collections for trials and bail funds in this country and abroad;
subscriptions and individual sales of the Party’s official organ, The Black Panther;
fund-raising activities sponsored by sympathizers and supporters; sales of record-
ings of interviews and speeches; and financial aid from radicals and extremists.

According to the press, there is reason to believe that the Panthers, to obtain
additional funds, are engaging in criminal activities, such as burglaries and
robberies.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VI. “SOCIALISTIC” PROGRAMS

Panther Party leaders insist their primary aim is to serve the ‘/people,”
meaning ghetto blacks. To establish good intent, Party officials have set up a se-
ries of community services aimed at recruiting members and sympathizers and
building Party influence in ghetto areas. These programs, described by the Pan-
thers as ‘‘socialistic’’ programs, are suppos " to be carried out by all Party
branches and include: “liberation schools’’ to g'iv».-,\.."l‘our people a knowledge of
self”’; free health clinics, with money, medical supplies and professional serv~
ices donated by laymen and professionals in the community; free clothing programs,
with clothing donated by the community; Community Information Centers, to ‘‘an-
swer the basic needs of the people’’; and a monthly free shuttle bus service for
families of blacks in prison. Few of these programs actually are carried out, and
those that have been attempted have been mostly unsuccessful.

The program that has received the most publicity is the “‘breakfast program,”’
devised as a further means of indoctrinating Negro youth in Panther teachings of
racism and rebellion. As expressed in The Black Panther, June 14, 1969, ‘‘The
youth we are feeding will surely feed the revolution.’”” Breakfasts are held for
ghetto children either at churches, housing projects, Panther Community Informa-
tion Centers, or other space that can be obtained free of charge. Panthers usually
ask local businessmen to donate food or money to this program, boycotting stores
that refuse to participate. At these functions, children have been known to sing
such chants as: “/I am a revolutionary. | am a revolutionary. There’s going to be
some barbecue if Huey’s not set free. Power to the people.””

In 1969, Panther ‘““Coloring Books’’ were printed and given out at these break-
fasts. The books contained 22 pages of drawings teaching the children to distrust,
hate, and kill police officers.

13

W 86614 Docld:32989606 Page 136




T IN ORDER To
+ THERE Mysy BE

S0 THay WE
CAN Grow up HEALTHY

WITH MiND THAT cay
BE FUN(TIOHM AND
CREATIVE,

ALl powey T0

THE PEop ¢
Youg CoMpapg

IN ARNs

(ro/ZE:s‘ FREE
=% Vs
ocﬁ?dM

137
:32989606 Page
Docld:3298

NW 885614



® 'ﬂ

BLACK PANTHER PARTY

VII. TACTICS

The Black Panther Party is a violent revolutionary group whose members pro-
voke confrontations with law enforcement officers and whose leaders incite racial
hatred and preach urban guerrilla warfare.

Target: Police

Panthers claim that black communities are occupied by the police in the same
way and for the same purpose that foreign troops occupy conquered territory and
that these forces, operating under ‘‘establishment’’ orders, are engaged in gradual
annihilation of the black race. Blacks, according to the Panthers, must, through
urban guerrilla warfare, use guns to liberate themselves from the ever-present
repressive enemy. Children in Panther ““schools’’ do their exercises to the rhythm
of: “‘There is a pig upon the hill — if you don’t kill him the Panthers will.”

Numerous claims have been made that the Black Panther Party is an innocent
victim of police persecution and genocide. This charge is rendered absurd by fact.
During 1970, 6 police officers were killed and 22 wounded through acts of violence
traced to the Panthers. One officer, in 1969, was killed by a Panther with a shot-
gun blast at point-blank range as the officer lay wounded and helpless on the
ground.

Out of 20 members named by the Panther Party as “killed in cold blood’’ by
the police, four were killed by members of a rival black extremist group on the
west coast; one died of barbiturate intoxication; one was shot and killed by
a store owner during a robbery attempt; one was killed by his wife over a love
affair he was having with a female Black Panther; and another was allegedly tor-
tured and killed by Panther Party members. Of the remaining twelve, two were
found dead on the street, the victims of unknown assailants, and ten were involved
in shoot-outs with police officers.

Attacks on Others

Panther attacks have not been limited to the police. While claiming their
intent to protect the black community, Panthers have assaulted and threatened
citizens who have tried to assist the police.

Neighborhood stores have been forced to ‘‘contribute’”” food supplies and
money under fear of Panther violence. Many other persons have also been victim-
ized, as shown by the fact that in 1969 alone 348 Panther members were arrested
for serious crimes, including murder, armed robbery, rape, bank robbery, and
burglary.

On April 21, 1969, 21 members of the Black Panther Party were charged in New
York in a 30-count indictment with conspiring to bomb public places and murder
policemen and with possessing dangerous weapons.

15
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Weapons Caches

Stockpiles of machine guns, sawed-off shotguns, rifles, hand grenades, thou-
sands of rounds of ammunition, Molotov cocktails, gunpowder, and accumulations
of bayonets, swords, and machetes have been confiscated from Panther offices.

“’Revolutionary Suicide”’

On August 7, 1970, Superior Court Judge Harold Haley, the Deputy District
Attorney, and three other persons were tied together with piano wire and dragged
from a San Rafael, California, courtroom and taken as hostages by three armed
Negro convicts, one of whom was standing trial for stabbing a San Quentin prison
guard. The escapees were assisted by the defendant’s 17-year-old brother who
supplied them with weapons for the escapade. Judge Haley, who had a sawed-off
shotgun taped to his neck, and the other hostages were forced into a waiting van.
When the authorities tried to stop the kidnappers, the judge was brutally murdered;
the Deputy District Attorney was injured seriously; and another hostage was
slightly wounded. Three Negroes were slain and one was wounded.

Immediately thereafter, Huey Newton declared the killing of Judge Haley as
being of ‘*historical’’ importance to the Black Panther Party. This declaration was
based on the Panther belief that all black prisoners, regardless of their crimes, are
political prisoners and should be released.

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA, POLICE DEPARTMENT CRUISER INVOLVED IN THE
APRIL 6, 1968, GUNBATTLE WITH MEMBERS OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY.

16
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CONFISCATED PANTHER WEAPONS

The perpetrators of the courtroom incident were lauded by the Panthers as
setting another “‘revolutionary example for black people.’”” In commenting further,
The Black Panther of August 15, 1970, stated:

“The example that these brothers have set will be followed by
many and many will rise to choose revolutionary suicide rather
than reactionary suicide., Black people will unleash in great
numbers the Black kamakazi...””

In his eulogy at services for the slain Negroes, Newton said: ‘‘Our comrades
have taught us all a revolutionary lesson. They have intensified the struggle and
placed it on a higher level.”

17
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Panther ’ ’Juétice”

Recalcitrant members of the Black Panther Party are sometimes victims of
Panther “justice.”” As one example, Panther Chairman Bobby Seale was brought
to trial in New Haven, Connecticut, for the torture-murder of Panther Alex Rackley.
Rackley, a Panther suspected of being an informant, was scalded, murdered, and
dumped in a swamp.

For a variety of reasons, many members have been purged from the Party.
These incidents are usually written up in The Black Panther in special articles

accompanied by photographs.
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PANTHER HEADQUARTERS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, JUNE 4, 1969
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So let this be heard throughout the many times he has been warned
black community, of Atlantic City, by his comrades, about his work,
New Jersey. That Leonard Weeks and about his duty to the people's
is no longer a servant of the peo~ children, He deserted the children
ple, That he is no longer the break- of the black community, there were
fast coord(nator tor this community days he would not attend the break-
- - fast prégram, because he said that
he was tired or that he overslept.
. Well we cannot adhear to this be-
cause as revolutionaries we must
. prepare ourselves to be a match
for a hundred. We must pre-
. pare to run oursejves to death if
_ need be, so that the people shall
. be served, and to see to it that
they truly have a right to the best,
And we have no time for slip-shod
niggers. We mustholdourselvesre-
sponsible to the people, Every word,
every act, and every policy must
_ confirm to the people's interest, and
if mistakes occur, they musthe cor-
rected, that is what being responsi-~
ble to the people means,

VR
WEEKS, EXPELLED

center, or for that matter no cen~
ter ran by the Black Panther Party,
He has become slip-shod in his du-
ties as a servant to the people, Atlantic City,

FOOLS RUSH IN

Harold Wright, number one fool out, helping to put this office to-
in Pittsburgh, rushed out of here gether and after a long train of
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and into Baltimore.

The National Committee toCom-
bat Fascism has no time for crazy
dumb fools who run around pimp~
ing off the people's just struggle
for freedom and self-determination
This modern day fad man can’t
seem to find himself or anything
elst for that matter, He started

was put out, Harold did-
n't like this and started to hang
around our office trying to give
the community the impression that
he was still a member of the revo-
lutionary ranks of Babylon,

After a few days of the breakfast
program, hiswife Michelle declded
that she loved Harold more than the
people and went with him,

We say goodbye to the Wright
family and other love birds (like
the Johnson's) who can't deal for
the people.

8o let this be heard, Harold and
Michelle Wright are not members

l!-IAROLDWRKM—IT FOOL of the National Committe to Com-

bat Fascism nor will these fools
ever be.

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
National

Committee to Combat Fascism

§74 Brushton Ave.

Pittsburgh, Pean.

(412) 242-4"128
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There's loo many American flags
oul here, and our Minister of
Information, Eldridge Cleaver, says
that the American flag and the A-
mevican eagle are the true symbols
of fascism. ALL POWER TO THE
PEOPLE, Black power to Black peo-
ple, Brown power to Brown people,
Red power lo Red people, and Yellow
power to Ho Chi Minh, and Comrade
Kim Il Sung the courageous leader
of the 40,000,000 Korean people....

We say down wilh the American
Jascist society. Later for Richard
Millhouse Nixon, the
Later for all the pigs of the power

structure. Later for all the people
out here that don’t want lo hear me
curse because that’s all that I know
how to do, That’s all that I'm going
to do. I'm not going lo ever stop
cursing, no! only are we going lo
curse, we're going to put intopraclice
some of the that we talk about.
Because Richard Nixon is anevil man,

This is the that
leashed the ¢ 1 gent teams
upon the BPP, Tius is the man

that’s responsible forall theattacks on
the Black Panther Parly nationally,
This is the man that sends his vicious

Jmurderous dogs oul into the Black
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community and invade upon our Black
Panther Party Breakfast Programs.
Destroy food that we have for hungry
kids and expect us fo accept

like that idlv. that

man. We will kill Richard Nixon, We
will Rkill any that stands
in the way of our freedom, We ain't
here for no goddamned peace, because
we know that we can’t have no peace
because this country was built on war,
And if you want peace you got lo
fight  for it,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE!
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Editorials

Through editorials, readers are advised of Party positions on national and
international issues and are presented with the opinions of the hierarchy on inter-
Party matters.

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MARCH 13, 1971 PAGE 2

STATEMENT BY HUEY P. NEWTON, MINISTER

OF DEFENSE OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY

AND SUPREME SERVANT OF THE PEOPLE, ON
THE OCCASION OF REVOLUTIONARY
INTERCOMMUNAL DAY OF SOLIDARITY-

Power to the People, Brothers and
Sisters,

First of all I would like to thank all
of you for my very presence here, be-
cause if it weren't for the Powey of
the People, I wouldn’t be here tonight,
I'm not here because of the Black
Panther Party; 'm not here because of
any grou;, £'m not here because of a

group of k kazis. I'm here b
of the Power of the People.
We must v that Revoluti

is a process. I's not a conclusion;
because once we conclude, then we be~
come counter-vevolutionary, And that
means even with the gun in our hands,
because fascism also has a gun, And
I would like to say tonight that the Black
Panther Party stands against all forms

MARCH 5,
o

cast military tactics for military rea-
sons, I’s perfectly correct to broad-
cast military lactics for political rea-
sons. That's what Uncle Ho said, and
I agree with him, So we would like for
the people to know that there are many
things that we will not discuss in public,
But what you can do is watch the fruits
of our work, And we would like to say
that our Party became anintercommunal
Party upon its actions. And Ithinkthat’s

1971

to be able to fight in a protracted
war., And that is why it is necessary
Jor us to develop the correct ideology,
which is a system of thinking, And we
must not rely upon and conclude with
the philosophy, which isn’t necessarily
a conclusion,

So we're ideologically revolutionists,
We're in a tant state of g
And we fight with all people who want
to change, because we know change will

very good, So I'm asking you in order offer our hope. So after all of this, we

to free all political prisoners, free the

must pay more attention to what is

people, free the woman and also the happeming. The news media has at-

man, that we have to get together in
unity by substituting verbal expressions
for action. The final test of the pie is
the action, We’ll stand on the Black
Panther Party, The BlackPanther Party
from 1966 when it was formed will
stand on its vecord, will stand on the
actmn. We won't claim to beultra-

of fi luding sexual fasci:

Thnt we are against all kinds of | chau-
racial

we're agax'nst sexual chauvinism,

national chauvinism. We're intercom-
munalists, Before I went to prison,
most of you know, you are aware, that
I never made any speeches, yousee, be-
cause I'm not a very eloguent man,
I'm better known by the actions, And
the Party was built upon the actions,
And the action itself is a process.
And we're not ever fixated, We haven't
accepted any dogma, And we will not,

And I wowia ltke to say this, that
from now on the Party itself will be
better knoum by its contributions to the
People, for the simple reason that some
people around us seemto want o be
known through the Media, But the Party
can only judge itself through establish-
ing certain surmval programs, pending
Rovoluti y . you
make the Revolwtion, We can’t free
political prisoners, only the people can
free political prisoners, And a people
who are not free cannot free their pri-
soners, cannot free the prisoners that
fascism makes. So I would like to say
that we must work very hard in order
to lift the consciousness of the people.,
We must free our Chairman Bobbdy
Seale, Angela Davis, Ruchell Magee,
the Soledad Brothers, the seven and
the three, and all other political pri-
soners. Randy. We have lo free all of
them.

Bul we must remembeyr that we must
exhaust every possible lactic, And we
must let it be known that never broad-
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; we won’t claim to be infan-
lxle leftists, What we’ll do is act in
accordance with the particular set of
conditions and the particular problem
that we have at a time. So please judge
us upon our actions and we will develop

tempted to discredit the Party by saying
that it's over, decause they don’t see
anyone, I think our programs ave better
than the Party. The communities are
involved in forty-four cities. We must
support these; we must expand them,
Because I read an article, recently, a

few months ago, where Che had some
probl the peas-
ants were so unconscious until he conld
not rally them even with the “focos’’.,

They did not understand why the mili-
tary, the regular military was dropping,
So what did he do. He attempted to

like. that, We will not develop with lip form certain programs that he called

service coming fromanyone, And some-

survival programs., He attempted to

times I'm very thankful that I don’t form a free health program in order

talk too well, because that's only one
way of communication, We say that a
picture is worth a thousand words, but
action is supreme,

But what kind of action you take will
depend upon the particular set of con-
ditions, And I say all of this, because
you know the Party and the world to-
day is under turmoil, And this is very
good, We always have welcomed all
Jforms of contradictions, Because with-
out the contradiction there is no trans-
Jformation, So from the contradiction that
has developed now in the world and in
the Party, we hope to have a qualita-
tive leap. If this leap eliminates some
of us, then, of course, we'll weep for
that, But we must not slop the Revo-
lution, I will not stop the Revolution,
You should not stop it. And, for all
that it's worth, we know that words
will never stop it, Words will not start
the Revolwtion either, Only action,

‘Sixty-six kicked off the armed mani-
Jfestation of Revolution in this country,
because il focused upon the need for
the People not only to aefend them-
selves, bul also to develop a conscious-
ness necessary lo perform and to act

21

to get the peasants inside, to help
them, and also to provide things for his
Jfocos. He also took to form a free
breakfast program, a free shoe factory,
and a sporting good store ( for obvious
reasons), So programs are good. Be-
cause an act that might be revolutionary
might be counter-revolutionary, if the
correct preparations are not made,

So to be @ serious revolutionist, we
must know that we are involved in a
process, and not a set of principles
or conclusions that are of face-value
revolutionary. I do not know one thing
that is revolutionary in itself. And all
things might be revolutionary in con-
text, In other words, capilalism was
revolutionary when it kicked out feudal-
ism, And now we have a situation where
the capitalists have become the imper-
ialists, and the people of the world,
of the communities of the world will
have to kick them out. So in order to
Jree Angela, Bobby, Ruchell Magee
and all other political prisoners, we
must kick the fascists out, And we can-
not do it with lip service,

POWER TO THE PFOPTF
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DIE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, APRIL 3, 1971 PACGE 2

BOBBY SEALE :

"I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF
ONLY ONE PARTY.”

March, 1971

This is Brother Bobby Seale, from
the New Haven Courthouse, back in jail,
back here. And I just wanted to say te
the people, the masses of people, toall
the brothers and sisters, Women’s Lib-
eration Movement, Black brothers and
sisters, Chicano brothers, the Puerto
Rican brothers, the young revolu-
tionary White youth in America, and
especially, all the Black brothers and
sisters in the Black community, that
I've seen a lot of things happening;
and T’ve took time to analyse what’s
happening, And [ see presently that
there’re some divisionary , counter-
revolutionary actions goingon, Now the
Party accepts constructive criticism,
Constructive criticism! But thedivi-
sionary, counter-~revolutionary actions
and jive tactics of Eldridge Cleaver is
doing nothing but aiding the pig power
structure, Aiding the pig power struc-
ture in their attempt to putin gas cham-~
bers and jails over 130 political prison-~
ers, who are presently, like myself and
firicka, caught up inthese jails, and are
being railroaded to the gas chamber,
where we’re fighting for our lives in
these trials., And this is the only thing
that Eldridge’s actions are doing, This
is the only thing that I can see that is
going on, And my analysis shows this,

There is no splitin the Black Panther
Party, at ail, But the main thing that we
want to get across, [ want to get across,
to the people is that the Party is based
on Survival Programs to serve the peo-
ple, and these survival programs -
from Breakfast for Children to the

recent programs that ['m designing
right here in jail, in my time that I'm
not in court, which is a decent housing
fit for shelter of human beings program
- these are survival programs -and
this program and all other programs
that all other revolutionary organiza-
tions have are survival programs, that
must sustain the people so the people
can wage a revolutionary struggle,

And Eldridge Cleaver, who’s de-
nouncing these types of programs and
carrying on with all those other divi-
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sionary jivetactics, is negating the real
meaning of a People’s revolutionary
struggle, That’s why the Black Panther
Party belongs to the people, because the
survival programs come forth, and we
set up the survival programs to sustain
the people’s revolutionary struggle,
Even the Vietnamese people, if one
would check it out, have their survival
programs; they have their cooperative,
functional survival programs throughout
their land, amongst their people. The
people just don’t have guns alone fight-
1ing their battle, The people over there
have actual everyday, functional, con-
structive survival programs, In their
countries, in their lands, and in their
everyday operations in fighting rhe
capitalist pigs who occupy their coun-
try, they have survival programs, And
those survival programs sustain the
revolutionary  struggle there, Of
course, our sucvival programs will be
directly related to herein America, But
I, myself, send solidarity and support to
all the socialistic, revolutionary pco-
ples of the world, and the socialistic
countries and lands - and the different
war zones, wherethe people, the mass-~
es in those lands, are fighting against
the capitalistic, imperialistic ruling
class circles.

And Eldridge Cleaver - who negartes
the very survival programs that the
Party is trying to set forth, that the
Central Committee is trying to set
forth, and all the real dedicated, hard-
working brothers in the Party aretry-
ing to set forth to educate the people
and serve the people, these survival
programs { that) sustain the people’s
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to the gas chambers, He's aiding the
power structure and causing ustobein
the prisons, because the political pri-
soners are the ones who really initiate
and work hard to maintain the survival
programs for the revolution, the peo-
ple’s revolutionary struggle,

Only the masses of the people can
really {ree political prisoners, Andthe
people must see the value and the vali-
dity of the survival programs, And get-
ting on down to it, sothepeoplecan un-
derstand where it's at, so thatthepeo-
ple, eventhe supporters that we have all
over llurope, all the solidarity com-
mittees that are in Furope, that're in
Sweden, that arein Denmark, andother
countries over there, who support the
freedom of political prisoners in this
country, who support the survival pro-
grams of the poor oppressed people in
this country, and the revolutionary
movement ( who are initiating these
programs), | am trying myself to get
people to understand, that we are beau-
tifully behind them and we are glad and
send greetings to them and praise the
people who are in the solidarity com-
mittees in other countries, and in fact
here in America, .here in Ameri-
KKK-a, T think that the people really
have to understand who and what the
Black Panther Party is, so that these
reactionary, counter-revolutionary ,
divisionary tactics will not be misun-
derstood, ‘The Party is not falling apart,
[t’s just that Eldridge Cleaver has per-
sonally defected his own self from the
Party, Ue defected from the Party,

And 1, Bobby Seale, am the Chairman
of only one Party. And that Party is the
Party that Brother Hiey P, Newton is
the Minister of Defense of and one of the
supreme, top servants of the people;
that Brother David [lilliard is the Chief
of Staff of; that Brother JuneIlilliard is
the Assistant Chief of Staff of; that
Bobby llutton was a member of, before
the pigs murdered him, [am the Chair-
man of only one Party, that Brother
Fred [fampton, who loved the survival
programs for the people, wasDeputy
Chairman of, I’'m the Chairman of only
one Party, who Brothers Jonathan
Jackson and George Jackson are mem-
bers of, I’m the Chairman of only one
Party, of the Central Committec of the
Black Panther Party, with Fuey, David,
and the rest of the brothers and sisters
on the Central Committee, where the
Central Headquarters-happenstobelo-
cated on Peralta Street in Qakland,

(Catifornia), So All Power to the Peo-
pie. Right On, And we're going to stick
together, We ain’t coming up with no
jive, We have to free Brothers Ruchell
Magee, George Jackson; we haveto free
Sister Angela Davis; we have to free
these brothers and sisters, | am the
Chairman of only onelarty, the Party
that Brother Huey is the Minister of
Defense, with David Hilliard, June Hil-
liard, etc, And we're going to free po-
litical prisoners; and, we’re going to
keep these survival programs going;
and, we're going to wage a People’s
revolutionary struggle, and not no
jive, individualistic, defectingactions,
by some individual who wants to play
power games, [ am the Chairmanofthe
Party of which the San Quentin Cadre
is apart and parcel of the same Party,
The San Quentin Cadre of the Black
Panther Party.

So all 1 have to say to the people is
that you know where it’s at, We're go-
ing to stick in solidarity, There're a
bunch of jive renegades and jack-a-
nhapes around. But later for that, Just
later for that. Let that ride, cause we
got survival to get onwith, and aPeo--
ple’s revolution to mobilize, And we got
political prisoners tofree all over this
land,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE!
RIGHT ON!

b
;I
;

3

I N

[N
oo 3

AT Te T

B3
ZERAEN

SV N TN
ZSvl

VIR

=

o

e
3
N

H)
R
?

—
NS

R
1=/

%4
Ay

o~
&I

AT D
=5

SN

AP NUACL )

Y]
e

Y.

Sy




\V*

Ayies
L2 (AL

RACIST-MAD PIGS

Oun Friday night, March 27, 1970, created the vicious attack waslater
14 yr. old Brother Jobn (Litile Identified ss coe of Rixzo's

SIC K9

POLICE DOG ON BROTHER

When Little Hot-Rod was visited

faggot on Sunday atthe Youth Study Centsr,

Hot-Rod) Hargrove becamethe vic- 1aw and order boys of the GRANNY his body was not healing properly. iR
uma‘)mmmmmw PATROL, The Gramny Patrol {62 He related that the nurse oaly ' X
g segment of piggery which mercurochrome on the bites, TEEPR

He s suffering .from soreness,
He s sleeping on hard cots in the
over-crowded center, The bites oo
his body are swollen'and inflamed,
The brotber’s first remsrks to his
family were, “Tell my probte-
tion officer to get me out of here,
this place is like Byberry .

Just less than two weeks ago,
the brother was beaten in a cell
Division. This mmmpm

t Methodist Hoepitsl
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8. These immedistsly pro- We cannot use names bere of the to the Police Department, His eyes 3

; 5“ mngd".'cmmuou’,w bloods because it has been passed were badly pig 1
ol him in the face, and unieash & vic- down that the pigs are trying to name who inflicted that beating ‘.:f
| W5 fous police dog that ripped the round up the other brothers. was Juvenile Aid Officer, Charles BILE e
o flash off the brother’sbody, As the  The racist pigs ap: Kors. Hot-Rod fdentiffed Kora as By
g5 brother tried to escape the blows Drothers by shooling “Get them assailant and since behas g}-
" of the pig beating him in the face, Diggers, get them niggers’” They beea harrassed in hisneighborbood P
k 1 the K9 proceeded to bite him all chased the bioods with T by every pig who comes through, NG
knives, and what appeared to be At 14, Jobn Hargrove {s amarked -"k)
an ax. One brother was hit with vicim of Frank Rizwd's fascists, (;i,
s plpe in the stomach, like 80 many otber Blackyouths {n L

People in the community re- this city, Pigs are on the Joose to Rt

sponded to the arrest and attsck infiiet more physical harm to our 22

angrily, When several people in people, It is high time that we ;',;.“

the d ded that the our war oo the pigs and £ i

pigs call off the dog, they were drive them out of our communities,

met with racist remarks from the
Plgs.
The attack was 50 viclous, the dog

Seize The Time people of Phila-
delphia, Rizzo and all of his racist

ate the underwear on the broihars peper tigerscan be rightously blowa
body. In addition to bites on e away,
brothers bands, lsgs and walst
the dog also bit the brother in the Rosemari Mealy
back and rectum, The brother suff- Philadelphis Branch
ered from severe beatings by the Black Panther Party
pigs, in the face,
)
%
A3
!l‘ “f"?
pive:
: THE BLACK PANTHER, APRIL 18, 1970, p. 9,
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ARMORY |

AUTHORIZEL
PFRSONNEL

Newburyport, Mass. isa smau re-
sidental New England town basically
composed of people from the White
working class. Until last Saturday,
September 19, Newburyporl’s only
claim to fame was that it is one of
the many small towns surrounding
Boston which are strongholds for
groups like the Minutemen and other
right-wing fascist reactionaries, Lasl
Saturday, however, at 6:00 a.m. in
the morning a National Guard Armory
was bombed, hundreds of rounds of
ammunition ripped off, military
personnel records taken and to top it
off, they left th2 scene in a one lon
army pick-up lruck, They (the bomb-
ers) attempted to open the vardl holding

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, OCTOBER 17, 1970 PAGE 9

NATIONAL GUARD ARMORY BOMBED,

HEROES SUCCESSFULLY ESCAPE

the weapons of the pig army, M-l
rifles, .45 caliber pistols and .30

. caliber sniper carbines, but were not

able to do so, The act was accom-
plished in one fast motion, and the
heroes escaped capture and one week
later, ““law enforcement officials’’ are
still scratching their heads inwonder-
ment,

And although the weapons, them-
selves, tools of our liberation were not
liberated from the oppressor, the
success of this action cannot be denied,

As has been the case in liberation
movements all over theworld, the guns
and arms made by and for the op-
pressor eventuallyendsup in the hands
of the oppressed. Move important,the
unknown people who accomplished this
act, obtained hundreds of rounds of
desperately needed ammunition. Again,
pasl experiences has shown that while
the guns themselves can be obtained
in ample supply, the ammunition, the
bullets, that actually inflicts deathupon
our enemy, becomes very scarce, One
of the necessities of our struggle is
our ability lo liberate, stockpile, and

then accurately use the ammunition of
our oppressor upon our oppressor.

As for the military personnel
records, they can obviously be put to
good use, Our oppressors must be
harassed and intimidated day and night.
They must not sleep, nor rest, these
are the devils who plot the genocide
of Black people. The National Guard
Armory in the small town of New-
buryport, like other small time towns
surrounding the Black colony in Bos-
ton is designed to be used against us
in the fascist genocidal plot devised
by the treacherous minds of the Nixon-
Agnew-Mitchell clique, It is to be
carried out by those men whose names
and addresses are now in the hands of
the people. Unknown meombers of the
Jfascist majority now appzar before the
people’s tribunal and will be judged
according to their actions,

This action is just one of many blows
which will be dealt owt to the op-
pressor. If this action was intended
to help and serve the people, we wel-
come their help to our just liberation
struggle aguainst the Babylonian
Empire,

ARM YOURSELF
Michael.Fultz
Boston Chapter
Black Panther Parly
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Another regular feature in The Black Panther is a weekly article giving detailed
instructions for the handling of firearms, or setting forth deportment for urban

guerrilla warfare.

DEFENSE

The priaclpal of Juche ol
Reltance) clarified by Eldridge
Cleaver, the Minlster of Infor~
mation of the Blsck Panther Party,
is “Use what you get to get what
¥ peed.™ To answer the quese
thon of how do you combatthe pigs*
CM.IL (communication, modllity
and fnformatien), we must (irst
determine what we have golng for
ourselves, Checking out the prac-

T

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MAY 9, 1970 PAGE 16

ORGANIZING SELF-

GROUPS

HOW TO COMBAT C.M.I.

Part §

slogan must be Maximum Damage
to the Enemy, Minimun Damage
to Us. Practice has shown that
when plannleg W,\WEL 1f it §s done
with knowledge and anunderstand.
Ing of CM,L casvalties will be
kept within an acceptable miale

mum, Too olten, much attentlon |S

15 given to 2 plan up to the polar
of executfon without glving the
ssme ateention to evaslon and €3~
cape, that phase of the operation
that determines success, This Is
a subective approach, a onesided
approach, W,W,H, i5 caly one side
of the coln, CM.L is the other
side. Because self-defense groufs
use WV H., the pigs’ CAL, does
rot g0 Into operation uatll a selfe
defense group commits ltself by
actually executing some type of
sell-defense sctivity,

INFORMATION

tice of sclf-defense groups, we
séc that we have the power to
determine what Istohappen, when
1* 1= to happen and how it is sup=
posed to go down, Wha, Woen
and How (W,W,IL)~ the element of
surprise. The plgs have CM.L
and self-defense groups have W,
W, H,

“To consider a sclf-defense op-
eration successful Is not to Just
plan and execute but to plan, exe~
cute AND escape, There have been
too many nstances where mem-
bers of self-defense groups have
planned and executed righteous
blows against this racist system
only to be capured, wounded or
killed, These are the consequen~
ces for revolutionury activity,
however we must kecp casualties
within an acceptable minimun, The

NW 86614 Doc

All of us should be aware that
once CAML Is activated pigs stare
showlng on the set from J0seconds
to | mimste maxdmum I3 every
mafor clty inBabyloa, therefore
the success or fallure ot a dee
{ense operation Is dependent upon
the attentfon given 1o CALL and
the planaing of evasion andescape.
As 1 see I, learnlag to deal with
the pigs’ C.M.L. s the number one
military problem facleg revolu-
wonary forces In Babylon today.
It Is timo for all who have some=
thing to teach, by example, to step
forward, And remember, to die
honerably,one does net need com=
paay.

USE WHAT YOU Guf TU GET
WHAT YOU NEED

W

ORGANIZING SELF-
DEFENSE GROUPS

Part 6 ON REVOLVERS

Parts 1, 2, 3,4and Shave been 2, Keep your finger off thetrigger

in previcus issues of the Dlack
Communlty News Service, Thls
article I3 on revolvers, it glves a
basic run down on the use of re~
volvers, Check out allof the photo=
graphs andnotesto belp youunder~
stand better the functioning of &
revolver,

AFETY
PRECAUTIONS:

L Check to see if gun I3 Joaded,
You <o this onarevolver by swirg=
{ng out the cylinder. Pull back on
the cylinder latch and gently push
out on the cylinder, (see mloading
& revolver photo #2)

unless practicing trigger squecse
or {irlng.

3. Polnt jour gun away from
where someone may be shot=Polat
at the celling or to the floor, but
wherever you polat, make sure no
one Is la the way and can be
harmed.

4. Never leavethehammer cocked
on a revolver. (Explanition later
on cocking a revolver.)

KINDS OF
REVOLVERS:

.38 Spubnese - This gum has only
a 2" barrel and shoois 38's, It

PARTS OF A REVOLVER:

PHOTO #1

REVOLVER TERMS

.38 CAL REVOLVER

EXTRACIOR ROO

15 very easy (o conceal,

3% Spectal - 11as a 4" barrel
and shoots 34's,

357 Magrum - This I the type
of handgun the pig carrles. The
ammo for this (s .357 magmum,
Metal plercing bullets will plerce
an engine block, This Is the best
type of revolver to have,

41 and A4 Magnums = [{ave more
knock down power than a 357
Magnum. The Highway Parrolcara
rles these to shoot through car
doors, bt a ,357 will go through
a car door also and 357 ammun=
itlon {5 more plentiful,

UNLOADING:

Holdlng gun fn left hand (polnt=
4 In safe direction)releasn cyline
Ger Mich with right hand. (13).
Push out cylinder with the firgers
of Jeft hand (§2), Now that you
have swmung out the cylinder and
the bullets are visible you gently
push down on the exractor and let
bullets drop out 2o your right
hand (14).

LOADING:

To 10ad, simply follow the same
steps In unlatching the cylinder,
Then drop bullets into the
chambers of your cyllader, Gently
push cyllnder closed, and you are
ready to fire, DO NOT SLAM
CYLINDER CLOSED, this causes
£x1ra wear on yeur gun.
COCKING A
REVOLVER:

Put the 1p of your thamb on the
hammer holdlag revolver steady
Intbe palm of your hand, Do ot
put your finger fn the trigger.
Pull straight back steadilyonyour
hammer spur untll your hammer
locks back, You gun Is ready to
fire, do not put your finger Ia
the trigger untll you are ready
to fire. After cocklag hammer,
place your thumb directly on the
fcame beside the hammer, rest~
ing the tip of your thumb ca the
cylinder latch. (Photo §4)

Your forellnger should be placed
on the other side of the gun
stralght out just above the trigger
guard usil ready to fire, Every-

LOADING A REVOLVER PHO

Ped

UNCOCKING A

PHOTO # 2

REVOLVER (LOADED): hand, potrted tn a safe direction,

Keep your finger off thetrigger) and thumb firmly on the ham=
time you cock the hammer 0efore wimy gun already cocked, place mer (sthl cocked) squeeze the trig:
firing, this is called siogle action  your thumb on the bamuner {irmly, ger Slowly unttl you can feel the
Now with the gua firmly a your hammer releasing. IMMEDIATE-

TO #

OCKING A REVOLVER PHOTO # 4
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URBAN GUERILLAS

America’s complexity will be
her downfall, for complex power,
communications and transpor-
tatlon networks are mrotec!od.
These syst are the life
the industrial I.M military might
of U.S.A, fascism, The source of
Amerlca’s strength is its vulner~
able Achllles heel-thereforeurban
guerrilias, utilizing and relyingon
information divulged by sympa-
thetlc workers, canhaltor severe-

Their dual purpose is thatof
destroying all fascist forces and
thelr lackeys, while protectingand
serving our people. The fascist
ruling clique fears this, Theyknow
the Party is preparing to fight
until the last of our enemies bites
the dust. The Party has dared to
take the vanguard role fnthe strug-
gle and will surely defeat US A,
fascism no matter what theodds,
no matter how great the sacri-
fice, The Party is aware that the

1y cripple every tndwlrytnthena-

stations, substations and power
llne's are vulnerable, Highly so-

net-
works are used by our enemlos

ists will never lay down their
arms of their own accord, And

U,SA, fascism 18 taking in order
to survive as long as possible.

for carrying out
and are an extremely hnponm
factor, in the fascist reaction to
guerilla strikes, The neutraliza-
tion of the fascist communications
lle within the capabilities of urban

'l'bo dlsmpuon of this system
would hamper and cripple not only
the fascist military but would also
effect all Industrial

In Brazll, the guerilla forces
found gh social tice that

they could best achleve the goal
of liderating their people from the

strong-hold imposed by the fas-
clist Brazillan oligarchy by waging
urban guerilla warfare, Brazil's

development a5 an industrial fas-
cist nation and the economic and
social backwardness of the indig-
enous msde the revolu-

The fascist ruling clique realizes
the wunerability of thelr trans-
portation networks, yet ali fas-
cist military forces and industry
utilize the railways, the state and

tonary forces adapt the stm%g
of urban guerrilla warfare.
urban guerrillas moved to mobl-
Uze the workers, and implement
urban guerrilla warfare within the
text of thetr historical exper-

interstate hm ’ dthe
airports, Ui guerillas can cut
and constantly harass these im-
portant links,

Urban guerilla teams highly mo-
tivated have already begun to put
their theory into practice., Lists
are being compiled and are con-
stantly updated on fascist and all
enemies of our people, because
the locatfon and identification of
the enemy is an extremely vital
task of urban guerillas, Thisbasic
memgem is necessary {or plln-

ﬂlﬂ‘
enemles, Whoro their mm-
groups, for the most, will be un-
able to lou!erueﬂnns, urban gue-
rillas wijl, in every attack hit the
fescist squarely oq the chin, rban
guerillas, being one with the peo-
ple, must attack llke‘a.limed bratn
tting ou A a

tissue while per;ervlnx the good.

fences with the working class and
the fascist ruling class oligarchy.
The revolutionary forces have im-
plemented this type of struggle
which invariably catches the fas-
cists with their pants down. The
type of warfare which turns the
asphslt concrete and steel of cities
into jungles;.bii.,cemeteries farihe
fascist highly mechanized unitsand
turns his weapons of mass
slaughter into paper tigers; into
urban jungles where the revolu-
tionary forces can plunge the blade
into the hilt in the vunerabdle life
lines of even fascist USA In
this country as well as in Brazit
the fasclsts tremble with dread
at the thought of nationwide at-
tacks by urban guerrilla forces.

27

In the Pentagon and setect cen-
ters scattered throughout the
U § A., gigantic multim!illiioa dol-
lar computersare manned by hoards
of the miiitary. Techniclans
wrestle with fascism's nightmare~
the problem of deaiing with urban
guerrillas, These machines can
only reach an hypothesis drawn
from, informatios fed into them,
In order for the fascists to test
the solutions offered by the com-~
puter. they must first circumvent

_Page-160=
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the fratl facade of the constitution
and the bill of rights. The fascists
realize that If these two pleces
of paper were Implemented they
would be In their graves tooight
because the constitution and the
bill of rights contain the moral
impelus necessary to bring this
foul evil economic and social sys-
tem to its doom.

U §,A. fascists have d

A 3,

)| was to the re-
sponse of  the people  to
above ground counter-
killer groups--to see if the mle
were conditioned to accept the out-
right fascist terror tactics direc-
ted officially by the faseist rullng

Ci .
Qur Party has been and is still
the mnm target of a nationaldehu~

Callfornia.
Chl.pter of our Party, came under
attack by fascist killer groups.
Although outnumbered and using
inferior weapons, our Party re~
pelled and held at bay the fascist
shock troops and sounded the end
of Chicago type operations in 2
fuselage of bullets. We learned
pald for with the

and are still evaluating informa-
tlon recelved from South Amer-
ican sateliite states who are being
beset by courageous urban guer-
rillas waging relentless struggle
with amazing(to fascists)and stun-
ning success, Eldridge Cleaver,
Minister of Information of the
Black Panther Party, has saidthat
we still have a little time left
because the U.S.A fascist ruling
clique hasn't progr d all of

The fascist
controlled news med.l: has con-
at-
tacked a.nd branded our Porty asa
racist band of blood-thirsty mur~
derers out for thelr own personal
gain, The fascist news media seeks
to justify the fascist's program of
destroylng our people's first line
of defense, the Party, andallother
organizatlons which refuse to be
elther bou;m oﬂ with blood money

the people to accept the genoclde
of the Party and our people yet.
For at least a year now, there
have appeared in every major

space mlers Articles !rom UPI-

API with the deploy
of fascist death squads against
the revolutionary forces in South
America.

These fillers had the sinister
purpose of preparing America for
the advent of death squads now in
operation {n every major urban
center. Thesearticlesweretopre-
pare the people to accept the first
overt actlons of the Chicago foul
fascist gestapo killer unit, Thelir

or d by the repressive
fascist forces. The fascist at-
tempts to isolate our Party from
the people has been a dismal fafl-
ure, The liquidation of Deputy
Chairman Fred Hampton and Mark
Clark had top priority on the fas
cist’s pig list. However, nelther
the people nor our Party were
cowed or intimidated by the
bestial slaying of these two rev-
lutionaries. The fascist ruling
clique made 2 grave error inunder
estimating the will of the people
and our Party, People from all
walks of life and every progres-
sive organfzation saw through the
fascist attempts toisolate anddes-
troy their Party. The people mo-

REVOLU TIONAR Y HANDI WORK OF THE
URBAN GUERILLA

predawn kil all--destroy all mis-
ston was launched as a pilot, an
experimental operation with a two
fold objectlve. One was to put
counter-revolutionary theory into
practice In Amerjca ~-tobringin-
to the streéts the fascist ruling
clique’'s solution to the Party--
to test and evaluate the tech-
niques of counter-insurgency ur~
ban warfare, The second important

a

bilized and rallied mass support
for the Party and soundly
condemned theactionsof Chicago's
fascist killer groups.

Make trouble, fail, make trou-
ble, fail again until their doom.
This is the logic of fascists the
world over. In Chicago, they re~
fused to acknowledge the bank-
ruptcy of thelr counter-insurgency
campalgn. In December, in Los

blood of our revolutionary com-
rades. The fascist ruling clique
has seen the support, that their
homicidal ralds have generated
for the Party, They now know that
if conditions are favorable, they
will receive tit for tat and then
some. They now know that Black
and all progressive people will
not sit idly by and pacify the ac-
tion of above ground killer groups
Fascists have tried to rally the
support of the American people
to their avowéd aims and failed,
Now begins:the phase of under-
ground, clandestine operation of
fascist directed killer groups.
This is all part of the nature of
the fascist ruling clique, The fas-
cists will no doubt expandthetech
niques of their South American
lackeys wha operate \mres(rl:led
y by either d icin.
r public opinl As
the tempo o!mestrmlemcreues
so will the fascist acts of reac-
tionary terror and violence in-
crease, The primary target of
forming clandestire kill groups
wiil be both our people and our
Party. If we are to survive as a
people, this next phase of attacks,
and pave the way to victory, it is
imperative that our people be

1 armed with the Ideology of the

Party For only then will our peo-
ple ahle !od cope wlm hom
an
tnitiated by the insane fascist rul-
ing clique. Huey P. Newton, Min-
ister of Defense, sald that our
Party must be a living shield that
stands between our people and the
fascist pigs and that our paper
should serve to educate our peo-
ple so that they will survive,
As the attacks against the Party
escalate, so must the awareness
of our people be channelled toward
acceptance and even more, active
participation fn urban guerrilla
warfare, Phase two of the fascist
plans wlill surely and soundly be
defeated, The fascists will awake
to find themselves bogged down
on that last front. They will be
swallowed up in the morass of
a people's war. Their graves will
be dug by revolutionary urban
guerrilla forces amidst the
asphalt,concrete and steel ofthe
citfes,
ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
DEFEAT USA FASCISM ON
EVERY FRONT

WE'LL ALL BE TOGETHER ON
THE DAY OF VICTORY

Randy Willfams,
Political Prisoner




- Provocative Slogans

AN ATTACK AGAINST ONE 5
AN ATTACK AGAINST ALL
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““Revolutionary Art’’

The most prominent artist on The Black Panther staff is Minister of Culture
Emory Douglas. Although he prepares a large number of cartoons, other Panther
artists are also represented. These cartoons characterize the Government and
local law enforcement as ‘‘pigs’’ and call for the overthrow of the Government

and the killing of Government officials, as well as police officers.

The Black Panther; May 9, 1970; page 18
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THE REVOLUTIONARY ARTIST

When the Black revolutionary
artist starts a still life painting,
he doesn't see a beautiful vase,
or a dish of tasty fruit, against
a soft velvet backdrop...he sees
only a tattered curtain, rustycans,
a broken dish--empty.

As he seeks out abeautiful land-
scape to paint, he sees notfertile
flelds with dancing flowers, and
lovely majdens bathing inthe sun,
but decaying houses, and streets
covered with debris, and a Black
woman in ragged clothes withtear~
stained cheeks.

The Black revolutionary artist

knows only oppression, and that
his art must relate to his sur-
roundlags, and his people, and most
of all, his art cannot be abstract
and unrelated to his revolutionary
people. So he seeks, and finds
what our Minister of Defense Huey
P, Newton calls ‘‘the gpirit of the
people,” As he moves on that, he
shows what Revolutionary Artist
and Minister of Culture, Emory
Douglas shows--‘‘the oppressor
hanging by his heels."

The revolutionary artist gives
his art to his oppressed people,

So with his gunand his brush he

shows the spirit of the people mov-
ing to crush the oppressor, and
this is the essence of revolutionary
art, His art then becomes part of
the people’s revolution,

He knows that only because of
the urine covered walls andtrash-
littered alleys the people’s desire
for freedom will bereplaced with
the BLOOD OF THE OPPRESSCR,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
Malik Barafu

N.C.C.F.,

Washington, D.C,

30




- T0' ALL REVOLUTIONARY ARTISTS

I would like to take this tima to express on behalfiof the Black Panther Party owy warmest thanks to all revolu!iona 1
driists who have .given their lalenis and thowghts to thepeople through revalutionary art, We wo.dd liketo say that evaryl
Grtist’s work that has apbeared in the Black Panther Newspaper ihis past year-has been a great contribution ofmsual i
{ntavpretation of the ideology.of -the Black Panther Parly and of the-oppressed people-of the world, ]
A ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

“DEATH TO THE FASCISTPIGS ¢
. EmovryDowgles .. .

- Minjsier of Culbuve |
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EVERY DOOR THAT THE FASCISTS ATTEMPT TO KICK
DOWN WILL PUT THEM DEEPER INTO THE PIT OF DEATH

SHOOT TO KILL
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DEATH TO THE THE BLACK PANTHER
FASCIST PIG OCTOBER 3, 1970, P. 9.

IS,

\\\\\\

THE BLACK PANTHER
OCTOBER 17, 1970, P. 16

Only the
power

of the
beople can
: e Jree
- ey political §
THE BLACK PANTHER 2 - . prisoners
MARCH 20, 1971, P. 4 K
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We will not hesitate to kill
or die for our freedom.

THE BLACK PANTHER
FEBRUARY 6, 1971, P. 5

TIER 3
“O° WING

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, MAY 2, 1970 PAGE 13
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International News

Panthers profess to believe that American Negroes comprise isolated ‘‘col-
onies’” in the heart of the ‘“‘mother’’ country, and are part of the Third World,
defined as the nonwhite, undeveloped, and underdeveloped countries of the world.
The 10-Point Program of the Black Panther Party includes, as a major political
objective, a United-Nations-supervised plebiscite to be held throughout the
black colony to determine the national destiny of American Negroes.

To internationalize their Party and enlarge their importance, Panther leaders
have sought acceptance, support, and funds from sources abroad. They have made
numerous trips to foreign countries, including Canada, Mexico, Cuba, Palestine,
Germany, France, England, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, Soviet Union, North Korea,
North Vietnam, and the Chinese Mainland.

Both at home and abroad, Panther leaders loudly proclaim anti-American
sentiments and align themselves politically with the aims and tactics of enemy
lands. The international contacts most important to the Panthers are made with
revolutionary groups and communist countries, especially those that more closely
follow Maoist thinking. The international news section of The Black Panther
reflects attempts by the Black Panther Party to attract such attention, support,

and aid.

THE BLACK PANTHER, SATURDAY, JUNE 27, 1970 PAGE &

KiM IL SUNG

PREMIER OF THE CABINET
DEMOCRATIC PEOPLES RE-
PUBLIC OF KOREA

June 25th marks the 20th anniver-
sary of the U.S, imperialist ag-
gressive invasion of the DPRK in
1950,

The Black Panther Party takes
this occasion to salute the D2RK
and the wise and brave leader of the
40 million Korean people, Com-
rade Kim Il Sung,

We recognize and respect the
long history of resistance and vic-
tory that Comrade Kim Il Sung
and the 40 million Korean people
have contributed to the world wide
struggle against imperialism and
fascism; the shining examples of
socialist construction while under
severe conditions of U.S, pro-
vocation and aggression, the many
brilliant ideological contributions
you have made to the socialist
camp and in particular the con-
cept of ‘‘Juche’,

Because of our historical ex-
perience in America; because we
are faced with no alternatives but
genocide or liberation we under-
stand the criminal nature and

gangster logic of the U.S, ruling

TELEGRAM TO
COMRADE KIM IL SUNG

class, Black people are increas-
ingly the victims of overt military
aggression and U,S, plots to sub-
vert our struggle for national sal-
vation, Under these conditions we
have an increasing awareness that
the expulsion of the U,S, imper-
ialist burglars from Korean soil
and the reunification of Korea will
be a victory for the Korean peo-
ple and a victory for oppressed
people the world over,

We see clearly that the reuni-
fication of Korea is not seperate
from the salvation of Black and
other oppressed people in fascist
America, As gang boss Nixon and
his mob of criminals intensify
their attempts to loot Asia they
are intensifying their murderous
repression of Black people in
America, These attacks will be
met with revolutionary solidarity
manifested in action, bhoth around
the world and in the gangsters
lair, and with one-beat-a-hundred
fighters in Africa, Asia, Latin
America, and North America; the
U.S.A. will surely be broughttothe
peoples JUSTICE.,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
CENTRAL COMMITTEE

BLACK PANTHER PARTY

U.S.A.
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PART I

Application Of The Nixon Doc~
trine And Escalatton Of The War
Of Aggression In Laos By The
Nixon Adminlstration
UNDER  PRESSURE FROM
FUBLIC OPINION , SINON ON
MARCH 6, 19"y 1\D TO \C-
KNOWLEDGE THE  PRESENCE
OF U5, MILITARY P'ERMON-
NEL, THE LOGISTIC WD MR
SUPPOURT \\D “OTHE R \CTI-
VITIES' OF THU U5, IN L A0S,
He also wdmitted an ncrease In
the (.S, military Jctivitles in
Laos, bt he wried to argue that
those Jctivities were '“limfted™”
and of a purely “*‘defensive””
character Jlmed at protecting A=
merican lives in douth Vet Aam.
But public epinton Fithe L nlted
States and in tie workd immed!-
T ately peinted out that thag wis
the first ume t' ¢ highest execy
tive n the Lnlted States mude
an open acknowledgerent of the
violation of the 1962 Geneva \=-
greements on Laos by e .5,
On March 7, Senator \lert(«re
declared that Mxon \a fact had
conceded that “we Qhe U5
have violated t'ie Ceneva \gree-
meats". Public cpiaton bas ¢
demned Nixon's allegations s

“queer’  and  “selfcomrae
dictery’*  Qhe Japarese paper
“asad sbimbun’ Mareh, 9.

“Nixoe's allegations were mis-
leading,  They mertioned cnly
some [acts andpot eversthing and
showed no s1gn ¢f any ¢t acge of
policy.” {Semators Scranton and
Fulbrig , Marct #~and 9, 197 )

Obivously, Nixca carnot dupe
public opinfcn whic* 'ages Its
“Judgement not merely on the
words but also un the decds of
the Nixon admimstration duraog
the recent past,

AMter Mxon came to power,
tre su-called “Nxen doctrine
on e Saw tue Jighr wiuh
const t« in provading mere * o,
advicers, wesn 1 o {irepo-
wer fo the “raons, wipe the
latter contribute n.ure mmercen-
artes for the LS, The fern o
of t'is  doctrine 1y "native
soldlers plus U5, advisers vod
maxicwun logistic aad olr sup-
port" This as 17 fuct « muce
elaber.te and more refined form
of Ly, neo-coloniulism s wicked
pelic, of making sfams figte
\siers, and r arives fightnattves.

The active appllcation of t.at

.

The Resistance government formed

RIS

MEMORANDUM OF THE CENTRAL COMM
PATRIOTIC FRONT ON THE ESCALATION OF THE U.S. WAR

OF AGGRESSION IN LAOS AND THE SETTLEMENT OF THE

LAO PROBLEM

g ,_\‘ Pacreby

in 1950 against the French Colonialists.

doctrine In Lios finds a con=
crete  expression in the steps
of escalatlon taken by the Nioa
admiaistration In lts aggressive
war fn Lao. during the pase 1€
months, escalation In the logistic
supply, in the sepply of LS,
mititary personcel and in theuse
of L, cendat troops v the
*spectal war'’,

Under the “ixen administra-
tivy, de amount o LS. uid to
Laos  snd milltary personnel
introduced 1nto this country have
fncredsed at almost the same
rare, Compared with the HOm1l-
len dollars I1n 1967, LS, aldin
1969 rose 1o 250 milllon dollars
of which only the econemic and
techaical 2ld accounting for less
than 6U milllon was announced,
while the rest wes aimost ex-
clusively used for mikitery pur-
poses, Thus, milivary 1id - about
19 million doilers 2 year, = is
aore tan trelle the econemic
aid and makes up *') per cent of
the total oId, THs figure 1s 4p-
proximatel; the same as estl
Tated by Seratur V4, Alleader
1« censured repert ¢n the
scale of American involvemet
in tre war in Lacs (\F, jan, 22
19705 It 1S fecessary to Hotethdt
what [s descrized o5 *economic
and g zacei" §acalsobeenused
Inr secret yctivitles of a mitie
tary clarecter, On June 7, 1970,
JoV, Banas, Director of the US,
‘gency for Internatlonal De-
velopment, disclosedthatthe LS,
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ald program also covers the CIt
activities in 1aos. Ar presemt,
accerding to 4 statemertof Senue
tor M. NMunslield on September
20, 1969, U, ald in Lacs had
excecded "0C millfon dollars 2
yeur and cortinied to 1Credse.

waviously, tle Nixon adminis-
tration 1s squandering 1 flos
more and more money of the \-
merlcen people, while serfous
soclal problems in the Unfted
States are yet unsettled, because
ermoas sLms are belng spent
for unjast wars 14 1208 and in
Incoching as 2 whole,

On March 6, 1970, Nixon said
there were 643 advisers and
milltary personnel out of the
LO4C: Amerlcans cperating fr
Lass wnd denfed the presence of
any LS, combat troops in Laos,
Teat 1S not true. Compared with
the 5,000 1 .S, military personne}
In Laos under the Johnson ade
ministratior, we figure rose to
12,000 LS, military personnel,
with or without milltary uriform
In the first perlod of the Nixon
adm {nistration, Of them, there
were ar lesst 2,000 air force
aNisers, or 200 more thin in
1507, The number of LS,
advisers assigned tothe ““special
forces  tralning contres and
regular wnits of the purpet «rmy
Increased from S0 to L,00C {4ca
cording to & Sritish source, the
figure mizht be 2,000), The LS,
“*spectal forces™ operating In
southern Luos are estimated 4t

about 1,200 men, Thus thece Is
one U5, military adviser for
every six laos puppet soldlers
(compared t¢ the 7¢.00C mer of
the Vientlane army). In addition
according  to 4 statement of
Senator R, (Ntinger on \pril 24,
1970, at least Falf of the 45,100
US, afr force persornes in
Thalland (le. 24,%(4) ire now
directly pasticipating {n alr acti-
vities In Laos, \ll101d, the nume=
ber of U5, military mer now
takirg partan military activities
in Laos onthe ground «d ;m the
atr has run into tens of U ousanis
at least eqal to half of the totai
effectlves of e Lars puppet
army,

The run g ef tie 1.y, galos=
sal war muckine 41 a0s refmans
an offair of the 1°S, srmbassy,
Nixon's artussador to Vietiene
remaas 3 smwlitary proconsul,
The paper “Erince >olr™, on
Maret 3, 1970 s.1d evergthiary
in La0s 38 cortrolled from. the
buildingg of the L,N, emdassy
which }ruse s the Dratr of the war
muchiw. henroer-farny av
e foree miktary attsctes of the
LD, cmbassy exceeds 200, an
usvual flrere for » forelgndipdne
malc missun in 4 ¢ yatry hke
L3cs, Ihe 15D agency 1n Laos
18 also operating wittus  the
fravework of e 1,5, diplome=

LAL YR

v v
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-
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ON CHAIRMAN MAO TSE TUNG'S DECLARATION
OF 20 MAY, 1970

In this declaration, Chairman Mao
Tse Tung has set forth a brilliant
and timely analysis of the qualita-
tively new situation that exists in the
world as a result of the treacherous
new acts of aggrvession launched by
the fascist, imperialist Nixon-

Chinesepeoples.

This declaration pulls together into
clear focus the revolutionary struggles
and the liberation struggles of the peo-
ple of the whole world, including the
revolutionary struggle of the American
people themselves,

Speaking specifically for the Black
Panther Parly, but reflecting the
sentiments of millions of oppressed
people inside the United States, it has
become crystal clear to us that
rampant imperialist aggression onthe
international scale and vicious fascist
repression on the domestic scale are
the two faces of the criminal govern-
ment of the United States and the
calculated policy of the American
ruling. circles, For 400 years now,
Black people inside the United States
have been the long-suffering victi
of fascist viol and repressi
But under the Nixon-Pentagon clique,
this reactionary violence and repres-~
sion has been escalated to newheights
of barbaric cruelty. At the sametime,
in order to put down the already gi-
gantic and still growing mass move-
ment among White Americans against
the wreckless and sanguinary poli-
cies and imperialist adventures of
the U.S. government, the cowardly
Nixon-Pentagon cligue has unleashed
a bloodbath against the Americanpeo~
ple as a whole, creating for itself
new enemies who have joined hands
with those who were already deter-
mined to carry out a struggle io the
bitter end against an economic, polit-
ical, and socigl system that is do-
minated by the madmen in the
Pentagon and that is responsible for
the misery and bloodshed all over the
world today,

Chairman Mao Tse Tung captures
the truth of the situation when he
points out the unprecedented isvla-

tion of the Nixon-Pentagon clique,
Never before have these criminals
been so exposed and isolated as they
are loday. And never before has it
been so clear that this criminality
can only be ended by the people rising
up to seize their ouwn destiny from
the handfull of willful exploiters and
murderers that now have the power
in their hands.

Coupling a revolutionary call to
arms with vevolutionary optimism in
the assurance of victory, Chairman
Mao Tse Tung, the great leader of
the Chinese Revolution, hero and tea-
cher of the revolutionary people of
the world, has performed an inval-
uable service to all mankind by step-
ping forward at this time to renew
the people's indictment of the common
enemy of us all--U.S. Fascism and
Imperialist Aggression. These coura-
geous words of Chairman Mao Tse
Tung will give new heart to the peo-
ples in their lonely anddifficult strug-
gles to throw off the shackles and
chains of oppression now being held
in place by U.S. Fascism and Im-
perialism,

Lastly, we wish to point out that
only the enemies of the people and
those who shivk their revolutionary
duties and who are afraid of their
own shadows will find fault with Chair-
man Mao Tse Tung’s declaration, For
our part, we welcome it, because we
have learned, by shedding our blood,
that only through relentless struggle,
by resorting to arms inside the very
house of U.S. Fascism and Imbperial-
ism itself, can we gain our freedom
and liberation, This is what our ex-
perience has taught us and this is
the faith that will sustain us as we
push forward our struggle..

LONG LIVE CHAIRMAN MAOTSETUNG!
LONG LIVE THE VICTORY OF THE
PEOPLES’ WAR!

DEATH TO THE U.S, FASCISM AND
IMPERIALIST AGGRESSION!
ALLPOWER TO THEPEOPLE!
Eldridge Cleaver,

Minister of Information

Black Panther Party, U,S.A.
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THE TERROR, BRUTALITY AND MURDER OF MY BROTHERS
AND SISTERS IS THE SUFFERING OF BLACK PEOPLE.

THEREFORE, NOT TO LET SUCH EVENTS CONTINUE |
MUST MERCILESSLY DO AWAY WITH THE LOW -

NATURED BEAST THAT BITES THE HAND THAT FEEDS IT.

fy R SRR _
w.v .

K 2 g x= ¥ o
WE HAVE NO HANG UPS ABOUT QEVOLUTIONA!Y VIOLENCE
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UN ,TED STATES GOVERNMENT (1 - J. B. Yotis)
(L - P, V. Daly)
Memorandum 1 - Mr. R, E. Cobhardt
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
:Mr. ?; R. Wannall DATE: 6/13/75
%ﬂ 1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar
. G. Deegan)bv\bi 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan .
1 - Mr. D. Ryan ‘7
1 - Mr. G. T. Tunstall ﬁl’

s BjECé :SENSTUDY 75

i

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com, —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

Inspectio
Inid,(}d
Laboratory

Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

s

Training

Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y ___

This is to advise of a meetlng_W1th Q_Eyesentatlves of
the Senate Select Committee (SSC) on 6/12/75 in my office in Ve
accordance with the request set out in Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B A
Adams memorandum dated 6/4/75.

IS-1 Section Chief J. G. Deegan, Number One Man William

(*’ X

Atkinson, Unit Chiefs Homer A. Newman, Jr., David Ryan, Garnett T,
Tunstall, and Special Agent Paul Daly of the Legal Counsel DlVlsio
met with Jack Smith and Lester B. Se1de1 of the SSC staff. ‘

directed.

criminal activity.

At the outset Mr. Seidel indicated that SSC would do case .
studies on various organizations against which the COINTELPRO was
Black Panther Party (BPP) had been chosen for the start
because many BPP members had been involved in and convicted of

He distributed copies of a document (a copy of

which is attached) outlining the purpose of the meeting and setting
out requests that will be made of the Bureau through appropriate

channels in connection with this &ase study.
document, along with requests for various Bureau documents regarding
COINTELPRO as it pertains to the BPP, were requests for a list of
all local police departments and personnel contacted, a list of all
media persons contacted and E;Eigg_ggﬁgll_Eﬁl_gexsane connected

with this program and their present locations.

Included in this

The investigative responsibilities of the Bu
relates to the BPP, were described generally to Messrs.

= & U

rlau, as
Seidel and

Smith highlighting the origin of this violence-prone organization
and the series of violent confrontations in which it participated in

the late 1960s.

Mr, Seidel stated that he was specifically interested

in ascertaining the extent of COINTELPRO and how it related to the
investigation of the BPP in San Francisco -

akla
COINTELPRQ was stressed only-as a.REG' szprozg
been followed in ;@eyg urse

Enclosures - ENCIYOSUR

62~116395
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R, Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75
62-116395

instances of institution of counterintelligence activities were
discussed, and it was indicated that these activities were minor as
far as the overall BPP investigation was concerned.

In connection with COINTELPRO, the Bureau letter to
SAC, San Francisco dated 5/11/70 captioned '"Counterintelligence and
Special Operations' was discussed. Basically, this bhetter suggests
San Francisco consider a proposal that through the use of documents
subtly incorporating false information, attempt to give the BPP
the impression that the documents were stolen by a disgruntled
police employee who is sympathetic to the Panthers. This
document was presented to the House of Representatives Committee on
Internal Security in 1974 and was included in their publication of
hearings conducted by that Committee. Messrs. Seidel and Smith
wanted to know if the activities outlined in this letter had been
implemented by the San Francisco or Los Angeles Offices. He was
advised that this letter was not implemented as it had requested
comments and recommendations of the San Francisco Office, and that
Office had recommended against the proposals contained therein.

Mr. Seidel asked the identity of the SAC who recommended
against this proposal and was advised that the SAC there, at that
time, would not necessarily have had personal knowledge of the matter.
He then asked identity of supervisor who recommended against proposal
and was advised this information was available in the field office.
Concerning COINTELPRO in general, he inquired as to specific
techniques used against the BPP and whether forgery and wiretaps
had been a part of the program. He was advised that we were unable
to furnish that information without extensive file review.

. Mr, Seidel attempted to discuss Special Operations but
he was advised that the matter was not within the purview of the
current meeting.

Mr. Seidel explained that they would be traveling to
San Francisco and intended to interrogate personnel in that Office
as well as unspecified outsiders who may have been involved in
COINTELPRO. Mr, Seidel stated that he had asked for the meeting
with Bureau personnel to obtain background data to aid them in these
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75
62~116395

interrogations., Both Messrs. Seidel and Smith expressed
appreciation for the assistance given them at this meeting and
both additionally expressed their feeling that the Bureau had
done a good and proper job in its investigation.

During the course of this meeting a monograph on the
BPP prepared by the Bureau in March of 1971 was used for back-
ground data., Mr. Seidel expressed a desire to have a copy of this
document. This document, which is prepared from public source
data, was compiled for public distribution and, if you approve,
a copy will be furnished to Mr. Seidel.

ACTION:

For your information and if you approv §’ one egpy of
attached document entitled "Black Panther Party'"™will be sent

to Mr, Seidel. .
JEY e %/J)K%;;
Tor
. Qﬁ& {)’f?ﬂ ! &
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. 1;?‘3 :b

gu™
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Black Panther Party: San Francisco-Oakland (Los Angeles)
Late 1960's through eaxrly 1970's

The Committeée is examining the extent to which this
COINTELPRO program relates to criminal investigation; the
results obtained; the.relationships between the FBI and 3
local authorities (police and other governmental agencies);

N

media and community Ieéders; the methods of targeting;

techniques used to achieve prdgram goals; legal authority; ‘\'

and authorization procedures and accountability.

To pursue this inquiry, the Committee requests the follow-

ing documents in this initiai stage:

i. 90-day status letters and reports;

2. letter and other documentary requests for parficular
COINTELPRO techniques and the responses thereto;

3. amendments and supplements to 1 and 2;

4, all previously requested related documents (e.g., field
office inspection reports);

5. a list of all criminal investigations directly or

indirectly related to this COINTELPRO, with explanation
of the dispositions thereof;
6. a list of all local police departments and personnel

contacted relative to this COINTELPRO;

coxmxmn
ngﬁﬂﬁF
f—ﬁﬁﬁiﬁsﬁ e
ENCLOSURE
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a list of all media persons coﬁtaoted in relation to

this COINTELPRO and their media affiliation;

a list of all FBI personnel connected with this COINTEL—‘

PRO, their specific connection, and their present

location;
all other materials the FBI feels is necessary for the
. Committee to have a full understanding of this COINTELPRO.

following persons will be interviewed by the Committee;
Committee requésts information as to the whereabouts;
relation to the FBI should be indicated:

Robert E. Gebhardt

Harry Morgan

David E. Todd

Charles Bates

primary case agent(s) responsible for this COINTELPRO
in the field |

Bureau supervisor for this COINTELPRO.
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Memorandum
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DATE: 6-4-T75

FROM

e

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise that
a representative of captioned Committee requested to be given a
briefing concerning counterintelligence programs as applied to our
investigation of the Black Panther Party in San Francisco.

Lester Seidel, staff member of captioned Committee
who is assigned the area of COINTELPROS, advised that the

Committee is preparing what he termed case studies on COINTELPROS

in four separate areas. He defined these areas as the Black Panther
Party in San Francisco, White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississ

raid in Chicago, Illinois).

Seidel previously had requested the Bureau arrange
interviews of various Bureau personnel whom he considered familiar
with the San Francisco Black Panther Party mvestlgatlon, and at that
time stated he intended to interview these individuals in two or three
weeks. Mr. Seidel requested that prior to conducting interviews
concerning this particular area, he desired to be briefed during the
week of June 8 concerning the Bureau's general overall investigation
of the Black Panther Party in San Francisco, along with the use of
counterintelligence proposals against that organization. In this regar
he desired that someone knowledgeable in this aspect be made availab
to brief him concerning this matter.
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the Professor Morris J Starsky incident, and the Fred Hampton case
(Black Panther Party leader in Chicago who was killed during a police
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Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams Memo
RE: SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Seidel also stated that he was submitting a
written request to the Bureau for certain Bureau documents pertaining
to the COINTELPRO operations in the San Francisco Office and
specifically mentioned requesting the quarterly status letters from
that office on COINTELPRO.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) The Intelligence Division advise if a briefing can be
arranged and the date and time of such a briefing.

2) Legal Counsel Division will advise Mr. Seidel of the
Bureau's decision in this regard.
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Intelligence Community Staff

+

MEMORANDUM FOR:

. * SUBJECT :

e Attached is

. THE DIRECTOR OF* CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

| DEI/IC-T5- 0620
18 JUN 1975

oy o // \
USIB Ad Hoc CocndinatlngmGroup

Request for Documents by SSC

a request for documents recelved by CIA

‘from the Senate Select Commlttee Staff on 10 June 1975

It is prov1ded to.you for 1nformat10n.

JQH é. Clarke

Actlng Deputy to the DCI
for the Intelligence Community

as stated

Attachment:
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WALTLA F. MONDALE, MINN, DBARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALIER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR,, MD, * //y
ROLLAT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA. q lC / / ¢ 7\ .
GARY HART, COLO. ; lg £ B %g % ’ﬂ?) o o v
i . WILLIAM G. Mu.t.zn. STAFF DIRECTOR s Trie CICSH ey
o . : e o SELECT COMMITTEE TO .
o *w a Yoar 5 . Rl STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH !

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
'(PURSUANT TO &, RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

ST T et U Jume 10, 1975,

. Mr. Walter Elder
- Central Intelligence Agency
o Headquarters T L
e B Ta Langley, Virginia e aom Bl e T O

Dear Mr.,EIder'

U ”“‘1 " ""Further to our conversatlon regardlng formal
- %A ~ requests for documents and records, I attach a
"1ist of supplemental document requests.

What. I would propose is that you and I dis- I
cuss this list to insure that we have properly -
1dent1fled the requested documents. s

In addition to the attached list I would like
to review .-studies in the historical series: .

. (1)"Maritime Operations in Indonesian Operations
~- 1957-1958; "Overthrow of a Government, Novem-

E o TEos e ey 1952 1953 and any studies prepared that e um o xg

;;ﬁi;gyt& Soete utrace: the: CIA's activities “in .relation”to' the ‘.u 4% i. leaiad

' ' overthrow of the government of Guatamala in 1954.

o, e '.'-,. Sseere e g tueats G ave S LR ' a“Slncerely, s ) L, '.- e % s ° _-'... . s ..‘..'.'. .

P

Wii;iam B. Bader
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" . MEMORANDUM

~To: ‘-‘ﬁill Bader

.. From:  Elliot Maxwell
o Date: June 9; 1975

. Subj:. Suppleméntal Document Requests

.1.: “The ‘General Counsel's memo on Febfuery 3,-1975 on pro-t:
prietaries mentioned in the briefing paper prepared for.
the Rockefeller Comm1551on. : .

" 2.7 The Inspector General's Survey of Propeletarles from 1967.

.3,' .Inspector General's Survey of Domestlc Operatlons D1v151on
- done prior to May 26, 1966.

T4, The opinion on covert action authority of the CIA prepared
' by the Justice Department under Attorney General Katzenbach.

5. List of those 1nd1v1dua1s who worked with John R1chards.

6" 'List of the component surveys from 1960 to 1970
e N ~(Approxlmately 50 studles) SRV . _ o
e 7 The subJect headlng 1lst the kerord 115t andfthe name ;“15.:é‘°'

'1list, used for filing in the Office of General Counsel. '

" 8.7 "The Bureau 6f the Budgét Confidential Réport on Intelligencé - %~
& -and’ Security Activities of the Government, dated September 20-
oo . 11945, (HS/HC 71, Item 1). " _ )
The Report by William H. Jackson on the Coordlnatlon of
: . . Intelllgence Functions and the Organlzatlon of Secret Intel-
R ligence in the British intelligence system. This is a report
' - for the-OSS dated August, 1945, (HS/HC-801, Item 9. )

0

pld.ﬂ A 1list of t1t1es of the National Intelllgence Estlmates and
B Special National Intelligence Estimates from January 1, 1970
to the present :

B

' mmnommmnum N Ry S
: *ﬂ\ B ww-.. Oa/m 27T
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11:% The Office of the General Counsel memo on the subJect'
"Text and Explanatlon, Publlc Law 110," dated October 10,
1952,

12. The Interim Report to the National Security Council by
" Dulles, Correa, and Jackson, dated May 13, 1948 and en-
titled "Relations Between Secret Operatlons and Secret .
. Intelligence." B L o . ) s
' : ; ‘ - o )
13. The paper by the Office of General Counsel on the
- Origins of the CIA, which is mentioned in the’ memo of the
General Counsel of September 1973. : :

14. The two pages of General Vandenberg's testimony before
the Senate Armed Services Committee outlining the clandes-
tine collection function of the CIA, which were never pub-
lished, a copy of Wthh is now in the possession of Walter
._Pforzhelmer. o : -

15, An explanatlon of all the two letter preflxes to the prOJect
_names. (diographic) .

16. The paper prepared by the Office of the Controller entitled
"Historical Notes re: Budget and Finance Activities of CIA -
and Predecessor Organizations, 20 September 1945 through
Janaury 1952." This is identified as HS/HC-36, Item 2.

“'Q_(ﬁ?; - The hlstory of the development ‘of NSCID S by Mrs, Margaret :'“
. 'Ehrmantraut '
e ’?.”iéf%'Study on MaJor Pollcy Authorlzatlons ' For the Conduct of
T © - - -Covert Paramllltary Activities by CIA, 1948 through 1966.%

“19. Draft bill written by Lawrence. Houston in the Fall of -
- 1946, entitled "A Bill for .the Establishment of a Central
Intelllgence Agency," cited in the- archlves as HS/HC 805 Item

20. Detdlled Budget Subm1551ons and house notes prior to 1967.

21. (a) The transcript of the Senate Hearings on the CIA Act of
o ..1949, cited Paragraph 7 OGC 73-2169, Memo for the Record,
20 November 1973 SubJect Payment to Rlchard Patrlck
Llppert ) _ . .

(b) Any documents relating to’ the inquiry'by the Secretary
. 0f Defense in 1947 mentioned in Paragraph 8 of above memo .

| ..- " .22,  Annex to the 1963 Inspector General's Report on Technlcal
E - Services Division on Experlments with Drugs. .

l~mﬂsﬁs“liggﬁgm%umbgfm%y?oritv 1ist: for traﬁsmittal to Select Committee office
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CODE TELRTYPE _ NITEL
. 1 - Each Assistant Director
A A 3@&15
TO ALL SACS - : JUNE 13,V1975

PERSONAL ATTENTION
l - H¥r, W, O, Cregar

HOUSTUDY 75. 1 - Mr, S, F, Phillips
- REBUTELS MAY 2,20, 1975, \"SENSTUDY 75."

4 BUFILE 62-116464 AND CODE NAME "HOUSTUDY 75" DESiGNATED

FROM DIRECTOR FBI (62-118464)

FOR ALL MATTERS RELATING TQ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY | ‘\
GOVERNMENTAL OPZRATIONS WiTH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
AND BUREAU'S HANDLING OF MATTERS PERTAINING THERETO, USE

THIS FILZ NUMBER AND CAPTION FOR MATTERS RELATING TO HOUSE

JCOMKIETEE AS SEPARATE FROM SENSTUDY 75 FOR HA“TE”S RELATING

W'

W : o
Agzoc. Dir. @, - )
Cep. AD Adiy jf:fv ; ‘Ofs g o o - i ! : 4’ 4 ' .3

T1ep. AD Inv. )

Lzet, Dire:
Admine

Comp. Sy—e
Exz.

F‘ﬁzgiTQ;

[Jeas.

Inspection 7&\
Intell.
Lobotatary
Plen. & Evel, -

Spec. lnv:
Tenining

——

——

le'ephons Rua,
Disnctor Sec'y

Maé\h%gd 06 Page 173 -

TO SENATE cowq'r'rzz. - EoERAL SREFD O PAESRARSY
| COMMURICATIONS sgcmg{ .
19 .

\NOTE: _.% ' ' TE1 € Tvgiﬁ T

- -- Referenced teletypes advised field of our pledge\ of
full cooperation with Senate Committee and issued instruciions
coaceraing handling contacts with Senate Committee Staff as
well as handling of matiters rvelating to interviews with present
and former Bureau emnployees. Inasmuch as we have opened a
separate file under Houstudy 75, it is believed this teletype
would assist in prompting better management of correspondence
between Bureazu and field.
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May 23, 1975

1l ~ Mr. Wannall
. (Attn: Mr. Schwartz)
My. Horton fH., Malporin

122 Haryiand avenue, M. E. | m——TT——
Washingion, D. C. 20002 C::)
Dear Hy. Halperin:

» ‘\\ . B
Raferenca ig wmadé~tay ‘o%L@L to you”
dated dpril Gth, vegarding your ¥e £OE
the "Delimination Aareencnt of 1948.%

Conxdination of this matter with the "
Centeal Intelligence Agency (CIR) has disclosed
three documconts which are perxbtine nt o your reguoest
It iz ny understanding that ©wo of the three
Gosweasnts hawe been ruleaqe{ to you bj that agency,
an® T am enclosing with this letter, the thind
domerent, You will find this lotter dated October 2,
942, from Fommer FLI Director J. Bdgar Hoover
o Fr. Frank 6. Wisner, then the Asgigtant Dircctor
for Policy CTooxdination, CIA, contains certain
delotions. The moterianl deletad rafers to the sare
naterial exciszed in one of the two docunents furnishe
e you by CIA, and conceraning which CIA asesorted
exciption provisions found in Pitle 5, United States
Cola, Secpion 552 (b){l) and (2) (3). Thesae nrovizions
welate o pintlers that warrant c¢la Sglfl“ﬁﬁBOﬁ and
thosa vidlch aie spes ficuLly exarpted fron disclosure
by stetute. 14 is consideroed appropriate Loy the
Fore edouriion provisions o ba cltad Ly this Duroan
in conaaction with the deletod poxtion. .

You bave thivty days from receipt ©f thig
1a oy to arpaal to ths 24 torn:y General fxum any
2eninl contained horein. Appeels sbould b

. N

directes
1n wricing to the Attoruey Concral (mLL&ﬁ%é% &jZé%wgg —
of liInfomeaticn Appoals Unit), Yashington, D. ‘;\
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£¥x
Mr. Moxrton H. Halperin

The envelope and the letier should be clearly

marked “"Freedom of Information Appeal® ox "Infor-~
mation Appeal.” TFollowing the Attorney General's
deacigion, judicial review is available in the district
of your residence or pringipal place of business,

or in the District of Columbia,; where the recoxds

are situated.

Sincerely yours,

. R

Clarence M. Kelley ﬁvéwﬂuf?qu
Dizector o AN

E C,{ P AR

Bnclosurse : //////

1l - Freedom of Information Act Coordinator - Enclosure
Central Intelligence Agency
Attention: Mr. Charles Saviage
Washington, D. C.

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attn: Susan M. Hauser

NOTE: See copy of H. C. Flemister memo to Mr. W. R.
. Wannall, dated 5/7/75, captioned “Morton Halperin,
FOIA ReunS' ¥ copy of which is attached. The
material CIA requested to be excised has been
deleted as described in 4-'h:!.<* Tet¥er, and Ehe. Bureau
TiTe copy—of ~the  Tétter is not clas¢1;1ed. Contact
with CIA FOIA Section discloses the deletion of
the material in the CIA letter dated 9/22/48
accomplishes the declassification of those documents.
This has been coordinated with Intelligence Division.
The original Bureau docurent is found in 65-48066-9. .,

_ NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 175 . ’ -




. . 1~ 7. 0. Cregar B
¥ 1 - Mr. J. P. Lee
CODE TELETYPE . IMMEDIATE
P
TO SACS NEW YORK MIAMI ™ JUNE 18, 1975
BOSTON « SAN FRANCISCO~
DETROIT ~ SEATTLE
. 1.0S ANGELES ~ WEFO
///// FROM DIRECTOR FBI
P BB SR BT
T
[ SENSTUDY 19757 BUDED: JUNE 24, 1975.

THE FOLLOWING REQUEST FOR INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDRESSED
TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO FBIHQ
FROM THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL ('{ﬂ
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES: " . )ﬁ
THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS PERTAINING TO THE TECHNIQUE REFERRED TO
AS 'MAIL SURVEILLANCE, INCLUDING MAIL COVERS AND OPENING MAIL'
AND THE UTILIZATION OF THIS TECHNIQUE 'IN INTERNAL SECURITY,
INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION, AﬁD/OR COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS,
OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES:' (1) FOR ALL INCIDENTS OF MAIL
OPENING OR MAIIL INTERCEPT BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE
STATE THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHERE THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT WAS
CONDUCTED, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE

OPENING OR INTERCEPT, THE TYPE OF MAIL OPENED OR INTERCEPTED,

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _ . ':h " . I

A::s:n‘j:DAiS:Inv‘ - JPL:: :]dp /d/ ) X EST\GA“ON

comn s (1) 7 CLASSIFIED vamlm ommug?é’;{}foﬁ?smmu

e & o pegLiesT s A “3""' Waﬁ‘r :
— ‘ &' Wl WL 7 o)
Inspection o (A on ,-’\‘_,‘7,';‘.'-:_},"'
e RELTS. /6375 Qlﬁmﬁ@!’wﬁ {/}:" A
. ;‘ng’EH"'F?p ATION CONTAliED vj{?’)) b W
Trainin ERTi Hasy aen .
SR s ey " N

. AL
T s S RESUTE IN ENVELOPE, ™ =




PAGE TWO -FOP-SEERET

AND THE PURPOSE OF THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT. (2) FOR ALL
INCIDENTS OF MAIL COVERS THAT WERE PHYSICALLY CONDUCTED BY FBI
EMPLOYEES, WHETHER ATLONE OR IN COOPERATION WITH POSTAL SERVICE
EMPLOYEES, FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE STATE
THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHERE THE COVER WAS CONDUCTED, THE NAMES
OF THE INDiVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COVER, THE TYPE OF
MAIL COVERED, AND THE PURPOSE OF THE COVER. (3) PLEASE PROVIDE
ALL DOCUMENTS AND MEMORANDA WHICH DISCUSS, REFER, OR RELATE TO
THE ORIGINS, AUTHORIZATIONS, CONDUCT AND TERMINATION OF, AND
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR, THE IMAIL. OPENINGS, INTERCEPTS, AND
COVERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE."

EACH OFFICE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY REVIEW ITS FILES FOR ALL
INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE. NEW YORK, BOSTOHN,
DETROIT, LOS ANGELES, SEATTLE, AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFOR-~
MATION CONCERNING SAM SURVEY. NEW YORK, DETROIT, AND SAN
FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING[éUS SURVEiZFga
NEW YORK AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING Z COVERAGE.

SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING CHIPROP

h" : -

l NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 177
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PAGE THREE “TOP—-SECRET

AND CHICLET. INIAMI SHOULD ADVISE II" THE INFORMATION RECEIVED
FROM MM 890-~S* RESULTED FROM INTERCEPT OF MAIL AND IF SO
APPROPRIATE INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED. RESULTS SHOULD BE
SUBMITTED BY TELETYPE, ATTENTION OF SA W. O. CREGAR, AND SHOULD

REACH THE BUREAU BY JUNE 24, 1975,

NW 86614 Docld:32989606 Page 178




Mr., W. R. Vannall
Mr, W. 0. Cregar
Mr., G, T. Tunstalil
Mr, W, R. Wannall 6/4/75

i
¥

H

W. 0. Cregax

X INTELLIGENCE EVALUATION COMMITTEER (IEC) .

i INTERNAL SECURITY, MISCEREGEGYS™ s~
' "This is to re&e—-&p’pﬁox&lﬁ for submission of copies
of documents requested by the U, S. Senate Select Committee
to Study Governmental COperations with Respect to Inteliigence
Activities., By letter dated 5/14/75 Senator Frank Church,

Chairman of the above Committes, requested the Attorney General
;‘ furnish documents including “all memoranda and other materials
\
|

-/ 5ﬁ’7f

in the possession of the F3I pertaining to the activities of

the JEC.," (&ppendix C, I, 14}, -~

I~

: Mr, Kevin Maroney, Deputy Assistant ALtorney General,
i Depeviment of Justice, advised Supervisor Garnett T, Tunstall
ocn 5/29/75 that the Department has made avallable o &
Seirgtur Chaseir’'s Cummuitiee all daca contained in Ueparctmental g
files on the IEC, Included in this material are work papers
and final estimates prepared by IEC as well as communications =]
between IEC and the Buresu. The only information remaining in g
Bureau files not already made available to the Committee =
consists of in-office memoranda. These memoranda fall into o
three general categories: ‘
.1, Those dealing with the origin and staffing of IEC,
2, Iemorenda setting out requestsfrom IEC for information from
the Bureau and requestsfor approval to send such data to IEC and
3. Memoranda transmitting estimates and work pepers of IEC vhich
was the result of information furnished by the Buresu and other
participating agencies,

These memoranda, without exception, show that the
Bureau's participaticn in IEC was at the instructlon of the
Attorney Genersl, its activities were legal and that the Bureau’s
contribution was substantial, It should be noted that the
memorandum M, A, Jones to ir. Bishop dated 11/25/70 captioned

C 3P~ 62-116395 {SEHSTUDY 75) @9« "//é) 75 =

nclosures NOT RECORDED
62-113887
Giiteks (4) ALL mgsmmmn SONTAINED 4wl 19 %0vrR

. DAT hjfﬁi gy ——— . =
v@h e MR-, f ' |
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ifomorendunm to iir. V. I, Uannall
Lot Intelligence Evaluation Committee (IEC)

"ilobert C, laxdion, Assistent [&torncy Ceneral, Internal
” Security Division, lf2otins with thoe Dircctor, 11/25/70,"

hos been cxeised to deleie information not germanc to ILC,
Sggﬂjgf original memorandum not excised attached.
£ f ":

If approved, copies of the above-described memoranda,
vhich arc attached, will be tronsmitted to the Department by
1M for referral to the Scnate Seleet Cemmitiee.

~NW-88614 Docld:32989606 Page 180 - R




suBJECT: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ’ Spec. Inv.

w

B A

My vl

P g',._
Cfimy= Py ,
[ap1r sl 2z

VLS

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR} 101-11.6 ’ .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ’

Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD lnv.

Memorandum ot

Comp, Systs —
Ext. Affoirs ___

:‘Mr. J, B. Adams DATE® 6/10/75 Files & Com.

Gen. lnv.

- |dent. __j

‘fnspection e
7 ¥
: Legal Counse @Js’li"/ , Igel.

Laboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan.&Eval.

Training

Telephone Rm.

On 6/9/75, Mr. K. William O'Connor telephonically Plrocter Secy —
advised me that the Committee is interested in information concerning
certain electronic surveillance coverage instituted at the request of the
White House concerning seventeen individuals. Mr. O'Connor said that

he understands that a letter was addressed to the White House by the f
Bureau furnishing copies of documents that summarized the information f}ﬁ]k(
avaijlable to the Bureau concerning the alleged seventeen wiretaps. t /
Mr., O'Connor requested that he be briefed concerning this matter (W) 4

in order for him to discuss the Committee's requests.

It appears that Mr. O'Connor may be referring to a letter
dated July 23, 1974, that was addressed to Mr. George P. Williams,
Associate Counsel to the President, at the White House. A memorandum
was addressed to the Attorney General also dated July 23, 1974, captioned
""Electronic Coverage Placed At The Request of the White House, ' which
advised the Department that pursuant to the authorization of the Deputy

Attorney General certain documents had been furnished to Mr. Williams
at the White House.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Intelligence Division identify the materials involved
in Mr. O'Connor's request and provide him with an appropriate briefing.

1 - Mf. Wannall wzwjif o S

1 - Mr. Cregar “ *l/ﬁ’/

1 - Mr. Hotis () A L(j

} - Mr. I\D/Iah;: \"’f; o & i% /]
- Mr, Mintz X S

JAM:mtm 0"” | ) 2 «/é)’ 757 A

(D0 T
?}L ’ ?&_G‘-NL 17 JUN 231975 9
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2 - J. A. Mintz
(1 - J. B. Hotis)
1-W. R. Wannall

The Attorney General June 18, 1975

1-W. O. Cregar

'lrector, FBI i: ]1; Béyglton
O

UNITED STATES SW‘CQ@ITEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES T

Attached herewith in 14 bound voluines are excised {

coples of Exhibits A through E of the Department report of FBI " AN
Counterintelligence Program (Coimtelpro) activities, prepared by :
the committee chiired by former Assistant Attormey Gemeral Henry E. ~
Petersea. A
\~.
These exhibits are individual write-ups prepared by ~

the FBI of each proposed action im the Communist Party, Socialist
Workers Party, White Hate, Black Extremist, and New Left Cointelpros.

In my letter to you dated April 21, 1975, I recommended
against release of these exhibits to the Semate Select Committee as they
are imternal work papers which were prepared as a part of the
deltberative process for am in-house Department investigation. I g
strongly object to the release of these exhibits. In the event you deem ™
it necessary to release these exhibits to the Semate Select Committee, B
I request the enclésed copies, which have been excised in an attempt to 8
avoid imtrusions upon individuals' right of privacy and compromise of q:
sensitive investigative techniques and sources, be made available. 5

Enclosures (14)
62-116395

Assoc. Dir. _____

oer. AD adm. ] .. The Deputy Attorney Genmeral

Dep. AD Inv

Asst. Din: Attemtion: K William O'Connor
pdmin. Special Counsel for

Comp. Syst. ___

Ext. Affaies Intelligence Coordimation

Files & Com.

hEC- 1
g ——— 1 _ 62-116009 -

Inspection .

Intell, qb '_'D,,-“{-a.- s\‘,naJon,ma'

WL AN

'Wmm—nl

Loboratory _ ® {\' h Jdcar ed
Plan. & Eval. DR:pld :;::‘:2':::::‘: : ?‘ 17 JUN 23 1975

i‘:l‘m:;"__ (11) A\ o Connor 5..F- PA ,7m RMATION CO See NOTE pa'ge

Legal Coun. ___ bﬂ sA Dﬁ'ﬂ_ CLALEIR M ‘ E— #\
Tgigna% Im&)M —] TELETYPE UNIT :.FATEN.}E&L_&Y N L0 55546
1
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

On 6/11/75 Legal Counsel advised Mr. K. William O'Connor
of the Department of our objection and our desire that excisions be made

if we are overruled. Mr. O'Connor suggested the excised material be
prepared on an expedite basis. It appears the Department will ma ke
available these exhibits to the Senate Select Committee but we feel we
should be on record as relates to FBI recommendations and objections.

This létter and exhibits A through E, which will be made
available to Legal Counsel, should be delivered to Mr. O'Connor at the
Department by Legal Counsel Division.
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FROM

SuU

T

wLon WURDS UNIT

e
deta

A

Cavy n
prRon”
LAY )

YRS

CT:

g v o , .
#UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Arwoe: P'T\@Z/
¢ Memorandum 1 - Mr. J. B. Adans &
1l - Mr, J, A, Mintz
\J ’ . (1 - Ivir. HOtiS) Ext. Affairs
Mr, W, R, Wannall DATE: @/5/75 ?“f°m~—

(1 - Mr. Daly)

. 1 - Mr. W, R, Wannall l‘W
7. Oy{LCregar 1 - Mr., W, O, Cregar e
1 - Mr. L, F, Schwartz o —

Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.
Training
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

7y

INTERVIEW OF MRS. DOROTHY SKILLMAN
6/4/75

CZSENSTUDY 7!
On 6/4/75, Mrs., Dorothy Skillman, former Executive

Assistant .to Mr. Clyde Tolson, was interviewed by Mr. Mark H.

Gittenstein and Miss Mary Deoreo of the Senate Select Committee

Staff, Mrs. Skillman was éscorted to the interview by former

Assistant to the Director John P, Mohr who remained outside

the interview room during the interview., Prior to the interview,

Mrs. Skillman was met by SA L, F, Schwartz at which time she I)éj
]

advised that she had been advised by Mr. John Hotis, Office

of Legal Counsel, that the interview was to be concerning

Mr, Hoover's Official and Confidential (OC) files and that if

questions came up during the interview on other matters which

might impinge on sensitive sources and methods, current Bureau
investigations, etc., she was free to request an 1nterrupt10n

of the interview to consult with Mr. Schwartz.

The interview of Mrs, Skillman commenced at 2:30 p.m.,
and it was terminated at approximately 4:30 p.m. On only one
occasion toward the end of the interview, Mrs. Skillman asked
to consult with Mr, Mohr and Mr. Schwartz., She advised that
the interviewers had asked her concerning her knowledge of
what might have been in certain cartons which were reportedly
stored in the recreation room area of the late Director's
residence, Mrs., Skillman stated that she thought these cartons
contained many of the gifts and mementos that had been collected
by Mr. Hoover over a period of years. After consulting with
Mr., Mohr, she realized that she knew this only from comments
that had been made to her by Mr. Mohr and had no firsthand
knowledge of the contents of the cartons. On Mr., Mohr's advice,
she advised the interviewers that she had no firsthand
knowledge of what was in the cartons but that she knew that
Mr, Mohr was aware of what was in them because he was present
when the appraisers of Mr. Tolson's estate inventoried the
entire house including these cartons. At the conc¢lusion of
{the interview, Mr, Gittenstein commented to Mr, Mohr that he
might have further questions to ask him concernlng the contents
of the cartons but would probably handle thaﬁ/éf a telephone call

to Mr, Mohr (/; ~/ Z,. x«%‘#{%

T\
CONTINUER <UQVES 1975 /O \D

| ALL TNEGRIL STTONT
SRR

v( L‘[a (3

N2F \975.
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall

Re: Interview of Mrs, Dorothy Skillman
6/4/75
Senstudy 75

After the completion of the interview, Mrs. Skillman
advised Mr, Mohr and Mr, Schwartz that the interviewers had
asked her a great number of questions concerning her knowledge
of the OC files which she said was very limited, the layout
of Mr, Hoover's house and the work that Mrs. Skillman and
Miss Gandy had done at the residence subsequent to Mr. Hoover's
death. She stated that the interviewers were quite courteous
and in no way antagonistic., Mr, Mohr requested Mrs. Skillman
to type up an informal memorandum concerning the interview
and he indicated that when this was done, he would provide
a copy to the Bureau.

ACTION:

7

For information.,

pors
Ay




[

/

4-312 (Rev. 12-11-73) ‘:

Date of Mail 6/13/75

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAIL SENSTUDY 75

UN 2 41975
Removed By 79 !

File Number 62-116395-242

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE (5 |0 Poot BV fumfbne

de- L

Permanent Serial Charge Out

DOJ/ FB!
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

John Mintz
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

<
RON; . William O'Connor
\, Special Counsel for Intelligence--
Coordination (:3 "\\\\\}
SUBJECT: IRS - SSC Request ! S;ﬂvxf’i;4félf 75

Attached is a copy of the SSC document request
served upon IRS which I received on June 3, 1975. Since
some of the items may relate to DOJ/FBI functions, I
thought you should be aware of the scope of the request,
as a matter of information.

The Topical Task Forces may need to be alert to
this request as a matter of prospective coordination.

cc: Deputy Attorney General

5 E\E_\":‘f{g{i@

£
app OIS e
~
. REC- 102 (o~ ///f 3 ‘75
%ﬁhﬁmmww% g7 JUN 19 1975
B

@“’mm”e, mnﬂ T [ES e
Y /b 63T
%@‘Eumgms 62/

h&’b 3

X
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THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20505

. . - 3 JUN 1975 DCI/IC 75-2033

Mr., William O'Connor g

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

Department of Justice .

Washington, D. C. '

Dear Mr. O'Connor:' ’ -
Attached is a copy of a Senate Select Committee request

to the Treasury Department dated 14 May 1975, Mr, Collins

of Treasury has requested you be provided a copy of this request,

but no other distribution will be made. It will, of course, become

an entry in the Community Central Index.

| Yours very truly,

L e
Executive Secretary

USIB Ad Hoc Coordinating Group

 e——rr———— o ——

Attachment: As stated

ENCLOSURE

| _ Al
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e De arment

o M;.. John Clarke, Assoc1at@f he TreOSUW

floom

1
\
a—— | woee— o S

Deputy to the DCI for th&Office of Special

Intelligence Community, CAasistantfO Secretcr
dgfe, 5/29/75 for Nauonal Security

Forwarded is a copy of the Senate

‘Select Committee's first request to the

Internal Revenue Service for documents
and explanations. As I stated yesterday

~‘at the Ad Hoc Committee meeting there

have been some discussions with the -Com-
ittee staff since this letter was re-
eived and the staff has indicated that
hey plan to revise the questions con-
iderably. 1In these circumstances you
ay wish to hold distribution of this

~document to other members of the Ad Hoe
. Committee until we receive the revised
- document. The one exception to this

might be the Justice Department since
some of the questions will involve matters

\\ of interest to them.

<

J. Foster Collins
room 4328
- _.%4 z@m 2631
mrmen e e ':‘.-‘..'.. e -‘--.a.f:—'::.-.-t- "'-' : "" e —

-
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T SOMN G TIWER, TIXA 1, VIZT Calas o . el C e

‘evie3e A HANT, MIOH. HOWARD N, Raxtm TEN, . . ey, A ' e

MR B, MOUOALL, Mires, BANAY COLDwA MY M, "2, : vl s R

h-.‘.zu D. ¢LIDLETTON, NY, CHANLES MC C, MATHIAS, .M., NO. . s

' PrakaT redatAN, PLC, RICHARD 3, SCWIIKEN, PA, - . .o > ¢ ¢

SANY MANT, CILO. . ”B ’5.' ” ’S in .

,J < P
. WILLIAM G, YAILLS®, STAZF OIATCTon o DIFILS eILIe .

FNEDINICK AL O, SIHANANT, IR, CHUILF TTUNSRL - -
CUATIZ A, SMOTHING, MINOMITY COINIEL . . SEZEIT COMMITTIZ TO
. N STUDY GOYVIRNMENTAL OPEIRATIONS WITH
. . RESPECT T3 INTELLIGSENCE ACTIVITIES
e e oL (eumsaasT T s mcs. 21, 35TH ConGAKS3) ERUP

T WasainGgToN, D.C. 20510

T RS T - 0 LN £ 6 ,
:-'.,-_- Lo oA v
.. ‘a.. .” '-. . -v... ot
- . . . “s = — . .
Hon. Donzld C. !L. g.r.der o ot :
. Cozpissionar, Internal Revenue Scﬁrv1 ce
. -.Interpal Resvenue .o'J:.ch.n" Cr LT e
1111 Constitution Avenue - Tl e,
’Hashington, D. C. 2022% . ... .. .- .

&’
Q
E
(l
1-'-
;
]
=
0
3
:
:
0"

T‘ne COI‘_"IL ti2e e2ppraciates your latier pledging the full coopara-
an : 2 in the work of

X "&nb Sena..- S t Cozoitt : merations With Respect
: A'-,.. to Intelligence Activities. We 2lso agopdoraciaie your Iortrarchné '
" %ne draft resolution which iould authorizs the Commitbee to review
:-anc{ "tax-releted information” which ray f221 within the purview of - )
::.ts responsibilities. Such a resolutioz is deing put fomre_d. L i
“7 . In en effort to expedite the Commitiza's incuiry into the
;. 3atelligence funciions of the Intermal Pevenue Sarvice, the Commitiee
2sks your cooperacion aad assistence iz fivniszing tn= paterial and
inTormeticn sougait in the e“"‘ osed "Firsi 2sgusst for Documants Tron.
‘The Internal Reverue e**. ice” 2nd "First Interrozatories to the
ternal Revenue Serviez". It is tThe Coz=itteze's desire that most
of the material and 1n-or::auion recuesta2d Te provided by 2y 30 and
. the remainder very shortly thsrsafier. ¥a 2lso resusst that you
] provide the enswers and docu—snis a5 they z2ra cox '_ailed rather than
TR ;  holdingz thnose which are initially cozpiled untili Hay 30. T

In the near future, the Ccr::lttee's Czief Counsel will be i
‘ouch with your General Councsal to work oui tk2 nachanics of deliver-
ing the reguested docuxzanis end 1:1»“--0;,?.:«-; a::.s*.:m's and to arrangs

Y+ for close liaison batiween the o:-:.:.r,tee s siaif an the Internal

- Re venu° Service parsoanel with vhom uhe sv=ifl ":D 7ish to neet,

I-Ihile Ve recognize that the enclosed regresis are substantia.l,
they reflect the broad mandales given to izz2 Coc——iitee by the Senute.
Ve believe that it is in ’cne nationa2l interest thet we periorm our




-Page 191 °

32989606

.'Docld:

| _NW 88614




- . . - = -
* . *: ¢ % et A k. - T, < - I e LU
= . . . . . R ' .. I
©. - N FIRS REQUEST TO INTERIAL REVENUE SERVICEZ FOR DOCUNENTS
. - . * . . . 1 . . . .
‘. o s « - k .

‘The Comnmittee wishes to identify 2ll in‘telllg:\nca collection
en2lysis and dissemination functions performed by the Internal Revinue
-~ Service (IRS), =nd to review tThe lezal authority for such activities,
the manner in-vnich tL“y are ordered and controll ed, the coordinaticn
SRR '-*-f."-‘,-"'*' of such activities with other federzl azgencies,.the.exchenge of. intellii-.
. ..'... .gence information with other federal egencies and ¢ any other cooperal on.'
b JUUet. with such egencies relative to iniéllicencé activity. . Ta plrsnit of I
=, w7 s this inguirythe Cocmitiee reouests,tna the IRS b“ovvde the Comaitiza
s wlth th\. documents and i 2t i

R ) Yo e B v

S e ~_’.-: 2 e req_uest is dlv.hdeo. into two- ne.,]or parus "The first part sseks
o docunents vhich relate generally to zay intelligence functions which
z=. .. .. ~—: the IRS performs. The second part sesks documents relating to.spacific
.l ." intelligence functions .of the IRS of which the Committee is aware. Thars
E 7;_."-" .. .. fore, many of the documents encompassed by the second part of the requasi
' wlll 21so be encompassed by the first part of the reguest. , -

3 } Uherever us¢~& nereln, the follo 'J_n=r terns suall ha.ve 'I:ne ,Lo_..lo.,
mea::z:l.nb . . e we e

- N - . o
" L b . - - - - . . -

.. Hemoranda, letlers, notes, files;

.. photograpas, tepe recordings or
.- other electronic recordings, computse
- -memories capzble of being rendsrsa

" readable, all papers coniaining

" printed lengueze and any other docmd

. ‘ments. Any document contzining o=y
" writing vnich causes it to differ
>

. 3n any respsct from any otheriis
. similer document shall be deemsd a
:~:e;c;a~ u° doct.:'xanu.

-

.

I T Co e . Infomation abou’c Dersons or entitig
LT e et e e e i Vet ‘othen than purely flm.ncwal inTor—=d

. B A LR tn.on. .
il L Relating to R R nelating in vhole or in part to.

.7+ Federzl agencies - “ o ... A1l such egencies, including the

2 ’ ;7 .7 Vinite House.

R TR SR AY T
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” . ‘c'. ; 4 . . e e . iy N
T L e @ S
o : I. GENERAL RMJEST N I
o5 With ligence gathering or intelli-
. gence dissexninati IR3S either novw Seing narformed
or wnich has beer tag lest fifizzn yzers, please
; * furnish the ' g

W t of the organizatiozzl unit
. p=-nc_.._nrf me ______ ing the total nu-Ber of
i NSRS Banbl St Eh S reS PO ¥Rk EYies
T NI O .'. of eac:\. f cosmend to the orgenizatioazl
| e CLTr T und peri _ by O )
L ! =, 2. , rezlations, mezauals or othsr
) & - document or providing guidanca aor
5o co'n{j.rol : ) ,
2 B A._l atutes, execuiive o*‘d=rs c".erar::°nta.. ra-“" e
S t:t.ons agerncy re"u_..ﬂ“_.o“ 5, and any ouh._r édocunents or rmaterials
wnlch coas u."cu.,e legal euthorily for the funciion. .
TR “ %, The zanuel buizst of the.orgenizziion2l unit par-
S R -—fOI'!.".lnc the function for t*=> last five years or, in ths cass
“ of a unit which has ceas2d ts exist, for thes last Tive years
R e of rts existence. M L S cres
' , H's, A11 documents ralating to any agreement o T under—
© stending with any othsr felerzl agency or tha execuiive or

" any stzie.or loczl govermmsnt Or 2gency regarm_:.o ths fraction
or the dissemization of a3y intelligence producad by tha

g funculon. 3
Tl ORGE e R T "'_.,' 6. All co*""c:ts comstiinding or relating to reports or
et v pd T L Tt :mves{:3.5;&:.‘(,1 orns of the Funciicn performed by the IRS or any
. LTUMES Lp- il other entity, end 2)1 dosiments relebing to the esteblishment
e, 47 RS 'of 'tne function ' : M g s -
b * o BB R 7. All docrmerts relating to el°ctro::1c surve"lla._.ca
: s TR ‘by IRS or other federal 2geacies. - -
o i [ . -: - ' -'. . s ) ,: ) i
: II. SPLCIF.LC P_:.-"U:.JS ©S T
. e i F-a 5
0 el "7+ A, -Orgenizs ‘:.io:z and Tunctions of
% p " Security Divisions p -
" J With reszect to thz2 Intelligence a2nd Int“-._,__l Szcurity
: Dlns:.on* of the IRS, pleas= furnish tqe f‘o..lo ing

LJ
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ST e i. An org mizational chart indicating the totel
SR nunber of emdloyeas in ch category or position, definiang iha

ST assigned duties and- respons:.bllltlc.o of cach position, an

L. .=+ . delineating th2 choin of command from the Comzissioaer of
' Peee Inhe*n:‘.l Revenua to the Chiefl of each division.

LD A T e A

“y .t

of the personnecl in each of the %o

oy 15701
w2t Lrlwoe ' T ‘named divisions a d to each district olfice, indicabtinz
e - U

STl s the titles and _-._«,- ons associated with eczch os:.tlon in -

ea.ch o:.fice. . e e -

. s . . et -
Y . e s

22%dow
ssigne

g
i

o w

3. Copies of 2ll rules, guidelines and regulations -
deflnln; the cduties, functions, and resnox«smoxlm»xes 01 ea\.n
of the two dr‘:.s:.o‘.s. . . : e

. - .
. - .. . . N S N
: \._ S o ———— s e @ — .. N
s
- -

B In‘l:e'I ligence C°tn°r1n6 and Retrisval Systenm AR e

et T In ad&i‘i:ion to the documents. requested in Paxt I,
plea.s=' fur*nsh the following specific categories of documesnts

SRR 30 A1) documents relating to or constitutirng the
_." récommendations of the study group convened in 1969 by

. 2. William A. Kolar to study the feasibility of Intelligence
.+ Uathering and Retrieval System, including =11 backup docu-
i+ ‘ments for such recommendations, and any documents reflecting

. dissenting views. - T o T Ll e s

.. . T .~ .- o- e Lt . .. - -
B - - . . . A . s

- .- . . M Y

. - ... . . - ..
-t 2 h . . . . - .

enL R e s2. A1 documents .p= assing from, to, or tetvsen

+ *Williem Koler znd the Commissioners of Revenue or their
.+ - .assistanis relating to the pizns for and prog,ress mede
toward the implementation of IGR.:. ; .

S E 3. All docmaenus con uavnlné evaluo.\.:.ons of the various
~_me‘i;hc:ﬁ.s of implementation of IGRS. - e e [

. et~ R N PR s
s . . . . . . e, S V.

AT 2& All docuz:°nts const 1uut1ng rerula.ulons, exployes

. .dnstructions and operating manuals regzrding the ICRS, '
“including guidelines, rules or regulations regarding the
‘receipt and s»orage of information fro*n other federal agenci Se

:-.o -
Ry

o 5 A do*u...ents passing bntween the Chief of the - - -
) o In'be].l:.gence Division and the District ¥enzger relating to -
.....  the implementztion of IGRS in each District.

0

.

. A6, A1l documents and guidelines relating to the imple-
i ... mentation of IGRS in lndl‘v'ldh‘.ﬂ. districts or 1n dlstrlctv.
. as a vhole. .
o, o = < ‘ . D . :, ‘.-. ) s e, . .
T AT e - o et ' RIS N
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. are maintained.

- for determiping the d"*:-_o- of a file in IuRo.

- @isseninstion to amy
: _Ouher ¢edera_ egencies, oI information contained in IG3S.

7 A.brca. Oy c_str;ct of the IGRS Tiles maintzired
" in each dlstrlct fice, in2izating the following:

ach files on wihiich some form of

(2) +h2 nuaber o7f
* ection constituting e:f crc “eqt of the tax laws other
.than tre naintenanc2 of

e file has actuzlly been
unaervg;en;, ' '

: (b) +tne nuzber of such T
. - enfbrce:e:u acticz other then thg maint

nance. of.tia=
W, . R DR R T ZEEIS B T A DR R
“file is pizanedy WU TR TR
’ . o )

(c) the nu= such files o «nlch specific
" enforcezzant a-t
=3

file n:s nov b not’ p1ann°d

?

- 8 An 2lphzbetical list of the names of 1ndividuals
grouds and organizaticcs contained in IGES oa which no files

. 7. 9. An alphabetic2l Tist of uh“ naxes of individuals,
groups and organizations conteined in IGRS o wnlcn ;lles

.. .

N g ot : . . s _,.' e ".'

' .-are maintainad, , : . L T .

10. Any re~"1aLio“- or Cocuments relaulng to crlterla

Setlto - 33.  Any Qocuments relaﬁi:g to rules or guidelines for
'“.‘analysis and dissemineticz of-information hc‘d in IGRS
“12. Auy du:::ent 3

22 or orgznization, including

1
|
alz2iirz to actual instances of . ‘
|
l

13. Apv éocu_ents r2la2tizz fo or cops»luutlno recuasts
hy ne, including other federal agenc1es, for information
~conualned in *vaaz _ . .. Ce _ |

e . . : _‘
i1k, A1l Qocusents which have boen ggth red or produced
by the group forms=d in Tacacber 19Tk to study the operatica

. of IGRS, azd 211 do*t:s:ts relziing to or explaining the
establishment of the siuly group. | Co -

- Internzl Revenrs Strika Torce Participation

.  ‘Id eddition to the documents requested in Part I,
please furnisih th2 followinz information and decu=eats
relating to tha participziion Ty IRS in Org anlzed Crirca
Strike Forces: ' '

NW:88514 Docld:32989606 Page.195 * =~ ..~ = . L. o0 o T




: B wents with other a;erc es regardlng paruxc:?2t101 b" tne
A ! . IRS in Organized Crimz Strike Forces, incluling any docu-
: . . ments relating to the sirebility of particinzting on suca
; . strike forces. . . R
; 'D. Special Service Sta2ff g -”;' . '

5o Bnadiktionc bosthe: eagiiiPart T

i ok dosunengsrraduesss
3 .'*, ; please fu*nlsn the follocwing aocu:enus releting to Speci
erine TRt Tl il SoerCe Staff” (SSS)*’ . Rl gt e - .
- B =l . . e ] ) . ? : °
it v . l. 2y do;u:ont which established the S5S3; .
: ' X 1." 2.' 2 detziled organizational chzxt of the SSS .
*indicating th nuzber of employeses in ezch unit of the
. S8S and the duties and responsibilities of the employses

.-

.

»

'* of each u.lu, a2s well as the chein of

of 21l ermvloyees of SUS during its exist

And.t D1v1é

crmend fromo, the

COmm1051on=r of Invor:al Revenue to th h=ad oi S5SS3;
3. 2 documert or documents ‘indic ‘Xe namzs

s
oL

+a
-<

ﬂ D]

r
el

and
zndlcatln thv position occupied by eaca sach employee;
. '~ - - 3

opera—

"L, =211 docu:ents~ relating to tha pol_c1es
tlons and procedures of t‘e SSS relatirgz to the collec—
tlon, anal S’S, storage and disseminaiion of information;

5. ‘211 doc u:ants relaulné to the

trensfer of any
SSS files ©To IGRS. S

-~

St
: . E
.

. .
P

~
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L e

Dav151on wnich »

occurring since 19 70

In addition to anj docurments ralati:
ay be encozpassed by Part I,

l. the rules, regulations ana guidelines, including
3 > S

-employee manuals,for selection of taxpayers for audit
: and the lezel authority for ‘such rules, regulaiions and
guidelinesy - - . .

- . - e
- - oL L.
‘. - - N

L d

.2, the rules, o;latlons and gu_celines relating
the storzge, use and disseminetion of information

>~

to
gathered throuoh audits;

>

211 aocu_ents relaulng to any of the follow11—

3.
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. 0 Tfor removal of
""}_.' -.3: :to be cudi

t=24d.

- « . e v

.- -response to pre
. .furnish:

for informati

(o) i‘o information or investigeiion which led
,tq ,elec uZ‘OZI...C surveillence by IRS

'-"vl"'. Cu.eral P.eca_es":.s For Tn ormztion

e exteant they have not 2lready bzen furnishad in
ous sect:.o 1S o;. T.’n:l.s documant request, nleass

'A]_'L G.oc:‘ma-'x':s rel:tlﬂv to or comstituting

.
B - P R B . .._.

-

- . . N . .

>

of \,ne IRS to the renuas*"s referre& <o in

- T e .. P
. ST .
e v . SN

MY documents constiuucing' or relating to
b' anyone _L.-c" Waing ovher fede ¢
2 t=4

- -

_end 211 documents rels ating to or constituting
_.._re_spon.,\,

-~

of the TRo o’ anj such req*.wsbs.

"1, A1l documenis constituting reques ,.s to the IRS
icn ragarding any pe 3
Jincluding fecderal azzencies, whose normal official Tune-—
t:.ons do not r~>qu3.re use oY such informebion. -
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“-

T “®Pederal agengy" All federal szencies and the Execuliva
L e : o g L B

T‘A7Q';t¢f::.,(IGRS)? - e

+ 2% b. Vho were the participants in the mesting o
g

?::n-:,_?”a”..'ticipant and the IRS. L : L

PIRST INTZRRQ:ATDRIES 0 TH

23]

R ;'w'.. INTnRE PEVENUE SZRVICE

¢ e et .-

-

.
-

Please Urov1de fu ehblanabory" '-'.
S°t forth: be7QJ. As usadqAn thes
' 1n0 terms sha1¢ have the meanin

. YDocuments" L Memoranua, istters, notes, files,
R ' ' pbotov aphs, teps recordings or othar:
d " - T electronic rscordings, comsuter meTo-
L “ries capable of being rendésred raz2i-

% RS A .able, 211 pasers containing printed
. SUREMOIIMEY . language, and all cther docuzenis.
EI R g Any document conizaining any writing
ST : ::% which causes it to differ in zny .

e B0 ;:;fw; - pespect from any otherwise sinilar

ol e o _dO”L: 1% shall be deemed 2 separats
e - ‘document. S T

. '"Relating to" kS Rel ti 1z in whole or in part to. .

: Tt . R

Bra = -
. '1. Regerding the February 7, 1975, officizl press relsase
Lo, - of the Internal Revenus Servica.znd the answar of
i Comnmissioner Alexandsr fo Ths first questicn posed by
.+ ' -Senator Jossph Hontorya in his letter of Janunary 29,
S 1975, please answer the following: :
’ . la.  At whose direction did William 4. Kolar convens 2
~ .. 'study group to study the f2asibility of a2 formzl,
: - uniform Intelligence Gathering and Retris

val Systex

of the
'._;fnJ y:w..study group9 _ - P L

¢. Please explain the relationship between_each Dar-

. ¥

';:-d. Please describe in det

ST _ il the various altern
RO . systems of implementat n

at
of ICGRS tested ip th

iv
=
2

- .
LN
“

L e 25 @375’9‘/’ |
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Hon o
'“'f

. * et 2 - . . - * -
. . \‘ . . ' ! .
~ J * ¢ .l * ’ ; ’
" . . varlous districts, indiczSing snich mathod was
~~ © tested in which di st*lcb, and list th2 Zzts3 each

alternative.system was tested in each’ district.

" * - - -
& P A Il G AP )
;cl crE28 T Distrizt
S5 apredehT St rhataias :
.b — e sral u-L'QJ__"G\'..'-"

In how many “&5s t?fé%ﬁ”f?icééfhas TGRS posiy Ispyss v

... mented? | . !

and .

How was intelligence data cozziled, mzintained,

) : . stored by the Intelligence Divisicn of the Internal

S . ..Revenue Serv1ce nr-o* to tha inecsption of IZR3?7. i

3. Dld of f1c1als, representatives, or members oI cthear

. “'5‘federal govnrnmenu agencies pzriicipate in tha estzab-

o ... 1ishment of IGRS or in any discussions. ra2gzrding its
K .- establishment? If so, llsv gzch such agsney and its
» - representatives and explain tk2 mznnsr ani sxient of

S0 f. Did IGRS compile, maintain, and store inforzaticn
Ry received from other federal azsnciss? it so, was .
*o 05 that information compiled, maintained, and storsd fer
S ".: the benefit and use of the Intsrnal Revenus Service,
i }{f"the other feder31 ageney, or o°th? . - -
“teeo 5. Is 1nfo”rat10n received from other agsncies of the
onT ol .federal government edited to Zslisie non-fax-relzied
S .- material prior to its being eztersd in ICRS? I so,
.. -7....please explain the editing prccecdure and Turnisk all
S documents relating To such prczadure. ., :
: 6. Upon how many 1nd1 riduals and groups Gid IG2S maintzin
..+ ~.files as of Novembsr 19742 S S
"*7. Please identify all individuals end grouns on whom
"IGRS maintained files as of licvexbar 157X, - .
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c.on whom IGRS naintaiﬂed files as of

\
“

Ats involvement. it G e LTt

Please state th® total numbar of inéiv1aL=Ts nﬁa Eroups
- 6 -
Yiovezber 10 gh. C

Uere 211 IGRS files maintzins3 on a2 computerized or
mechanized basis as of Novemzar 18974? How wWar2.ths
files indexed? In connection with th2 answar £o this
question, please 1d°rtifj 211 cross-referencing systaas
. whereby categories of informztion could be retrisvad
-from ICRS other than threcugh identification of the nane

of an individual or group.

ch. . - . .
: RN . . oL . . .. "
, .

48
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'10. Howr many names ware indexed in IGRS on whicp.there
Al :. viere no files? - o TR
. 'J;;t, Please fully dcﬂcrrba' followed by the

Intelllg nce Divisi on:"s'
entnrln A i 1 -l O e - S

ouc or'organlk'

. g aabion d0. JON3, SEERlnL i e
AT W Y Ee eacb flle or name IGRS is the resalt
ot ;-'-~-=1ﬁ of an investigatio lligence DlVlSlon

of IRS‘

bt : . o 0 .. 4
ST T s & . P L PR .
- . <

‘and maintained by IGR

ﬁﬁ.' the ;1les or names store S
i tigated by the Intelligence

.. are perlodlcally invest
.Division of TRS.

mioﬁ

w "e v oy o . ve "l P

- -

Upon how nany IGRb fll“S has some form of action con-
_ stituting enforcement of tax laws, other than the ¥
establisnment and maintenznce of the file, been under-
.taken by the Internal R evenue Service or the Justice
Departm=nt9 : AR B e g TS, G

e . e L] 268 N

[ kel vy

How many names ard il p gar in IGRS upon which no
action constituting the enforcement of tax laws, .other
than the eéstablishment and =mzintenance of the file,
#005. . . .. has been undertaken by the Internal Revenue Service or
wo EEAR SR T Justlce Department? ) . s P e Mo R d®

“ 5 ® & e Ly . . Naeo® ot -
L RN L ) - 2 .

='ff*P7'1#.‘_What criteria has been estabiished by the Internal
- . - . Revenue Service governlng the du”aolon of a flle or
7. .- name in IGRS? : N L ET I o g

« t s T . o ose . o) . . . - L .

s Wase X8 What procedures are ;ollo: by the Internal Revenue
Ce e T Service in disseminating T 5, names, and other in-
&o.4ws. . Tormation contained in ICR o other agencies of the-
wio e o federal vovernnon o S i 4 '

T

To what other avenCﬁes of the foderal governnent hcs

information conba1n°d in ICRS been distributed? Hav

N . fthere been any instances in which information con-

Jwivtan, o -tained in IGRS has been disseminated to other federal
c o7 . agencies without following thzs procedures described

.. v'® .
o . . N ¥ -
e - it - - BURE T -
. s = - '
. " 2 S, . 7 - st
. e - W 2” *
- > Sy 23 s : . -
oy - . el o 5 AR
v 5 e . - o é \'
.
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PRRCES A & i
) . L -l

e a. If S0, sp ci fb each

.. 7 name of the individ

) ‘whose file was digss

. whose requnst the T

ittt T
‘;av;n*e“3=r?*33*r=“

:}-

; off1c1al au:l-s did noc

s L0007 mation? If so, please
cpms S iw 7 Following: -
LT . a. The namns of the age
7., . .request or requesis
' QP _files sought by that

The date the r$cu°

b. a3
' in nhlch 1t uas ‘mad

vjpc.; Tb° actlon the

the requ°st.

Inteﬁnal Ravenue Service took on

40T g e AT Sl a————————————

sucn instanca, listing tha
val, group,, or organization
eminztad and ths. agesncy at
ile wzs disssminated.

aformstion.c

dezlliy-<motiv

Mo entdpiest

;equi:e the us
furnizh the Com
ney or individual mekxing ‘such .
and the namsz of the Tile o>
t agsncy or individual; ’
t wes recsived and th2 pannsr
23 ansd “. . et R

-

- - .
S .. N .
o . - .

groun cc*v n2d by

Were any members of the IGRS study
.+, William Xolar in 1959 participants in the formation
V.° or operation of the Special Ssrvices Starf? If so,
’ .please identify them and deseridz in detail their
~relationship with both the S;ecial Services 3tz27T and
IGRS P - : T
Ll e 2. kas IGRS, either in its formet ive or ooerat-va
e “‘a~staoes, used to maintain =znd store informztion -
w8 D collected by the Speeizl Services Staff?  IT so,
LsplTaT M. please identify the naturs of the information so
Lo 7. - stored and the nathire of the in formation not 89
e S stored. . . - ,:.w_.zz .
e - .. i 1. ) N . . 2
C .<b. WVas it a p011c1 of the Internz 1 Revenu= Serfice -
o - . . - that documents zand files maintained by The Special
sii. .0 . . Services Staff not be stcred in IGRS or its genaric
... 7w 'predecessors? If so, please furnish the Committes
S« 07 .. .. with evidence of such policy. I L
c¢. What was the relationship between the formal

creation of IGRS on

of the IRS to revie

e '

riay 4, 1373, and the dagision
W and purge Soec1al Services

. ©_ 8taff files on or about Juqn 28, 197
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- “. .. . . . . N . S . . e et
e ‘ . A ) ‘ . -
p ~d. Have any Special Service Staff‘files ever been
- -~ transferred to IGRS? IT so, please specify the
. . namé of th2 individual, group, or organization
A 45 UROD. Which the file was maintalned and.the. Qltps
. : 1t hae tra efeyghdﬂ G o

.éﬂilf&é'.lél'-:~.‘-'fi‘§-'§..lx.=-g?-'§';" 29 Ehe. retent sy i oF. IGRS acth‘L
- ti6son January- 22, 1675, Pending an dnterndi vevien T
of its operations, plz2ass ansyer the following:
» .. .a. To what specific duties hzve personnel assigned
. T 7. %k - to IGRS been reassign=é panding the present |

“. " 7 . Internal Revenue Service review of IGRS?  Please

2. L e furnish the names of the personnel reassigned and ]
<. - the offices and units to vhich hey have been re— .

o a351cned.

b Please furn isb the names of the IRS OfflClal who e
‘fj;&ﬁ_;fis'charoed with Thez primary respon31b111ty for . ..
. .- econducting the study of ICRS. - e

“e.. In what manner are IRS int llig ence flles belnv _
L conoiled and maintaine g completion of the. i

LT 20, Whet is the reletions ship betwean the Intelligence Divi- ! 1/
#2770 sion of the Internzl Revenus Sszrvice and Organized f
Lt es e Crime Strike Forces? R, e L ,1v;:.3-\3

. L)
‘ a - . : ' . . R

-i7v.- 21. On how many strike forces do IRS age nts part101pate° '\
eIl Please identlfy the 'strike Torces. = - . - - o 1

22. How many agents pg ticipate on ch such strlke force° 'P@l
pﬁig'ﬁ'-23.' Has tne involvement oI IRS 1nbe111gence persornel on
.- . such strike forces teen corifinsd to investigation of

Lo i tax—-related matters? If not, please indicate the man- ‘
.. . . ner and e“tenb of IRS involvezant in non-tax-related aﬂh
Ca . actions of the strike forces. In this. regard, provide
7.7 “!¢he Committes with detziled summaries of- IRS participa-
;7. 7 .. tion on strike forces which did not involve. or were

,ygﬁ:f.'_ unrelatea to enforcement of tex-related matteru.,

<, 2B, What 1ntelllgence gzthering, compiling, and stonage '

. ' systems has the Internal Revesnue Service maintained in’

- addition to IG S 2 . e e e
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« - b .
. .. ‘ . . - 2 <
. ., o» . a . - & .
- ‘. . L . v . . ‘e
r.n . . . '

. i7iel V- by The date the request ‘
o # .o - --in which it was made; and . -
;,.'Z='5 ij;c;‘_The action uh- Interna T Revenue Service tock on
- ~;“fhu'jrequest. ‘ W -:x IR I e
: »:° 28, Has the IRS ever engaged in mz23i1 cover or other r
s surveillance actlv_ules,,WPCT"ﬂ_ng the recording ol
dispatch and receipt of mail (otr=2r than to or from
the IRS) and the opening of rmzil (other than to ths
IRS)° If so, nlease state: ' CL

-

. . Qe The unlt w1uh1n the IRS wnich enzaged in such 2
ties; ) e |
b. When the activities occurrad; “-'3.;{'*;5*ﬁ:
| | R R R &0
. v ; . “ g
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*. . 25. In D=cember 1974 thz Internzl R3vanue Service suspend-
ST ed the operation of IZAS pending zn intarnzl ra2vissy of
the system. Vas this review promptsi D7 coricera that
Ce Tt non-tax-related materials wWere btzing gathared, compiled,
) ©  'and stored in ILRS?  If so, piezsz furaish the Commit-
. ..tee with 211 files, names, and ctxzar information.con-
whngbalined in: I6RS £iles whichids nonstex Talateds:
AR e 1 TR A fe P

.%O.-\ Has_ths Interrel Sseur Ly Divisitn Of ‘the Intemnal . . - ..
“Révenue Service"or "ahy 6»?-_ BiGision of thE Intehral
‘Revenue Service, ever investigztzd zny aspacts of the
B intelligencse FatLvrlno, cozpilation, stcragze, 2nd dis-
"senmination procedures of ths2 Intsrnzl Revenuz Sarvice?
0L I so, please identify and describe 2all such investiga-
Lo . - 'tions and describe any subsegusnt action taken by the
Y Il ';w Internal Rovanue Se v1ce as a result of the investiga-
R : a - N > - ot v e & '° =N . .
':.~:'\_ "..‘ - : - c . 'I'
~5§*f?;'27._ Has the IRS recaived recu=sts for the dissemination of
RS information which were eitner (e} politically motivated,
: oo .or (b) were made by individuszsis or -entities whose normal
S e wwesn official duties did not reguirs the use of such-infor-
e wx-s -l omation? IR so, p;ease state: ] - L R ETPSE A
e ,‘qgi”;I;'a.,*The name of the agency or individual making such -
S -0 -reguest or rsquests and Ihe name of the Til=2s or
LT re s U files soug nt by that agesncsy cr individuzl, or the
2ol o ks oo nature of the informatlion sought; :

was recaived and the ranner. -

the
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c. Whether they continue;

: ~d. ~The names of all IRS p=zr
) -« .- @irectly oerfo* 12d such a
' e "z.OP administerad su h acc

U B Uhetne” Jud* izl &
jgy:f;, advance ;or such ac

. 29. Please set forth the
et which govern removal of ta¥oay
S 1:’~~ of returns to be auelued. '

oo . .30, Has the IRS ever engaced in wiretepping
T P eavesdropping, or any othsr t{zype of ele
T "~ .. lance? If so, please state: . R SURTER AT S

. a. :The unit within the IRS

xS e ac»1v1t1es, L
ORI When the ac ivi ies oc -
K ﬁi[}J”&ffjé}'-Wheuher theo continue; -

“-.7 7.7 . .ds The names of 211 IRS perscmmel wi

ST gL dlrectl" performad such zctivities c“ su“ervﬂsei

ST xS s or administered such activities;, : g

. SRR - The 1e~a1 autherity for such.zctivitiesy Lo nTinES
Lo f. The reason for Shuh activities; - : . )
'...s e e . '_._’:- . ... \. . “ .. -
R 3;'g. Whether. 3ud1c1al aonr oval was zays obualned in §
: Lo Ty advance for such acci ities. .r

- 31. If th° ‘answer to #30 is yes, as to each instanes of - .-
such actlvity,;state: o “:~_Q_¢c S

-

ths ac 1thy cccurrﬁd;

=y

- ;fi-:;;:f'a-. The dates during whic

z_b- The type of device,used; : " b
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"'e. Whether judicial acp"o"a’ was dbtaincd 1ﬁ advan0¢
and, if so, from which ccurt; :

' .. . -

The subJect o; ne aut’

: "'.:. . T _ - \
BRI g. . The names andé current addr
ERE 5rwho (a) perforzsd or (b)

“ . and whether u“,y are 1IRS

2sses of the individuals
sup EPJ‘Sed the ac»1v1ty - R
am

23, requested, or advised \
uO use electronic listsning
2 as t£o each such direction,-
" . . . .' A e .-' . ‘. i -ty

"’32. Has the IRS ever been

.-+ by any other federal zg
./ - @evices? II so, plsase s
‘L, °_request, or_advi

QY

irec
ency
£e

tet

‘aL The date; - 'ji"
| 'f'b. The’ fedaral ‘agency ma
":ci"The proposed subj

e s

.7 The action IRS took;

nlease identify. the
A

S wei e If surveillance resul
Y e in answer to number 31;

“incident among those,

-

2il onuments reTaulﬂc to

“.nws . -7 f. The date and naturs o
:, S ;- the direction, T

({)]
o]
£3
1)
1 4)]

"NW-88514: Docld:32989606.Page 205, . ..o L o, '




. .\
OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.8

MAY 1962 EDITION 9 . '
) N UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . Assoc. Dir.

S ' Dep. AD Adm. _

Memorandum. - C L e

\ ~ Comp. Syst. ____
- Ext. Affairs

TO M. Adams DATE! 6-13-75 o o Com —
<y Mdenmt.
Lb if3pection
}ROM egal Couns ﬁﬁ%
l.-J Le ui __@
0 --'m““‘a. Eval.
SUBJECTA SENATE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ”"

Tvainlng

Telephone Rm. __

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Director Sec'y

wo\(“%
Prior memoranda have been submitted reporting

that the Capitol Police Department would handle security
checks of the space assigned to captioned Committees

as well as the offices of the individual members.

Arrangements were made through the Sergeant at
Arms of the Senate and House of Representatives to advise
us of the Committee Members who have their private offices
checked and the dates on which these checks were made.

On June 13, 1975, Captain Eugene Brannon of the 5}

Capitol Police Force advised Inspector Bowers that three
members of the Senate Committee and two members of the
House Committee have had their private offices checked to
date. These are:

Senator Frank Church (D-Idaho) who had his office
in room 245 Russell Senate Office Building and hls Capltol
office, room S-201 checked on 5-14-75. 5, .

- QL/
Senator Gary Hart (D-Colorado) whose office in P
6325 Dirkson Senate Office Building was checked on 5-22-75.

Senator Richard Schweiker (R-Penna.) whose office
in 347 Russell Senate Office Building was checked on 6-5-75.

- 102
l-Mr. Adams REC 10 ] -
1-Mr. Wannall (504 -‘//6 \.."/.f m&& ,
1-Mr. Mintz =
1-Mr. Cregar

1-Mr. Bowers CONTINUED ~ OVER 7 JUN 19 1915
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Memo to Mr. Adams from Legal Counsel
Re: SEANTE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Congressman Robert Giaimo (D-Conn.) whose office
in 2265 Rayburn Building was checked on 6-4-75.

Congressman Robert Kasten (R-Wisc.) whose office
in 1113 Longworth House Office Building was checked on
6_4—75 -

Captian Brannon said they have no pending requests
from other members of these Committees to make any checks
of their offices.

RECOMMENDATION=:

For information. ia?

A

"
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' - Ny, J. B, Adoms
e T Je Jonkins

: -~ A1l Acoigtont Directors

e, W, I, Vonnoll G/9/75

o ot [t
t

W
t

Vo e As Hintz

(1 ~ v, J, B, Hotis)
Y., 0. Crogar (1 - v, P, V. Daly)
- A1l Cections Chicis
w . W, Q. Crogar

- lrs ¥, J, Leliziz

o ot ot

Y
S(- IIQUSTUDY 75

By memorandun I, B, Griffith to Hr. Basseit
apt: on:n—"%nstudy 75" dated 2/6/75, you werce advised that

Lf ~

Genstudy 780 1s tho code word for tho contwol file (62-11G305) ~\

ntaininT tll cornmunieations relating to the Senate Sclect
_ Committee's (SEC) investigation and sftuly of Governmental
- operations with respoet to intelligenes activities,

e [_///

L2 15

In nid-February, 1975, the louse of Representatives
crepted a Scleet Connifive on Intellipcncs Activities which
will have virtunlly the same Jurisdiction and responsibilitics
oo tho above £3C. 7o dato, practically all our work hao beon
related to the £3€ and oaly very recently has the House ‘
Soleet Committco (HSC) nado any offorts to commonce staifing.

Az 1t appeoars, we can expeet in the neor Juture
roquedio fron thoe ISC gimilax t0 that alropdy received fron
the SSC and in order to fncilitato the fdministrative hondling
and rotricval, vhorg atceosary, of HEC requests and thio Buvepu's
rosponse to same, the ccde word “Houstudy 75" is being assigned
to the control file (62-116464) containming all communications
perteining to the IISC and reloted mattors.

ACTION:

ORIGINAY; FILED mv

Tionc., Abkovo cubaitted f£or inforpatlon.

62-116464 () - /] / 3 (/75#

@) c2-116905 NOT RECORDED
TIUinde 1, FOELSATION CONTAINED 48 juN 19 1975
(28) BERELT I5 JCLASETERR) oy U
DME ]
or~lb

: ared 51979,
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1 . OPIONAL FORM NO, 10

MAY 1962 EDITION ’ '
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.6 |
UNITED STATES GOWERNMENT , Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lnv. __

Memorandum o

Comp. Syst. —__
Ext. Affairs ___

:;///)/Mr. Adams DATE: 6-4-75 oos & Com. —
% (QZ:M I
OM | Legal Counseiagﬁi

ntel l
Z¢ Lob P }
/@) ; ‘/ | A !&Evol
SUBJECT} SENSm / i'::fn.:;v

w

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise that

the Bureau has Been requested to again make availgble é:g
Newark office secretaries, Mary Ann Massa and M. Ann Z\ »’ 4
Mierzejewski for interview by captioned Committee-and that -
the Department and White House had instructed that they not
be made available until such time as the Committee decides
to allow Bureau representatives to be present during inter-
view.

By way of background, you will recall that these
employees were released from the Employment Agreement and
were made available for interview on May 20, 1975, by
captioned Committee. However, the Department in objection
stated that they were desirous that a Bureau representative
be present during the interview. The topic of the interview
was to have been their dufies and responsibilities during
the period of July to September, 1964, in connection with the
Democratic National Convention, Atlantic City, New Jersey. |
Ultimately, neither the Department nor the White House could (JF)
reach agreement concerning the interviews and the employees
did not submit to interview.

On June 3, 1975, Michael Epstein, staff member
of captioned Committee again requested these employees be
made available for interview on June 5, 1975, at 10:00 a.m.
The scope of the interview would be the responsibilities and
duties performed during the period of July to September, 1964,
in connection with the Democratic National Convention in
Atlantic City, New Jersey.

62-116395 ?&S:"X““ & %-;:/Aér:sé ‘-‘-;l 3}7

1-Mr. Wannall g7 JuN 18 1975
1-Mr. Creggr
1-Mr. Mintz " - R

1-Mr. Hotis ,
1-Mr. Daly » ‘«%%Q
1-67538691 (PersonnelZ File Mary Ann Massa) l ¥
1-67-581180 ersonnel File M. Ann Mlerzewskl)

o ;PI' ) J
| PVD:1gp ./) DAHEREHTD '*’bu”s%. NTATVED ,\T
(9) v A A CONTINUED - OVER

Buy U.S. Savmgs Bonds Regzzlarly on the Payroll Savmgs Plan
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Memo from Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
SENSTUDY 75

Mr. Epstein classified the interview as an "abuse"
type and agreed to allow agents to be available but not present
during interview.

On June 3, 1975, K. William O'Conngr, Special Counsel
to the Deputy Attorney General for Intelligence Coordination,
was advised of the request and of the fact that an agent could
not be present during interview. He stated that the Department's
position was that unless the Committee consented to allow Bureau
personnel to be present, the interview would not go forth, and
that he would advise Epstein and F. A. O. Shwar#z, Chief Counsel
of the Committee, of this d@cision.

Mr. O'Conner telephonically recontacted Special Agent
Daly and advised that he discussed the matter with assistant
to the Cournsel éﬁ»the President, James A. Wilderotter.
Wilderotter teld O'Conner it was the White House position that
these girls should not be made available for interview unless
the Committee allows Bureau personnel to be present. Wilderotter
stated these two employees had been cited as examples wherein
the White House felt interviews should not be conducted without
representatives of the particular agency or Bureau being present
as they are service personnel. According to Wilderotter, Shwar#z
agreed to this position.

O'Conner telephonically contacted Special Agent Daly
on June 4, 1975, at which time he advised that he had discussed
the interview with Shwar#z, Epstein, and staff member Mark
Gitenstein, and they would hold in abeyance the redquest to
interview the émployees pending a review of documents the Bureau
is making available .concerning 1964 lantic City Convention as
stated in the Committees request of e 14, 1975.

RECOMMENDATION:
For information. \”Pﬂ}ﬁﬂf L
vo  TRK oo Q
% / b
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QPUQMNAL FURM NO. 10 5010~104
MA? 3252 EOIMON

GSA GEN. REG, M. 27

UNITED STATES G(.,RNMEN r

) . JAhssoc. D;lr —,
~ Mr . dans Dop. A% Ado. .

1 M
Memorandum L - T -

vL-”a

s n't.'Z . hsst. DI
.

WL
- Mr. D.V. lcore Moi] e
Comp. Syst.

” ; - - I - Ext. Affoirs _ __

TO : . W.R. Vannall DATE:  6/5/753 : Files & Come
1 -~ ¥r. Wanrall Gen. Inv. —

“, 1 ~ Mr. Cregor , ﬂj;;;j"

pROM @ V.V, Rolombatovic |\ iws 1 -~ Mr. Kolorbatovic wiell. 27
L/ 1 hae Ml“ . CI'GSC iO 1 i Laborotory ..

Plan. & Eval. . .

. - - e e Spec. lnv.
“SUBJECT: HENRY B. FONTAGUZ Tpma.,m —_—
FORTTER CHIRY POSTAL INSRUCLOR, Legol Coun. ..

U. 8. FOSTAL SHRVICE Telephene Ran. _.

" . - Dircctor Sec’y
SCHEDULED APRPPEARAGNCE BEFORXE SI3TATH
SELECT COUI{ITIE 6/12/75

- the Committee.

This memovandum is to advise of the sclheduled
appearance, under oath, of former Chief Fostal Inspecior
Henry B. lontague before the full Senate fSelect Comuittee (88C)
in Washington, D. C., on 6/12/75. ’

On 6/4/75 ¥r. Ron L. Jackson, Assistant Chief
Inspector, U. S. Postal Service, ,dv1scd Liaigon Agent L.A.
Crescioli that he was contacted this date by Mr. llontague
who informed Jackson that he, liontague, was scheduled to
sppear before the full SSC on Thuradny, 6/12/75. According
to Jackson, lHr. ﬂontague appeared to be very concernad
about his appearance before this Committes. In fact,
Montague reruested that Jackson alert FBI Dirvector Kelley
to the fzct that Montague will eppecr before this Comumittee.
Fontague did not indicate any gpccifics to Jackson as to
why he was o conceraned over his scheduled testimony bkefore

Tt =S e

FILED &N

In the way of background, Montague was the Chiel
Postal Tfaspector from 19CL to the Spring of 1962, on which
latter date Irr. William J. Cotter assumed the position of
Chiei Postal Inupector. Prior to 1861 llontague was the
Inspector-in~Chavge o0f the MHew York DiV1bxon of the Posital
Service. In the opinicon of kr, Jechson, Fontagoe 18 A man
of the highogt integrity aud rost certa1al« is not involved
in any vrongdeing, Jackoon condidontioily QOVJﬁcd the
Lisicon fgont thet 46 4o his beliel that Lontague is so
concevned eioaun hio apnacvonce bafore thoe Counitias b 2sutie
he way hove to reresl cewioin sevconueonts 1hut proveiied
in the v’ brtveon Thae Buvean ond the I\)‘ 1'a¢“i;qa con-
cerning ot cuvers thad hove pot boen wiide wunlic to date.

-

GINAL

Q&I

WS T RTLEWIVC 4 o "

viCrudp (W37 0 COx vz - 0*‘*‘1'{

ALL Im‘om“IATION cmw e o @R é; -~ 375 75 ..“.'_..-'

JEMNED NOT RECORDED

JUN 17 1975
mora )é.AM.L

F‘k T’P—!",ﬂ Lo eyemmred

1 81975
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Memorandun to Mr. W.R. Vannall
RE: HENRY B. MONTAGUE '
FORMER CHIEF POSTALL INSPECTOR,
U, S, POSTAL SERVICE
SCHEDULED APREARANCE BEFORE SENATE
SELECT CONMMITTER 6/12/75

Jackson added that he personaily has no knowledge of what
agreemnents or understandings between the Bureau and the

Postal Service that may be divulged by Hontague. He I
emphasized that Montague did not divulge such data to him,

———

In eonclusion, Jackson stated that Kontague is
in a retired status and has just returned from an extended
vacation in the Mediterranean area. HMontague did inform
Jackson that the Comwmittee has authorized Nontague <o be
accompanied before the Committee by persconal counsel; however,
Montaguc has decided that he will testify alone and without
personal counsel.

RECORMENDATION

Yor the infermaticn of the Director.

RIS p‘/ S
W
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
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FBI
Date: 6/3/75

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

Vig _ AIRTEL

TO:

FROI1: \\{5

SUBJECT {—SENSTUDY, 1975 -

N~

—~—

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887)

JAMES B. ADAMS.

There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter dated

California, to Mr. DON JONES, Senior Resident Agent, FBI,
Berkeley, California. There is also enclosed a copy of my
reply to Congressman DELLUMS.

mitted to the Bureau in the immediate future.

2 - Bureau (Encls. 2) {‘E)
1l - San Francisco

CWB/cmp

(3)

ALL MFORMATION CONTATNTY

HERERT IS U i i
DaTE [o]14 [é‘g%uh “BS:}LPE;IEDE D
£

oR-))

Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director

5/28/75 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of

San Francisco Office is obtaining pertinent infor-L)

oo

mation to Congressman DELLUM's request and this will be sub~

I -
<Asgoc. 'Dir. S

Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv. ——
Asst. Dir.:

Admin, — — —
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs —
Files & Com. —

Gen. Inve ———

Ident, —  ———

Inspection ——
Intell.
Laboratory ————
Plan. & Eval. —

Spec. Inv. ——

Training
Legal Coun. ——
Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec'y —

-~

Approved:

Sent M

Special Agent in Charge
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U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574




¢« &

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Irf Reply, Please Refer to 450 Golden Gate Avenue
File No. Box 360,5
San Francisco, Califonnia 94102

June 3, 1975

The Honorable Ronald V. Dellums
Congress of the United States
House of Representfatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dearn Congressman Dellums,

Ma. Don Jones, the Senior Resideni Agent of Zhe
FBI Resident Agency 4in Bexrkeley, California, has referred
Zo me youn lefiex of May 28, 1975 asking ceriain information
concexning Lthe FBI's operation in Berkeley, California.

Youn Letfen has been referred Zo FBI Headguariens
in Washington, D.C. §ox appropriate acition.

Sincerely,

Chanles W. Bates
Special Agent in Change

ALY DTFORIIATION COWTAINED
HEREIN I ON GIBASSE‘IE«‘D
DATE A00Y_BY.

mﬁ&_)b / N ) - w "lv ,"
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J :‘(’.‘:I-.-“ “"*:,
Congresg of the United States -
Houge of Representatives : (202) 225-2661
mml:s%r::mms Way, Room 202
BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA 704
RoONALD V. DELLUMS, 8TH DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA ° (415) 548-7767 *

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE

201 13TH STREET, RooM 105
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94604
(415) 763-0370

CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION DoNALD R. HOPKINS

ARMED SERVICES COMMITTEE DISTRICT ARMINISTRATOR

May 28, 1975

Mr. Don Jones, Senior Resident Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

P. 0. Box 1033

Berkeley, California 94704

Dear Mr. Jones:

As you are aware, I have been concerned for some time about the nature of the
Bureau's involvement in local Taw enforcement affairs. This concern has been
heightened by my appointment to the House Select Committee to Investigate the
U. S. Intelligence Commun1ty In this 1ight, I am requesting answers to the
following questions concerning FBI activity in Berkeley:

']'
2.

NW 88614 Docld:32983606 Page 215

What is the size of the contingent of agents in the Berkeley field office?

What are the functional responsibilities in the field office, and what are
the percentages of agents involved in each, i.e., political, drug abuse,
criminal, etc.?

What are the titles of the agents, and how do these relate to their
involvement in category two?

What is the ethnic and sexual breakdown of the staff and agents in the
Berkeley field office?

What are the interactions and working relationships between the field
office, the Berkeley Police Department, the University of California
Police Department, private security agencies and informers? How many
informers are utilized by the field office?

Recent disclosures have raised serious quest1ons regarding the Bureau's
involvement in political surveillance activities of organizations and
individuals over the past several years. What actions has the Tocal
field office taken to correct the abuses of these actions, and what
political surveillance is being undertaken?

Aot pEoniol oo SO0
DATE 0} 19 [ 000 BY, V5P, v | 7 .
DR ) b (/”"2' // J'
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Mr. Dor} Jones
May 28, 1975
Page 2

7. 1 have read with interest of the Special Weapons and Tactics
course given under Bureau auspices at the Santa Rita Rehabili-
tation Facility in Alameda County. I would appreciate your
forwarding to me a description of the activities undertaken in
this course, and the relationship of UCPD and BPD to the course.
In addition, I would appreciate being provided any relevant
information on SWAT that you have available.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. I will Took forward
to your reply.

Si ely,
onald V. Dellums
Member of Congress

RVD/djc
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AIRTEL

SUGHICT:

6/3/75

AIR MAIL

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887)

SEIISTUDY, 1975

Remytel call this date to Assistant to the Director

$20i0 B. ADAMS.

=
/2775 from Congressman RONALD V. DELLUMS, 8th District of

There is enclosed for the Bureau a letter dated

Calitornia, to lir. DON JONES, Senior Resident Agcent, FBI,

Berkeley, California.

There is also enclosed a copy of my

reply to Congressman DELLUMS.

San Francisco Office is obtaining pertinent infor-

mation to Congressman DELLUM's request and this will be sub-
mitted to the Bureau in the immediate future.

2 - Burcau (Encls. 2)
1 -~ San Francisco

CWB/cmp
(3)

.t‘.LL L’g TORT. IA"II‘% CONTATITED
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, Dir.:

Admin.
Comp, Syst, ___
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. .
Gen. Inv.

ldent, o
Inspection . ___
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv,

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm, __
Director Secc
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1-Mr. Mintz
1-Mr. Hotis
1-Mr. Miller

| | - July. 1%, 1975
REC- 102 //’;2 Al S s = 02?3 [_0\1’\

Honorahle Ronald V. Dellums
House of Representatives
Washington, D. €, 20515

Dear Congressman Dellums:

This is in response to your letter dated
May 28, 1975, sent to the Senlow Resident Agent
of the Berkeley, California, FBI Resident Apency.

To clarify your inquiries, it should be noted
the Resident Agency at Berhkeley, California, operates
under the general supervigsion of the FBI's
San Francisco Office.

There ave currently nineteen Special Agents
asgigned to the Berkeley Resident Agency. All are vhite

1 males. The function of a resident agency is to handle

all FBI matters within its specific geopraphical
territory., This includes criminal, security and
applicant investigations. The ¥BI doecs not have primary
Jurisdietion regarding drusg matters aund does not
eonduct "political"™ investigations.

-

As g matter of policy, the FBI advises other

' governmental lav enforcement agenciles of matters coming

te our attention which are within the investigative
jurisdiction of those agencies, In sope caseg there is
concurrent jurisdiction and a joint investipgation may
be conducted; however, locsl law enforcement agencies
do not have access to FBI files. Hepresentatives
of private security agencies may be contacted from
time to time in the course of discharpging our official
responsibilities just as any other citizens nay be
contacted. The ¥BI also utilizes the services of /
informants to develop information concerning matters
within this Burecau's investipgative jurisdiction; houever,
it would be inappropriate for me to discuss more
specifically the number of such informants or the manner
in vhich they are utilized. W

I’.
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Honorable Ronald V. Dellums

As I have already indicated, the FBI does not
conduct ''political’” investigations, nor do we conduct
"politleal surveillances."” We do, of course, have a
responsibility for conducting domestic intelligence
investigations authorized under legislative enactments,
Presidential Directives and instructions of the
Attorney General. These matters relate to espionage,
sabotage, treason, sedition, and other activities
involving the internal security of the United States.
The policies relating to such investigations are
not made on an ad hoc basis by individual ,

Agents or individual offices, but conform with broad
policy applicsable to all offices.

The FBI offers a variety of courses of
instruction for law enforcement personnel throughout
the United States, including such subjects as
anti~sniper and survival training and special weapons and
tactlcs, commonly known as "SWAT", The basic purpose
of this training is to provide well prepared
teams capable of resolving highly dangerous situations

»

i with a minimum of risk to inmnocent bystanders, the law
enforcement personnel involved and the subjects of the
investigation.

f Enclosed is a newsclipping describing some

of the training of our own personnel in this field.
The article appeared on June 1, 1975, in the
"Washington Star News."

Sincerely yours,

C. B4 Jley

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

Enclosure

NOTE: The information qoncerningthe Special Agents
assigned to the Berkeley, California, Resident Agency
was furnished by ASAC Druken, San Francisco.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
& MAY 1962 EDJHON
~ GEA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO!ERNMENT . > K

5010-106

' 1 - Mr, J. B, Adams
Memomndum 1 - Mr. W. V. Cleveland
TO :MR, W. R, WANNALL pATE: June 3, 1975
: 2 - Mr, J., A. Mintz
. 12 (J. B. Hotis)
MR, W, O\ﬁ%BEGAR 1l - Mec, W, R, Wannall
. q:g 1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar -
£ "suBjecTSENATE. . SELECT..COMMITTEE ON 1 - Mr, L, F. Schwartz
INTELLIGENCE-AGEEN.LLLES

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

S

Assoc, Dir.

Dep. AD AYm. _/

Dep. AD e
Asst. Dirfjs'

Admin,

Comp. Syste e
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. —

Lal eratory
Plan. & Eval.

e Rm.

0310&‘(
Director Sec

v

Memorandum. W, R.,Wannail to Mr., J. A, Mintz 4/11/7522

¢

recommended that a draft of the proposed Memorandum of Understanding

concerning clearancé’ﬁ?bcedures for Staff Members of the captioned ﬁ\
Committees be coordinated with Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) an@b&
other appropfiate members of the intelligence community. N

On 6/2/75 the draft Memorandum of Understanding was dis- Y

cussed by SA L. F. Schwartz with Mr, John M, Clarke, Associate
Deputy, Intelligence Community Staff, and Mr, Donald E, Moore,

that the draft had been reviewed by CIA and by the Security

Chairman, Security Committee, U, S, Intelligence Board, who advised

~N
\

AR

Committee on behalf of the intelligence community.

They requested \\

that the draft be revised in order to recognize the need for certain
Staff Members to be cleared for access to compartmented informat

(a procedure already being followed by the Church Committee) and &'
the desire of the Director of Central Intelligence (DCI) that it &4,
be made clear that the DCI will only offer his advice upon the g
request of the Committee Chairman and that in all cases the finaly
determination as to clearance is the responsibility of the Commitgee

Chairman. %;z// %

Attached is a revised draft of the Memorandum of =
Understanding incorporating the changes proposed by Mr. Clarkeand#
Mr, Moore which changes are undersceored. Both Mr., Clarke and

-

Mr, Moore were of the opinion that since Senator Church's Committee

was already following the procedures outlined in the Memorandum of

Understanding, and had completed the Committee Staff, it would be

:ﬁ%@? of the Memorandum of Understanding
~10 Z

7

i inappropriate to furnish a
| to Senator Church, :
| - 62-116395 b),. T
s"ﬂ ,’,‘n;:v
; Enclosures \gf"‘ '
3%
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall

RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ACTIVITIES
62-116395

RECOMMENDATION :

If the attached revised draft is acceptable to the
Bureau, it will be provided to the Attorney General for his
approval and subsequent transmittal to Congressman Nedzi. In
accordance with opinion expressed by Mr., Clarke and Mr. Moore,
a copy will not be furnished to Senator Church.

o

fun RO
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Procedures for Determining Eligibility for Access

to Classified Information or Material on the Part .
' i
of Employees of the Senate and House Select |

Committees -on Intelligence Activities

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) will conduct

background investigations at the request of the appropriate
Committee Chairman of applicants and employees of the respective

staffs of above-mentioned Committees, so that a determination can

be made as to their suitability for employment and as to their

trustworthiness for access to classified information, in accordance

with Executive Order 11652 and where necessary, for access to

compartmented information in accordance with the standards set

forth in Director of Central Intelligence Directive 1-14,

The FBI willffurnish a summary memorandum containing

therresults of its investigation to the appropriate Committee

In the case of an applicant; or employee, the Committee
Chairman will make a determination as to the person's suitability

for employment,

i
|
Chairman.
No person shall be given acecess to any classified

information or material unless such person has been determined

"ALL TNFORMATION g,om' N

HERET 13, UNCLASS )

DATE\L M_BY%,
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by the respective Chairman to be trustworthy and unless

access to such information or material is necessary in the
performance of the person's duties.

Where there is a question of trustworthiness for
access to classified information, the Committee Chairman may
wish to have the summary memorandum furnished to the Director of

Central Intelligence (DCI) by the FBI, with a request for the

DCI's advice., In all instances, the Committee Chairman will make

~
4

the final determination.
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Reference is made to Legal Counsel memorandum to
Mr, J., B, Adams, 3/12/75, and my memorandum, 3/25/75, both
captioned as above,

By referenced memorandum dated 3/12/75, Legal Counsel
recommended that the Intelligence Division (INTD) discuss with
representatives of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) and other !
members of the intelligence community procedures for clearing “t
staff members of captioned committees for access to classified >
information when questions as to the individual's trustworthiness
have arisen in the course of the FBI's background investigatlon.E@
Following such discussions, Legal Counsel recommended that a
Memorandum of Understanding concerning these matters be prepared
by the INID which might be used by both Senate and House
Committees, E%

a
%
:

By memorandum 3/25/75, the INTD submitted for approval
a draft of a proposed Memorandum of Understanding concerning
clearance procedures for staff members of captioned committees.
Special Investigative Division disagreed with several features
of our draft memorandum and has prepared a revised memorandum,
which is attached for approval.

The INTD has coordinated this matter with the Special
Investigative Division and interposes no objection to the text
of the revised memorandum; however, it is suggested that considera-
tion be given to adding the words "by the FBI" at the end of
paragraph five on page one, Paragraph five, thus modified, would
read: 'Where there is a question of trustworthiness for access
to classified information, the Committee Chairman will have the
summary memorandum ‘furnished to the Director of Central
Intelligence (DCI) by the FBI,"

¥ v $/
Enclosure Kﬁ\m é) CONTINUED - OVER
AFl:dsh! L—\\ ENBIU RE ’\ sa srmx_m..u -m——-" ()
(7) LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION
bk S CONT ADDENDUM1$7SEE PAGE 3
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Memorandum to Mr, J. A, Mintz
RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Discussions of this matter with representatives of
CIA and other appropriate members of the intelligence community
have been held in abeyance pending approval within the FBI as
to the text of the proposed memorandum.

RECOMMENDAT ION:

If approved, that attached revised memorandum be
coordinated by the INTD with representatives of CIA and other
appropriate members of the intelligence community prior to
review by the Attorney General and transmittal to Senator Church

lja.nd Congressman Nedzi by Legal Counsel Division.

[ Lé I \Q&Qﬁﬁéﬁy @ \{\} { (A pr
%
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ADDENDUM: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION PVD:dkg 4-15-75

Legal Counsel Division concurs with the general
thrust of the memorandum of understanding, however, it is suggested
the following wording be added where indicated:

Page 1, paragraph 3, insert after the word apphcant »
or employee. On line 2, dz{ ”47;7 W rm il Yo neacl Ww’ns.

Page 1, paragraph 4, after the word determined insert
by the respective Chairman,.

Page 2, paragraph 1, after the word necessary insert
by the Committee,.
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- will make a determination as to the applicawtss suitability for

, . N
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Subject: Procedures for Determining’Eligibiliti for Access
to Classified Information or Material on the Part
of Employees of the Senate and House Select

Committees on Intelligence Activities

.

The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)'will
conduct background investigations at the request of the
approériate Committee Chairman of applicants and employees of
the respective staffs of above-mentioned committees, so that a'
determination can be made as to their suitability for emplofmenf
and as to their trustworthiness for access to classified
information. &

The FBI will furnish a summary memorandum .containing

L Bt . W Bt - N e — . " Ladil o - L B ] ~— “‘.‘.— P S - - -
Chairman, ,
v r""t)l "’]Cl-)
S TN a . "
i._ . In the case of an applicant, the Committee Chairman
PERSaa/ s

enployment.,

No person shall be given access to any classified
By ™ RlsiCeso C a8

information or material unless such person has been determinedfto
be trustwerthy and unless access to such information -or material

is necessary in the performance of the person's duties,

Where there is a question of trustworthiness for acces:;
~% :

to classified information, the Committee Chairman §ill have %he

summary memorandum furnished to the Director of Ceniral
smtghligence (DCI) by the FBL % 2t ( g
L SALIATION con T - Aﬁfj @l

BRE AT, o [/53 9577
BY, Jipe ENCLOSURE




The DCI will furnish his observations as to
eligibility for access to classified information to the
appropfiate Committee Chairman for his consideration. The
Committee Chairman will render the final determination after

81 Tad (e tChh _
consultation, where it is deemed necessaryy with the interested

agencies,

B et
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Memorandum

Mr. J. B. Adams 3/12/15

DATE:

]TO

) FROM Legal Couns élji}f‘

SUBJECT: C@Eus S ELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLI - ACTIVITIES
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Mr. Adams memorandum to Mr. Callahan dated 3/7/175,
captioned as above, copy attached, reported our conversation with
Senator Church and Congressman Nedzi.

approved by CIA, FBI, and the House Committee concerning
staff. It appeared appropriate to us to coordinate a memorandum

of understanding to be drafted for the House Committee with that to
drafted for the Senate Cemmittee. Therefore,

to prepare a proposed memorandum of understanding. I asked him

A

WU & ,h'\vw“g DN l;l/f's/')]"' /Qf&e{‘(,&l

adoption as the memorandum to be used by the Senate Commlttee

As indicated in Mr. Adams' memorandum, Congressman
Nedzi asked that we vprepare a memorandum of understanding to be

investigative and clearance procedures for members of the Committee's
following our return from

the meeting with Senator Church and Congressman Nedzi, I called Bill
Miller and advised him of the request made by Congressman Nedzi for us

Assoc. Dire e
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv,

Asst. Dir.:

Admin, —

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com,
Gen. Inv.

Ident.
Inspectjon
Inte

Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.

Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec'y ___

W

N

/¢

be

"\6

whether

it would be possible for us to coordinate the language of that memorandum
with the understanding that it will be drafted for use by the CIA, other
members of the intelligence community, and the Church Committee.
Miller said that the proposal to coordinate the memorandum was comnlete138
acceptable to him and he requested that the draft memorandum being
prepared for Congressman Nedzi be furnished him for review and poss1b1e

b

»e

Mr. &

%

RECOMMENDATION:
WP That the Intelligence Division discuss this matter with
‘J  representatives of CIA and other appropriate members of the intelligence
< community and prepare a draft memorandum of understandmg that may be
4 §q;f used by bath House and Senate committees.
1 2T Butile 62-116395 }é\)
4 23 Enc. 10SURE
L | g—i 1 - Mr. Cleveland ( ( y
7y o<, 1-Mr. Wannall a3y, i
i < 1-Mr. Farringtogﬁ-‘lira'%??gﬁﬁﬁ‘mmc
ks 1 - Mr. Mintz 1 N N 18 1975
:§ Fodf:mid (6) ~
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Gen. Inv,
Ident.
f’ROM . 3. B. ADAMSO,, A/ .'I.i".".f%}
\ Laboratory
Plgn. & 18
supecr: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON M
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Lesarpi
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON Tetrfp R _
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Directar Sec’y —

I

On 3/7/75 Mr. Mintz and I called on Senator Church and his
staff director, Bill Miller, to further discuss the procedures for
investigating and clearing staff employeés of the Committee, particularly
wher€ information might be developed raising a quéstion as to the propriety
of a clearance. It had previously been approved that the FBI would conduct
the background investigations, furnishing the results to Senator Church,
and after his determination that the individuals met the required criteria
for access to classified information he would notify CIA of his determination

%
\""\~ and intent to employ the individual involved, at which time CIA would grant
. the necessary clearance based on the certification by Senator Church.
In discussions between CIA and FBI representatives, we raised
3 the question as to whether CIA would review the results of the investigation
- prior to granting clearances and CIA representatives indicated they did
2 not intend to and were reluctant to inquire of Senator Church as to whether
‘e they could be furnished the results of any investigations involving derogatory
information.
\;E In discussing‘this matter with Senator Church, I inquired whether
o he had any objection to our bringing to the attention of CIA any questionable

: cases in order that CIA representatives, who have the responsibility of
» granting the actual clearances, would be in a position to advise and counsel
D with Senator Church on those individual cases. He had absolutely no objection
; to this and, in fact, felt there should be an open communication between
FBI, CIA and his Committee to insure that no one was appointed and cleared

A who did not measure up in every respect from a security standpoint.
<y I disa{ssed with him the particular case of Stanley Rawson Sloan,
= the results of which I had brought for delivery to Sezha!%% Churceh, Sloan was
2 . ~
2 « ALK INFORMATTON comqm'm 1.“.1.! SURE - “’
3

) JBA:am"ﬁl';} R 7, TOLASS &‘_Q—;:’// 7 /‘;S - T
fg (5) v"_‘.,‘ I'! . B%{ :’ ':...__-k e,
1 - Mr. éileveland MD}?\yC Mr. Min 37 JUN 18 1975

1 - Mr. Wannall
CONTINUEDR =OVER -
=

-,
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Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
Re: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

formerly employed by CIA and resigned in December, 1974, after his
clearance for sensitive compartmented information had been lifted as a
result of his marrying an alien. This marriage would not preclude him
from clearance for access to lesser degrees of sensitive material but

only for the more sophisticated clearances. Mr. Miller advised that Sloan
had not been appointed and was not going to be appointed because of other
reasons unrelated to a security clearance.

Senator Church indicated that he felt it would be wise to prepare
a memorandum outlining our security clearance procedures and his staff
would be glad to prepare such a document.

Following the meeting with Senator Church, Mr. Mintz and I
dropped by to see Congressman Nedzi, Chairman of the House Committee,
and delivered to him Mr. Kelley's letter congratulating him and offering
him our complete cooperation. Chairman Nedzi stated that he was very
appreciative of this offer and would consider Mr. Kelley's request to confer
with him as an open invitation and as soon as things had shaken down he would
be in touch with us.

We discussed with him the investigative and clearance procedures
we were following with the Senate Committee and Chairman Nedzi agreed
the same procedures should be followed with his Committee, including our
making available to CIA any derogatory information which might be pertinent to
a clearance determination. At first, he suggested that we send the results
1 of our investigations to CIA before coming to the Committee but then
concluded that it would be more appropriate for them to come to him first
since some of the applicants under consideration would probably not be ;
appointed. He specifically asked that we prepare a memorandum of under - %
standing to be approved by CIA, FBI and himself. '

I asked Mr. Nedzi whether he felt the formulation of his Committee
would serve to trim down the number of requests for information being received
from various House committees and it was his opinion that it would help in
some instances; however, in others committee chairmen would pursue their
own inquiries. He personally did not feel he had the clout nor the desire to
try to preempt this area entirely for his Committee. He also stated he
felt that CIA's problems had in the main been fully exposed and would soon be

CONTINUED - OVER




Memorandum for Mr. Callahan
Re: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

of less concern, whereas the concern over domestic security policies of
the FBI would undoubtedly be greater in the future. He expressed his
appreciation for our cooperation and indicated he was striving for a
responsible approach to the inquiry.

Following the meeting with Mr. Nedzi, Mr. Mintz and I agreed
that it would be best for us to prepare a proposed memorandum of under -
standing concerning the investigative and clearance procedures for both
Committees in order to try to insure uniformity, and Mr. Mintz will get
in touch with Bill Miller to seek his concurrence in that regard. Our efforts
will be coordinated with CIA and the proposed memoratidum as drawn up
will be submitted for the Director's approval.

ACTION:

Information only. | -

. CONTINUED - OVER
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9475 CONGRESS
18T SESSION ° ° 1 65

[Report No. 94~181]

RESOLUTION

Authorizing supplemental expenditures by the
Select Committee To Study Governmental
Operations With Respect to Intelligence
Agencies for an inquiry and investigation
relating to intelligence activities carried out
by or on behalf of the Federal Government.

By Mr. CaurcH

May 21,1975
Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration
JUNE 5,1975
Reported without amendment
JuNE 6, 1975
Considered and agreed to
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9dr_CONGRESS,

{ 1sr Sussron ' e
A, _
,f/ [Report No. 94-181]

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

I\LxY 21,1975

-_ o ——

Mr. Crurcu submitted the following resolution; which was referred to the
Committee on Rules and Administration

JuxE 5,1975

G - — Reported by Mr. Caxxox, without amendment
< . June 6,1975
el "' / 7$ _ Considered and agreed to

RESOLUTION

Authorizing supplemental expenditures by the\%:ect Committee
To Study Governmental Opelamonb With Rexpect to Intelli-
gence Agencies for an inquiry and investigation relating to
intelligence activities carried out by or on behalf of the

s

Federal Government. /7
1 Resolved, That section 6 of Senate Resolution 21,
2 Ninety-fourth Congress, agreed to January 27, 1975, is
3 amended by striking out the amounts “$750,000” and
4 “$100,000” and inserting in lieu thereof “$1,150,000” and ‘
5 “$300,000”, respectively. ’:
v ¥
T .
BT e T /(e

RRSATTT " 16378

NW 88614 Docld:32989606 Page 234




31’3‘?32%3??5""°' 10 , 5010-106 "-‘\ 2 - .
GSA GEN, REG, NO, 27 .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

Admin,

| Dep. KD‘AFE
De:.(AD«“-gz/
W/ Memorandum o]

TO

FRO
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. that the Bureau make available a representative so}“l?;iN‘i'c/l;Rz}z'm%y &5 53 p)
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. Comp. Syst.
/‘ Ext. Affairs
r. J. B. Adams DATE: 5-28~1T5 Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

. aboratory

A& egal Coun. {2
) ’é

. 'fj Plan.&Eval.

ON

P e A

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

B i Siaini e

Spec. Inv.
Training

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

-

By memorandum dated 5-22-75 you were advised that
former SA Robert Nichols had been contacted by Lester B. Seidel, staff
member of captioned Committee, at which time Seidel attempted to
arrange an interview of Nichols. Nichols was advised by Deputy Assistant
Director Jack E. Herington of the provisions of Attorney General
Order 501-73 pertaining to Departmental approval prior to furnishing

- information from Bureau files. He was also reminded that he had signed

an employee agreement with the Bureau agreeing to maintain confidentiality
of the information contained in Bureau files. He was advised if he requested,
the Bureau would make available a representative to accompany him

should he be interviewed by the Committee.

Former SA Nichols telephonically contacted SA Paul V.
Daly of this Division on 5-28-75 and advised he had been recontacted by
Mr, Seidel. Seidel requested and Nichols agreed to travel to Washington,
D. C. , on the morning of 5-30-75 for an interview at the Committee's ),,
offices. Nichols stated that Seidel indicated the scope of the interview W
would be concerning Martin Luther King, Stanley David Levingon, and '
related matters. Nichols was unable to advise whether this was to be a
staff interview or an appearance for testimony purposes before an
executive session of the Committee. He stated he was not told by Seidel
that his appearance would be pursuant to a subpoena. Nichols requested o
consult with him during the interview if need be. 7/

‘B_log REC,Z& JUN 6 1975

Mr. Nichols was informed that the presence.of 3 Bureau
representative should not be interpreted by Nichols as being his private
counsel but that the Agent would assist Nichols in making determination
whether a specific question should be responded to or whether a response
could properly be declined because an answer might compromise a source,

62-116395  Prok INFORgp,,

v O conp,
1 - Mr. Wannagfm-@.,f&ggﬁzgsmmnw 1 - Personnel File 67-414885

1 - Mr. Mintz mp bs < (Former SA Robert Nichols)
1 - Mr. Cregar Q‘/ b - Mr, Hotis

1 - Mr. Daly " /@y
PVD:kj's (8) CONTINUED - OVER v
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Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams
RE: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

sensitive investigative technique, divulge information furnished the

Bureau by other Government agencies and/or foreign intelligence sources

or adversely affecting an ongoing investigation. It was pointed out to

Mr. Nichols that if he so desires, he could, of course, obtain the services

of private counsel. He indicated it was his intention to arrive in

Washington Thursday night, 5-29-75. He was requested to appear in

the Office of Legal Analysis, Room 4513, at approximately 8:15 a.m.

on the morning of 5-30-75 so that arrangements might be made to brief him by
the Office of Legal Analysis and subsequently by the Intelligence Division.
Nichols stated he would do so.

The Office of Legal Analysis is attempting to obtain from
Committee representatives further information as to the circumstances
and exact time of interview of Nichols.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) Intelligence Division representative be made available
to accompany Nichols to his interview with captioned Committee.

2) That Nichols be released from his employment agreement
to respond to questions concerning our investigation of Martin Luther King,
Stanley David Levinson, and related matters.

e puD
7 as! A C&“fs/&/
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:Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 5/28/75 Ext. Affairs —
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Gen. Inv.

. / Ident.
‘Legal Couns e%f" | e

Laboratory
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‘SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE Q)@/f)b i /f@/
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N INTELTIGENCE ACTIVITIES /s
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L

On May 27, 1975, James A. Wilderotter, Associate Couﬁsel
to the President, requested me and representatives of other agencies interested
in the arrangements concerning interviews of witnesses by the Senate Select
Committee to confer with him and Roderick Hills at 2:30 p. m. that date
at the White House. Mr. K. William O'Connor, Deputy Assistant Attorney
General, Inspector John B. Hotis and I represented the Department and the
FBI. Roderick Hills and James A. Wilderotter represented the President's
counsel; Bob Andrews represented the Defense Department; John Warner,
General Counsel, CIA; Roy Banner, General Counsel of NSA, and Mr. Hyland

from State Department as well as John Clark, Deputy to the D1rector of
CIA, attended.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the_ latest version of
proposed procedures to be follgweg by the Committee staff investigators
durmg interviews of former and Eurrent employees "Roderick Hills presented a
document (copy attached) which he described as a counteroffer by Frederick
Schwarz, Counsel to the Committee. He called for general discussion of the “, 2~
document after indicating that he had discussed this matter with Mr. Schwarz
at lunch on May 27th and felt that it was a workable document. I pointed out to
Mr. Hills that the document provides that there would be notice to the agencies
of the identity of witnesses a: reasonable time prior to interviews or taking of
sworn testimony except where '"the committee or its appropriate delegee
determines that prior notice should not be given. I told him that I was concerned
that that provision would be used by the Committee staff to permit individual
staff investiga; Ofﬁ.go make that determination and I was confident they would

do so. REQ"ZO @ 3;: iﬁé zi é—w‘?za‘ |
I ’%}/

1- Mr. Wannall

1 - Mr. Cregar 7 JUN 6 1975 ,

1 - Mr. Hotis :

1 - Mr. Daly

1 - Mr. Mintz ALL INFORMATION

JAM:mfd (7) FEERE 15 DA G°MAWE CONTINUED - OVER |
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee, etc.

Mr. Hills was reluctant to seek a modification of the language
indicating that he had an understanding with Mr. Schwarz that the authority
would be limited to the senior counsel and to members of the Committee.

I told Mr. Hills I would request that the language be modified in writing

so that the authority would be conferred on specific representatives of the
Committee to avoid having staff authority which I thought would be abused.
Mr. Hills finally agreed that the language would be modified so that the
authority would be available only to both Committee senior counsel and/or
a combination of senior counsel and a Committee member. Further, the
language would be modified to require that the determination that an agency
would not be given prior notice of a pending witness interview would be
recorded in writing for the Committee’s records.

I asked Mr. Wilderotter and Mr. Hills whether this agreement
was to be made between the staff and the agencies or whether it in fact would be
accepted by the Committee. After some discussion, we were advised by
Mr. Hills and Mr. Wilderotter that the document would be submitted to the
full Committee for their approval and incorporated into the Committee's
records.

I pointed out that I believed it was necessary for the understanding
to be made between the Committee and the Executive in order for there to be
some basis for restraining Committee staff investigators who may not
be inclined to follow the rules.

Other proposed changes discussed would require the Committee
represaxative to furnish to a witness a copy of the Committee's rules which
includes advice concerning the right to counsel and a copy of the proposed
guidelines for. witness interviews.

I recommended that the guidelines be expanded to address the
problem of existing secrecy agreements with former and present employees
and the procedural problem involved in Attorney General Order 501-73
which requires prior Departmental approval in order for a witness to
respond to a subpoena. As a result, Mr. Wilderotter advised on the
morning of May 28, 1975, that he would recommend the addition of a sentence
in the opening paragraph that would indicate the guidelines would not be
understood to impair the constitutional rights of individual witnesses, agency
agreements with employees or former employees, existing Departmental
orders or the Committee's own rules.

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee, etc.

Other minor changes were considered and an effort will be made
to correct the language so that the agencies will be obliged to make reasonable
efforts to comply with all Committee requests instead of being required to
furnish "all information'" absolutely.

Mr. Wilderotter advised on the morning of May 28th that the
comments described above will be discussed with Frederick Schwarz in an
effort to finally resolve this matter.

'RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
%W

Prn
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OQUTLINE FOR INQUIRY PROCEDURES -

It is hoped that these voluntary guidelines will permit the SoE
Select Committee investigation to proceed without undue delay,

but it is also recognized that these guidelines do not cover all |

Ty

points or anticipate all problems and that, therefore, either the
Select Committee or some agency under investigation may have
reascn not to follow these suggested guidelines.

Also, it is recognized that this ouiline is without prejudice
to the J..'espective legal positions of the agencies and the Select

Committee as to the production of eleJ.C information by way of
W'g) LM-«-

' - SV R IPYY SV S ”a“‘"
documents or testimon %’Jf" /ﬂfg ¥ 4 ?
Sobas Dte Gt CBanmiin

A, C{as 51£1ca1,10n of Interviews/Preliminary Testimony

The parties to This investigation by the. Setect Committee
recognize that interviews /preliminary testimony to be conducted
. by the Committee staff will generally be of two separate and
distinct natures.

(1) Those primarily seeking information con-
cerning (A) the overall structure and functions
of any agency or its relationship with other
agencies or the Executive branch; (B) the
substantive work beinig dore by the agency,
including the legal bases relied upon and the
requisite approval levels for authorization;
and (C) the capacities of each ageuncy and the
responsibilities to provide information for_ |
other govermmental entities.

HrHR AT ORMATIO 100 CONTA gy,
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(2) Those primarily concerning specific allegations
of agency or Executive branch abuses or other
controversial specific matters where there is
reason to believe improprieties may have occurred.

. (‘0)‘"”’

An agency representative will be present, as a general rule,

SNy,

at interviews/preliminary testimony in the first category for the
purpose of assisting the Committee's investigation and facili{:afing
the protection of information important to the national interest which
is pertinent to the investigation. Similarly, as a general rule,
agency representatives will not be present at interviews/preli'm-inary
tesctimony in the seco.nd category. The parties recognize, however,
that foxr specia-l reasons exceptions can be made in either case: i.e.,
when good reason exists, endorsed by the Seiect Committee, agency
repreésentatives may not be present for interviews/preliminary
testimony falling under the first category, and for good and sufficient
reason the agency mayEeek ‘co]ha.ve a representative present in the
secor;cl category subject to the approval, of course, of the Select
Committee.

B. Procedures to be Employed in Category (2).

When the Select Committee has identified a specific subject .
as a potential abuse cr impropriety and has so notified the agency
involved of its designaticn, that agency will, subject to the second

sentence hereof, makeLevery effort}o provide the Select Committee

an

Docld:32989606 Page 241




i . .
with all information and materials that it has on the subject. 'There.:' ‘

will be a mutual effort by the Committee and the agencies to provi:de

special handling techniques to convey or secure any particularly

.

ey,

sensitive information or materials as appropriate. z

In abuse or impropriety interviews/preliminary testimony,

Yw

the following procedures will prevail.

(1) Witnesses wili be identified to the agency a reasonable
time prior to interviews or taking sworn testimony. This general
rule includes current emplo‘yees, former employees or others who

have or have had a relationship with the agency.

Exceptions

A. Wheare the Committee nr its annropriate 6919399AW
believes that prior identification of a witness could st
adversely affect the witness' willingness to be inter-

viewed or to be forthcoming, or could otherwise,
hinder the investigation, such prior notice,will not
be given, but in such cases the agency shall be given
a general indication of the points or areas to be
covered to the extent that is feasible without under -
antting the reason for not providing prior notige in

i e e S
the first instance. L= 04285 Shay Congr A Com e
- » -—y-»af-; ﬂ o M’Z MW M@. MMU— .

B. In certain cases, the Committee might notify the
agency, if the agency agrees not to contact the witness
before his appearance. The agency could identify for
the Committee special security matters concerning
prospective witnesses and provide information on how
to locate a witness.
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(2) When the Comzrittee contacts a witness, it will explain

>

=

the security and other arrangements between the Committee and -
) : . serve the wimess a copry o gnd 3 cop of ~ 1o Commithee vults,
the agency, as well as/these ground rulest” If the witness wishes

to consult with the agenc;y prior to his appearance, the Committee

vy,

will not disccurage or seek to interfere with that desire in any v'vay
and will help the wi‘.:ness“ contact the agency representative, -

(3) Whenever they are not present at interviews or the
taking of sworn statements, agency representatives will be
available for consultations r‘egarding the handling of special
security matters. ’ ‘

(4) Whether or not an agency Las notice of an interview
or sworn statemen;c. the Cornmittee will irﬁorm the agencf ;f the
general substantive points covered as soon as possible thereafter,
unless disclosufe of ti'le subs.tance .of a particular interview would
make.di;cernible the identity of a'confidential source. In such
cases, the Committee shall, to the extent feasibl.e without under-
cutting that decision, notify the agency in general terms of the
points or areas covered, and the fact that it has interviewed a
witn;:ss on such matters.

(5) Whenever an agency receives prior notice of a particular

interview or taking of a sworn statement, it will also be notified
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of the general subject areas and periods of employm;ant in which
the Committee is primarily interested. The agency will then check
the subject's personnel history file and advise the Committee of
any exceptionally sensitive aspects of the s.ubjeét's employme;'xt v
ox activity which require special handling,

(6) If because of..'concern about security of sensitive infor-
mation, a witness feels unable tc; give a responsive answer to a
particular question, the witness shall so indicate to the interviewer.
The questioner and witness may then consult with the agency rep-
resentative with respect to an appropriate response which will

facilitate the provision of pertinent information and its protection.

These matters should be worked out forthwith and ordinarily before

the close of the interview/testimony session.

(7) The Committee is responsible for providing special
handling of interview notes and otk'xer working notes in a manner
which will protect sensitive material. At the cor;clusion of the
Committee's inquiry, the Committee will consult with the agencies
concerned regarding the appropriate disposition of any such notes
which have not been destroyed following rthe preparation-of finished
Committee documents. The agencies will indicate which of these

- e

notes it feels are too sensitive to be stored under the Archives
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y arrangement being established for the general disposition of the

- Committee's working papers and non-public reports.
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